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The State Auditor is a constitutional officer elected for a four year term by the general electorate. The Auditor is the 
chief fiscal officer of the State. The Auditor is charged with the responsibility of paying State obligations, paying 
employee salaries and maintaining the official accounting records of the State. He is responsible for demonstrating 
accountability to the public by preparing the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

The State Auditor serves as member of the State Land Commission, the State Loan and Investment Board, the State 
Building Commission and the State Canvassing Board. 

Max grew up in Wisconsin where he graduated from Janesville High School in 1963. He attended the University of 
Wisconsin, Steven's Point and Whitewater. His career in public service has spanned nonprofit, public and private 
sectors. Max was a YMCA director for twenty years, former director of the Wyoming Recreation Commission, and the 
first appointed directorofthe Wyoming Department ofCommerce-aposition he held for five years. More recently, Max 
served as the Executive Director of Wyoming's Make-A-Wish Foundation and as financial consultant for various 
nonprofit agencies across the county. Max and his wife Gayla, a clinical Social Worker at the Casey Family Program, 
make community and church an important part of their daily lives. Max is a certified Lay Speaker, past president of the 
Staff Parish Board and a Stephen Minister of the First United Methodist Church. He has served a wide range of civic 
organizations including UnitedWay ofLaramie County, Wyoming Children'sSociety, Crimestoppers and the Wyoming 
Alzheimer's Association, among others. Max and Gayla are the proud parents of four grown children. 



This report's divider pages focus on animals found in 
our state. 

The photographs are from the Department of Game & Fish 
and the Wyoming Division of Tourism. 

Bison in Yellowstone 
Adopted as the Wyoming state mammal in 1985, the bison roams free in Yellowstone National Park. More than 
1,000 of the creatures inhabit Yellowstone. Visitors are urged to keep their distance form the shaggy behemoths 
who may appear docile but have been known to turn on people who come too close. There are currently six or more 
bison (buffalo) herds in Wyoming. (Photo credit: Wyoming Division of Tourism) 
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STATE OF WYOMING· 

Max Maxfield, State Auditor 

December 15, 2000 
Capitol Building 

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002 
Telephone: 307/777-7831 

FAX: 307/777-6983 

TO THE CITIZENS, GOVERNOR AND MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF 
WYOMING: 

In accordance with W.S. 9-1-403(a)(v), I am pleased to present this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
of the State of Wyoming for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. Responsibility for the accuracy of the data, 
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Office of the 
State Auditor. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP), as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The financial 
statements for the University of Wyoming have been prepared in conformity with the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants' Industry Audit Guide - "Audits of Colleges and Universities" and the National 
Association of College and University Business Officers' publication, "College and University Business 
Administration", as well as GASB standards. 

The financial statements have been prepared primarily from accounts and records maintained by the State 
Auditor. The financial data for the Wyoming Retirement System, Wyoming Department of Transportation, 
University of Wyoming, Wyoming Community Development Authority, Wyoming Building Corporation, and 
the Wyoming Business Council have been derived from reports prepared by those organizations based on 
independent audits and accounting systems maintained by them. 

The gener,al purpose financial statements contained in this report have been audited by the firm of Arthur 
Andersen LLP. Federal regulations require the performance of an annual "single audit", in accordance with 
the Federal Single Audit Act of 1994 and 1996 amendments, of the state's federal assistance awards. For 
fiscal year 2000 it is being conducted in conformance with the U.S. Office of Management and Budget's 
circular a-133, revised 6/24/97. The single audit is issued in a separate report. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: Introductory, Financial, and 
Statistical. The Introductory Section includes this transmittal letter, the State's organizational chart and a 
list of the State's principal officials. The Financial Section includes the general purpose financial statements, 
notes to the financial statements and the combining statements and schedules. The Statistical Section 
includes fiscal, social and demographic information about Wyoming. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 
Wyoming's economy continues to show signs of stability, in light of a slight decrease in population between 
1998 and 1999, from 480,045 to 479,602. The labor force increased 1.9 % from 257,266 in 1998 to 262,064 
in 1999; the employed labor force increased 1.8 percent from 244,938 to 249,323, respectively. Wyoming's 
1999 unemployment rate was 4.9 percent. Total personal income was up to $12,659,589 in 1999 and total 
domestic bank deposits through June of 2000 were up 36%. Domestic in-state, for-profit corporations 
registered with the Secretary of State increased 12.5 percent during fiscal year 1999 from 1,873 to 2,108. 
New foreign, out-of-state, for-profit corporations increased 6% over the same period, from 1,327 to 1,405. 
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Total Sales & Use Tax Collections 
Ascal Yeers 1987 - 2000 (in millions of dollers) 
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Total State Sales & Use tax, including local optional and capital facility collections, increased by $33.2 million 
or 7.8%, from $426.3 to $459.5 million. Fiscal year 2000 marked the ninth consecutive year in which the 
State's sales tax collections increased. 

Each year the Division of Economic Analysis (EA) of the Department of Administration and Information 
forecasts economic conditions in Wyoming for a ten-year period. According to EA, there are two industries 
that are the principal economic drivers: 1) mining and 2) tourism. 

Employment 
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Employment 

Total employment is forecasted to grow from the 1999 level of 249,323 to 264,460 in the year 2008. This 
represents an average annual growth rate of 6.1 percent, or an increase of 15,137 workers over the nine-year 
period. All sectors of the Wyoming economy are forecasted to gain employment over the next nine years 
except for the mining industry. The fastest growing sector is services, followed by wholesale and retail trade 
and the construction sector. The services sector is expected to add the largest number of jobs, with 11,170 
new workers. Wholesale and retail trade is expected to gain 7,540 workers and the construction sector is 
forecasted to gain 1,420. 
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The total government sector is forecasted to increase by 1,660 workers. By the year 2008, there will be 
nearly 52,740 employees in the state and local portion of the government sector, representing 18.8 percent 
of all workers in Wyoming. This is down from the current level of 19.4 percent. As the local government 
includes education, results of Legislative action to comply with the State Supreme Court ruling requiring equity 
in school funding could alter this forecast. 

Total Personal Income for Wyoming 

(In mllllon_) 
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Just as the future employment picture looks brighter, the forecasted wage rates and total personal income 
by residence are "also encouraging. Annual wage rates for all sectors are expected to increase throughout 
the forecast period, averaging 4.87% annual growth in current (nominal) dollars. Total personal income by 
residence, measured in current dollars, is expected to grow at an average annual rate of 4.6 percent, 
increasing from the 2000 level of $12 million to $17.2 million in 2008. 

Per Capita Personal Income 
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Per capita personal income, in current dollars, is forecast to increase at an average rate of 4.2 percent 
annually, growing from $23,810 in 1999 to $34,401 in 2008. After adjusting for average inflation of 3%, 
constant dollar per capita personal income is forecast to increase at an average annual rate of 1.4%. 
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WYOMING'S MINERALS 

Because Wyoming's minerals provide such a large portion of the revenues which support our schools, 
colleges, cities, counties, and state government, the economic outlook for this industry is especially important. 
As reported over the last four years, forecasts for mineral production and resultant revenue show mixed 
signals. 
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Wyoming Gas Price & Production 
(In mUllions of MCF) 
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Coal 

Coal production is expected to increase by an 
average of 1 percent per year throughout the 
forecast period. Gross production is expected to 
increase from 278.4 million tons in 1996 to 370.3 
million tons in 2006. The price received for 
Wyoming coal is expected to decrease 
throughout the forecast period. In constant 
dollars, coal prices will decline .06 percent 
throughout the forecast period. Gross value of 
coal production will increase from $1.7 billion in 
1996 to $1.8 billion in 2006. In constant dollars, 
the gross value of coal is expected to remain the 
same at $1 billion. Wyoming continues to lead 
the nation in coal production. 

Natural Gas 

Natural gas certainly continues to be one of the 
bright spots, where production is forecast to 
increase from 1,400 million cubic feet (mcf) in 
2000 to 1,750 mcf in 2006. This expected increase 
is based largely on: 1) steadily growing demand, 
2) expanded pipeline capacities, and 3) new, 
expanded processing facilities. The average 
annual rate of increase from 2000 through 2006 is 
expected to be 3 percent. The price for natural gas 
is expected to decrease from $2.85 per mcf in 
2000 to $2.25 per mcf in 2006. The gross value of 
production, in current dollars, is forecast to 
decrease from $3.99 billion in 2000 to $3.94 
billion in 2006. In constant dollars, gross value of 
production is forecast to increase at an average 
annual rate of 2 percent, during the period. 
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Wyoming Oil Price and Production 
Petroleum(In millions of barrels) 
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Revenue Projections 

Although there are some isolated signs of optimism in the years ahead for the production and sale of 
Wyoming's mineral resources, the overall forecast continues to spell difficult times for the State's revenue 
picture. 

Mineral Severance Taxes 
(In millions of dollars) 
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Federal Mineral Royalties 
(In millions of dollars) 
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MAJOR INITIATIVES 

In light of Wyoming's limited available revenues to balance the State budget, the State Auditor's Office 
continues to examine issues which will contribute to better, more affordable and efficient government. 

GAAP Implementation Act 

Legislation suggested by the State Auditor during the 1993 Legislative Session resulted in passage of the 
GAAP Implementation Act. The State'seprevious cash basis accounting was converted to the modified accrual 
basis. This process "freed up" approximately $257 million for legislative appropriation. FY 2000 marked the 
sixth consecutive year in which the State's accounting and financial reporting was in compliance with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP), providing assurance to the citizens of Wyoming that the financial 
information they have received on the state's finances is accurate and complete. FY 2000 marks the seventh 
time in the State's 109 year history that an audit of its financial statements was completed by an independent 
public accounting firm. 

Visa Procurement Card 

A pilot project designed to streamline the way in which state government makes purchases and payments 
was initiated and completed during FY 2000. During the pilot program seven state agencies participated. 
The new procedure enables the vendor to be paid faster with less paperwork. It is anticipated that all 
agencies will be using the new Visa Procurement Card within the next year. 

Wyoming Bond Guarantee Program 

Legislation initiated by my office during the 1994 Legislative Session was passed, which utilizes our 
Permanent Funds to guarantee payments of local construction bond issues for our public schools, cities, 
towns and counties. By guaranteeing these payments, all qualifying bond issues receive the highest ratings 
issued by the bond rating companies. This means that the interest rates charged on these bonds are the 
lowest available. From inception, the State has guaranteed a total of $107.9 million in school district bonds. 

Early Retirement Proposal 

In 1995 the Legislature implemented an Early Retirement Incentive Plan proposed by my office. The 
proposal provided incentives for long-term employees to retire early from State service. These employees, 
who were approaching retirement age, were at the higher end of the salary schedule. Replacement workers 
were hired at a substantial savings to the taxpayers. A total of 554 people retired under the program and 142 
of the vacated positions were eliminated. In total this program has the potential to generate savings of 
approximately $65 million by June 30, 2002. 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Internal Controls 

Management of the State is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed 
to ensure that the assets of the government are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that 
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and 2) the 
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

Budgetary Process 

Wyoming statutes require the Governor to prepare and submit a biennial budget to the legislature each odd 
numbered year, prior to the beginning of the legislative session. Budgets are prepared for a biennial period 
beginning on July 1st of even numbered years and are augmented, if necessary, with supplemental 
appropriations during the odd numbered year's legislative sessions. The Legislature may add, change, or 
delete any budget items proposed by the Governor. 

The Legislature appropriates substantially cash basis budgets for a majority of the funds at the program level 
within an agency (administration, revenue division, investigations, etc.). The State budget office maintains 
budgets for budgeted funds at the series level within a program (personal services, support services, etc.). 
Agency budget analysts are allowed to transfer appropriations from one series to another series within an 
agency's program but the Governor must approve all changes in appropriations at the program level. The 
State's legal level of budgetary control is at the program level. Supplemental appropriations have been 
included in the budget column of the budget and actual statements and schedules. In the budget and actual 
statements, encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments are 
recorded as expenditures and liabilities in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriations, is 
employed for budgetary control purposes. Some unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of each 
biennium while other unencumbered appropriations are carried over to future bienniums upon approval 
of the Budget Division. Capital project funds are budgeted on a project length basis. Encumbrances are 
reported as a reservation of fund balance and are carried forward for use in future years. 

Reporting Entity 

The State implemented GASB Statement 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity", during FY 1993. As a result, 
entities over which the State has significant operational or financial relationships such as boards, 
commissions, colleges and universities are considered component units. Component units are discretely 
presented. Discrete presentation entails reporting component unit financial data in columns separate from 
the financial data of the primary government (the State). The following organizations comprise the State's 
discretely presented component units: Department of Transportation, Wyoming Community Development 
Authority, Wyoming Business Council, Wyoming Building Corporation. 

General Fund 

Total general fund revenues are presented in a pie chart on the following page to display how sources relate 
to total revenue. The table shows the change in 1998 and 1999 revenue sources. On page x, general fund 
expenditures are similarly presented, depicting functions as they relate to total expenditures. 
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Fiscal Year 2000 General Fund 
Revenue & Other Financing Sources 

Sales & Uses - 28.9%Mineral Severance - 9.1 % 

Use of Property - 14% 

other Taxes - 6.7% 
Transfers In - 5.7% 

Revenue others - 1.1 % 

Federal- 37.6% 

As shown in the table below, total Revenue and Other Financing Sources increased 14% or $115,701,376 
in fiscal year 2000. The General Fund portion of the Mineral Severance Tax increased 39% or $23.6 million 
because of increased natural gas prices and production. The $1 ,056,963 decrease in Fines and Forfeitures 
was derived from delinquent severance tax penalties collected in fiscal year 1999 that were no longer due or 
collected in fiscal year 2000. During fiscal year 2000, there were two extraordinary receipts in inheritance 
taxes, resulting in a 180% or $40.5 million increase in Other Taxes. 

General Fund Revenue and Other Financing Sources 

FY-99 FY-OO Increase Percent 
(Decrease) Change 

Taxes 
Sales & Use $ 240,174,746 $ 270,518,62.6 $ 30,343,880 13% 
Mineral Severance 61,002,086 84,616,278 23,614,192 39% 
OlherTaxes 22,545,438 63,031,935 40,486,497 180% 

Licenses and Permits 3,341,732 3.516,353 174.621 5% 
Fines & Forfeitures 4J03,713 3,646,750 (1,056,963) (22)% 
Use of Property 1,843,015 2,100,307 21)7,292 14% 
Investment Income 72,786,145 69,828,861 (2;95"',284) (4)% 
Charges for Sales & Services 18,218,948 20,429,500 2,210,552 12"10 
Revenue from Others 10,336,431 11,446,274 1,109,843 11% 
Federal 322,767,894 351,712,388 28,944,494 9% 
Other 259,901 573,238 313,337 121% 

Total Revenues 757,980,049 881,420,510 123,440,461 16% 

Other Financing Sources 6'1,495,282 53749640 (7745642) (13)% 
Operating Transfers-in 

Total Revenue & $ 819,475,331 $ 935,170',,1:50 $ 115,694,819 . 14% 

Other Financing Sources 
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Fiscal Year 2000 General Fund 
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses 

Education - 12.80/0 

Health Services· 36% 

Business Reg· .37% 

General Govl· 7.2% 

Transfers Out· 20.7% 
Employment - 3.7% 

Recreation &Resource Develop· 3.2% 

As shown in the table below, overall Expenditures and Other Financing Uses increased by 13% or $110.6 
million in fiscal year 2000. Transfers-out shows an increase of 54% or $68 million due to timing of payments 
to the school foundation program. Law, Justice and Safety was up 13 percent or $9.3 million due to increases 
in salaries, administrative and contractual expenditures. Employment shows a 17% or $5.1 million increase 
due to new computer systems, salaries and administrative expenditures. 

General Fund,Expendltures and'Other Financing Uses 

FY-99 FY-OO Increase Percent 
(Decrease) Chanlle 

General, Govemment $ 70,284,767 $ 68,047,561 $ (2,237,216) (3)% 
Regulation of Business 3,150;Oa7 3,480,064 329.977 lO% 
Educaticln 1'11,839,760 120,740.103 8;900,343 8% 
Health Services 321;810;£53 339,447,346 17,636;693 5% 
Law, Justice and Safety 70,670,794 79,973,581 9.302,787 13% 
Employment 29,611,459 34,725,135 5,113,676 17% 
Recreation & Resource 29,478,576 30;666,114 1,187,538 4% 
Development 
Social Services 69,677.509 71,995.1712,317,662 3% 

Total E:xpendilures 706,523;605 749,Ol!1,O6'5 42.551,460 6% 

Other Financing Uses 127,069.219 195,11.7.868 68,04.8;649 54% 
"transfers-out 

Total Exp,enditures 833,592,824 944,192,933 110,600,109 l3% 
& Other Financing Uses 
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Proprietary Funds 

The State of Wyoming enterprise operations are comprised of the Liquor Commission, Institution Canteens, 
Subsidence Insurance, Honor Farm Agricultural Sales, Wyoming Health Insurance Pool and Workers' 
Compensation Insurance. 

In addition, the State operated eight internal service funds which provide goods and services to state and local 
governments on a cost reimbursement basis. These are comprised of Computer Technology, Motor Vehicle, 
Central Duplicating, Telecommunications; Group Insurance, Surplus Property, PersonnellTraining, and State 
Self-Insurance. 

Fiduciary Funds 

The State reports expendable trust funds for which both the principal and interest can be spent for the specific 
purpose of the trust. Nonexpendable trust funds are those for which only the interest earned from the 
principal is expendable. The State reports pension trust funds, which provide pension benefits to State and 
local government employees upon retirement, and agency fund operations, which report assets held in a 
fiduciary capacity for others. 

Debt Administration 

As of June 30, 2000, the State had a number of debt issues outstanding. These debt issues included two 
refunding revenue bonds which were used to defease three revenue bond issues in prior years, as well as 
$27 million of revenue bonds issued for capital construction in fiscal year 1994. In addition, the University has 
numerous bond issues outstanding for capital construction projects. On July 19, 2000, the State issued 
General Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2000A in the aggregate principal amount of 
$105,000,000 to cover temporary cash shortages in the general fund. On July 5, 2000, the State issued 
Education Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2000B in the aggregate principal amount of 
$165,000,000. Both the series 2000 Notes will mature on June 27,2001. 

Cash Management 

Cash temporarily idle during the year and balances held in trust were invested in bank deposits, U.S. Treasury 
Securities, repurchase agreements and other investment instruments. The interest on these investments and 
deposits is credited to each fund based on the fund's participation in the cash and investment pool. Many 
funds are not allowed by law to receive interest, so the interest earned on these funds is credited to the 
general fund. The general fund was credited $113.6 million in Interest from other Funds, during fiscal year 
2000. 

Risk Management 

The State of Wyoming maintains two self insurance plans: the State Self-Insurance program and the State 
Group Insurance program, which includes employee medical, life, and dental insurance. These plans are 
reported in internal service funds. In addition, the State administers one public entity risk pool, comprised 
of three insurance enterprises: Subsidence, Health and Worker's Compensation. These are reported in 
enterprise funds, as required by GASB Statement No.1 O. 
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CONCLUSIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

This report continues my commitment to clarify and improve financial reporting for the citizens of Wyoming, 
in order that they may have an accurate picture of the financial condition of their government. As noted earlier 
in this report, great strides have been made in the past few years to improve our State's accounting and 
financial reporting: implementation of GAAP, preparation of the CAFR, independent audit of our financial 
statements. All have contributed to better financial management. My appreciation goes out to the Legislature 
and our Staff for making these improvements possible. 

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the cooperation of all State agencies. 
I continue to be impressed with the capable assistance received from the departments and agencies. I am 
especially appreciative of the staff in the State Auditor's Office, whose commitment to serve the citizens of 
Wyoming continues to be demonstrated. We would like to thank the Division of Economic Analysis and the 
CREG Committee for information used in this letter. We also thank the Division of Tourism, and Department 
of Game & Fish for the use of their photographs and narratives which showcase some of Wyoming's 
magnificent wildlife. 

Thank you! 

Best regards, 

;?(~~ 

Max Maxfield 
State Auditor 
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The Financial Section 
Includes the general purpose financial statements and the 
combining and individual fund statements and schedules. 

Antelope - (Photo credit: Wyoming Game & Fish) 
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ARTHURANDERSEN� 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

The Honorable James Geringer, Governor 
of the State of Wyoming: 

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements of the State of Wyoming (the 
"State") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2000. These general-purpose financial statements are the 
responsibility of the State's administration. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general­
purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the 
Wyoming Retirement System, which statements reflect total assets and total revenue of 100% of the 
Pension Trust Funds and total assets of 59% of the Trust and Agency Funds; the University ofWyoming, 
which is shown as the University Funds; the Wyoming Department of Transportation; the Wyoming 
Business Council; the Wyoming Building Corporation; and the Wyoming Community Development 
Authority, which are shown as discretely presented component units. Those financial statements were 
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion on the general-purpose 
financial statements, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Pension Trust Funds, University 
Funds and discretely presented component units, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and 
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general­
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general-purpose financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall general-purpose financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit and the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the general-purpose financial 
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the State as of 
June 30, 2000, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types and 
nonexpendable trust funds for the year then ended in confonnity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report on our consideration of 
the State's internal control structure and a report on its compliance with laws and regulations, both dated 
December 15,2000. 
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Our audit was made for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements 
taken as a whole. The combining, individual fund and individual account group financial statements and 
schedules listed in the table of contents, which are also the responsibility of the State's administration, are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general-purpose financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other 
auditors, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the general-purpose financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

We have not audited the other data included in this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on such data. 

Lt~~Ch~  

Denver, Colorado, 
December 15, 2000. 
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Combined Balance Sheet 
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED 
COMPONENT UNITS 
JUNE 30, 2000 

GO_\lERNMEl'ITAL FUND TYPF-S 

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL 
GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE PROJECfS 

2:l;-i97,496 $ 21,807,295 
10,690,235
---0 

92,970 
o 

a 
o 0 3,361,199 0 

1,201,309 
3'3";38'5;'704­

196,958 
-6,1f3:63Z-­

46 
387772 -­

744 
61,S:29 

7~;1'20;7:·-----0----------0--­ --0--­ --0 

_ ~~~..- .. _.... 
~=ro;;"",.,ft".~~I. 

4 
~4 

784,lL40 
S,ill4.s51 • 

a 
~ 

.' ~()' 

220,660 
000 0 
000 0 

___-~  2_,6...89...,4.;.,;.4~,- _ !~3,l-?:~  g ~g 

_________~.. -~10 13~.066.131 0 0 
10,000,000 1,554,433 0 0 

o 0 0 0
·7>-rr:rgg 0 II -- ~o  

o 0 0 0=_....ft. -,--------0----0---- --'0--0 
$ 201.489,11~ _$ 'ill3.m.l:M.L--, _Mll~9s3'~J"_22;183.198'_' 

10, 

0 
0 
0 

- 0 
0 
0'­

-
I. 

0 
~()-

II 

o 
O~i 

104,850,661 
~1I;[~.7.98 

JJ..~.4.33  

243,127 
0 
'(j 

397,60S)Sg 

0 
~o 

Q 
0 
0 
Ii 
J\ 

3,620,500 

140~6S2,~70 ~j'3;93'1:7~ -r,-~.500 

$ 201,489,718 $ 703,173,124 $ 3,681,953 $ 22,183,198 

Su NOles (0 Financial Slalements 
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FIDUCIARY 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES FUND TYPES ACCOUNT GROUPS 

TRUST GENERAL GENERAL UNIVERSITY Totals 
INTERNAL AND FIXED LONG-TERM OF Primary Governmenl 

ENTERPRISE SERVICE AGENCY ASSETS DEBT WYOMING (memorandum onlY2 

Q. 
0 

7,816.043 
-0 ~~----

-
,0, 0 r-O 2.617;'788 

$' 

0 
0 

M?821.685 $ 

0 0 0 96.233.026 0
0'-- ----0- ..­ --U-3;l,2()'300­ 0 

49.396.839 $ 9.00S:02I;000 $ 348?S6,080 $ 99.SS:I.526 ,$ 629.772.002 ~  

96,233,026 
3i02lJlSllQ 

JJ,4J'1.179.12S, 

$' ~.36l!.422 

416,290 
0 

-0 
392, 

$; ;l,4~~ 

185,638 
0 
0 
Q 
0 

997,382 
''72; 

S 11)~!Mc992  

161,084,561 
45~605 

$; Q, $; 
0 
0 

O~~.S9!l.J. 

0 4,388,871 
0 0 

0---162-;453,381 
0 0 

8,566.297 1.224,318.893, 

-

0 
0 
0 
0 

-­

6,162,7112. 
0 
0

99.8,iJ05g6 

0 
0 
0 

85.027,853 - ~ -
1,0 

1.958,5 

0 
0 

(51,15..,Pw.­

3,618,479 
0 

27,212,.Q§L~  _ 
0 0 
0 348.786.980
!r-­ ..,0 _ -­

0 0 
ll~-- II 

~-
..___ 0 

3,618,479 
-348.786;080 

@,'!.4.Q.m) 

0 271,380 0 
0 
Q.. 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 3.627.965 
1) '0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

-O---.rI9,07O,7I1 
0 73,!l!!1~ 

0 48,950,704 
_ 

143,808,978 
j34;m;250 
1~~"~,!Q!! 

2,932,573 
4,878,526,754 
--4i9:<)7();1jT 
~ 

577,782.686 

m.786,ll$O 0 S44.744,149 

-­
9,45S.6~088 

$ 347.821.685 $ 49.396.839 $ 9,008.021,000 $ 348,786.080 $ 99,853,526 $ 629.772,002 $ 11,414.179.125 

(CDntinUed) 
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Combined Balance Sheet 
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND DISCRETELY PRESENTEIJ 
COMPONENT UNITS 
JUNE 30, 2000 

(CONCLUDED) 
COMPONENT UNITS 

WYOMING 
DEPARTMENT WYOMING WYOMING COMMUNITY Totals 

OF BUSINESS BUILDING DEVELOPMENT Reporting Entity 
TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL CORPORATION AUTHORITY (memorandum only) 

$ 93,709,297 $ 5,698,956 $ 12,669,228 $ 21,898,621 $ 
0 0 0 
0-'-- --0 
0, ~O,  

0 0 
0 305,165 

C2~,I:A""  -[5<;;82.8 
20;21I9.117t1. _~9 0 _Q 

0 24,829 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

28,97\,388 0 0 
_0, Q. ° 0 °� 

81,175 0 0 0 
17,624,325 0 0 0
-'---0 ,0- 0 (j 

P IO,8§M,90 0 736.950,345 
0 0 0 0 

180,660,706 1,058,474 49,899,582 7,345.682
0, ,0 7'TI>;l41, 1~),41f 

15,415,008 62,617 0 0 111,710,651 
0.. '0 _0 ° ~3.o20.500 

S~51,2@".319 $18.I'7Qi3-S~!$ _.J!3,u1.~I' $, 1>~§~~9()4.044 ,$ 13.UOO.19:il 

o 
_ _ .,...,__.....~,O  ~J,,>v,~J  o -~"'i<...-.an 

o 
o 
o _.,~"".v.v

--------0 ' ""A,"~ 

o 
o 

10,416,942-------------0 J7,.-­
,0 

1,094,683,400 
o 

2;732,Ifl r1~4n.  (406;642) 15M16,612 

Total Liabilities, Food Balance, Equity and Other Credits $ 357,965,319 $ 18,170,359 $ 63,287,951 $ 1.262,704,044 $ 13,116,306,798 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

mailto:S~51,2@".319
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8 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES, 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

FIDUCIARY 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPES 

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL EXPENDABLE 

GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS TRUST 

REvENuES 

T~es -�
Sales and Use Tax 270,518,626 $ 4,166,302 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 

OA£1~8 80,269,663 0 0_,_0____
~v~.!a~~  :zz 
DlberTaxCl bJ.UJ I,935 96.424,331 0 0 31,528,860 

Licensg}lad Pcnnits 3,516.353 31.31~.'385  -2 0 0_ 

Fines and Forfeitures 3,646,750 1,249,243 0 0 80,753 

2,100,307 ~ill26__ 0 0 2,097,370 

lnIerest &; Jnveslment Jncome r;:'.9:96:;6 23,058.783 232,490 341,503 23.262.135 

Oian8~  in the Fait.Value of l!!...vestrnents (8~,759,~ ~Ji~,I32) (74.298) 7.603~  

Us;.~Er2~nr 

-~ 

Interest from Olher Funds� 113,591,175 0 0 0 0 

Federal Mineral Royalties� 0 195,590.995 3.915.000 7,242,000 
---~ ­

01...", for'S~",  a"d Se",i.,.. 2Q.42.9.soo 19.382,235 0 0 2.262.579 
- _. ~.67,4.!teY~((2m&e($ 	 IIM$1.7l14 IJdj~  ( __ 0_ 0 1.~9.~6  

Noo-Reveoue Receipts 568.739 361.784 0 0 0 

federal Revenue 351,7~,~.!!!._ 37~12~ 0 -- -­ _I.J.,~~ ---l.2.01!-69 
sale of l.and 4.499 0 0 0 8.142 

.Q>ll!riI>lI!i91lS 9-- _J!.­ L -L..­ 9.823,430 

Mjscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Revenues 881.420,510 510,842,382 ~l4U54___ 12,009.743 86,970.603 

'ENlUTURE!l!­ _ 

Current 

General =emment 6!o0,4?,§1 8,749,908 1,170 0 - 14,951,41~ 

3:480.064 1~.~78.138  0 il 0 

Q3 3.3:MUi'S-. _ 0 0 1931o.lQ2 

Health Servjces 339,447,346 3,950,027 0 0 304,769 

!:w, ~e a:!.!afct 

fli1IployPlCD1 

79,973,5&1--..,.­
34.'72'.13,5 

924.131 

1.885A31 

0-­0 
~-

0 

.0 
- 423.521 

43,242.048 

ReaeatioQ :iDd Rewurce I)c.velopmcDt 30.666.1\4 128.QM~  0 0 1.249.:,981 

Social Services 71,995.171 3,064,507 0 0 0 

TransPOr1aLion 0 0 0 0 0 

C.piWOullay 0 0 0 \6.77.\.26\ 0 

J&b--tlEJV1cc: - -Principal Retirement 0 0 950,000 0 0 

Interest 0 0 3.012,480 0 0 

Total Expendjtures 749.075.065 496.199.\79 3,963.650 16.771.261 79.5<4\.843 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (VnderL~pe~ditures  132.345,445 14,043.203 178,204 (4,761,518) 7,428,760 

Other F~iD8 Sour<.. (Uses) 

Operating Transfers In 53,749,640 113,582,729 0 1,168,000 85,433,247 

(195.117,868) (92,070,285) 0 0 (67,264,209) 

Total Other EioaociD& Sourees (Viti) ~141.368.228) 21;512.444 0 1.168;000 18.169.038 

O~rati~~ ~~~~_~ 

Excess (Defieiency) of Revenues and Other 

Financing S~rces  Over(Und~  ~~nditures  

and Other Uses (9.022.783) 35,555.647 118.,204 (3.593,518) 25,597.7·98 

---~ 

Fund Balance at July 1, 1999� 149.380,441 598,444,483 3.442,296 25,280.209 268,431,403 
, ...... nResidual Eq~y  Transfer In� I ,Jr.-v 0 0 0 0 

I\Csidual Equity1frao..r.r Qui� 0 (1.320) 0 0 0 

9l~g~~  Resave for Jo,ventones 293,492 (4MI/) 0 0 0 

Fund Balance (Deficit) at June 30, 2000 140,652,470 $ 633,957.799 $ 3,620,500 $ 21,686,691 $ 294,029,201 $ 

See Notes to FlRancial Slatement 

Totals� 

Primary Government� 

(~emorandumonly)� 

-
274,684,928 

1~941-
190,985.126 

~..~?.vJ. 

4,976,746 

13,72~:60~,  

89.891.757 

__� @.~!!27)  

113,591,175 

206,747,995 

42,07~.314  

-- . _28,3",584 

930,523 

~,7~288 

12.641 

....2.,m.~  

0 

1,495,385,092 

950,000 

3,012,480 

1.346.1508981 

149,234,094 

253,933,616 

(354,452,362) 

(100.518;746) 

~8m5,348 

1,044.978,832 

1,320 

<1.320) 

252.481 
1,093,946,661 
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COMPONENT UNITS 

DEPARTMENT WYOMING WYOMING TOIal.< 

OF BUSINESS BUILDING Reporting Eollty 

TRANSPORTA TION COUNCIL CORPORA TION (memorandum only) 

115.987.162 $ o $ 0 $ 390.672.090 

52.834.057 0 0 217.7J9.9Z! 

0 0 .0 190.9~.\26 

!l '0 0 34.829.73g 

0 0 0 4.976.746 

_0___..-...9- 0 13.720.6O~ 

~ 

2,907,038 ' 969.~ "0 93.768.471 

0 0 01 
~~  

0 0 0 113.591.175 

170.324.23.0 0 0 377.072.22.$ 

P 10.22~ 

i 
0 42.o1l4..s40 

426,070 - 11.601.9'3 0 4OJ5.M!ll 
0 0 930.523 

!.5 16.8!l.. 0 406.286.105 
~-

0, 0 0 1~:64J  

0 0 0 9.823,430 

9.051.296 6.084 0 9.057.380 

351.529.853 16.104.762 0 1.863.019.707 

13.922.8,69 0 73.579 105.746.492 
---~~.......� -- ....~ ",.-- --:'� 

0 ,-0 <I 19.158,202 

o· 0 Q. -- mmI2l! 
0 0 0 343.702.142 

14.961~ 0 0 96.2~~  

0 0 79.8.52,614'0 
o _____16,ili,'!JH ___ . 176.Y.l1J1?. 0 

0 0 0 75.059.678 

3~2.].iO.292 0 0 342.140.292 

14.734,272 0 0 31.50:1.533 

950.000 

279.244 0 0 3.291.724 

386.038.518 16,484.'191 13S79 1.148.741.946 

(34,508.7m _ (3~~QW _(I:l,j19). 114,271,761 

o 

(34.60$.725) t1OQ.(29) (73,579) \~.533.0U 

106.602.992� 16.760.595 (333.063) 1.168.009.356 

0 0 1.:120,2- - - ­0 0 0 <1.3201, 

0 0 0 252.48\ 
71.994.267 $ 16.260.566 (406,642) $ 1,181.794.852 
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Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained EarningslFund Balance 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, 
SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

FIDUCIARY 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES FUND TYPE 

NON· Totals 
INTERNAL EXPENDABLE Primary Government 

ENTERPRISE SERVICE TRUST (memorandum only) 
OPtRATING-REVENUES 

0therTaxes ______-:!!$:­ 1,249.745 $ o $ $ 
Mineral Severance Taxes o o 
Use of ProJ?<:rty 
Interest &' ritvestmentlncome o 

o o 
o " Ql3lltl!.1p. lhe.J:aiJ Vlllue ~f _Inves!menl$'=­ _ O. .0 

Fees and Other Income o o 
Charges for Sales & Services 
LicensC&-Permits 

153,169,008
--0 o 

76,583,245 

Revenue from Others o ~35.65.l 

Total Operating Revenues 154,418,753 76,818,896 

OPERA'l'INGEXPENSES 
~a!aJjes  & :Wage.s ~ 4,715.178 :!,4?~..m -9. 
Employee Benefits 1,363,384 1,307,140 0 
Travel 211,860 100,496 4,447 
GeneIllI& AdDiiJlisllative 0 0 0 
fll!c~~f2tSesa!e__  -1.M§1,5g3 6l>,Q50 -!!. 
Rental, Supplies & Services 4,775,934 22,507,940 53,492 
Contracted Services 
Clarms&:'Benefi1S'~pense 

3,307,557 
221J47;I26 

2,836,224 
4S,91m"'i'1 

0 
0 

u,'~J"u. 

A~A .u"r_M·1 
pellreciatio!l,ExpeD~e 153!i'oti_ 2,6_~~§!!9  0 
Grant and Aid Payments 0 0 70,917,306 
Interest Expense 0 0 0 
MlSJ;eUaDeous - 0, 0 0 
TotaLO~atiDg~P.Stp~s_ __ _ • _ 27,3,$41,~~  79,89.2,149 11),91S,245 ~Z4,409,3.2.~ 

~g_IncomeJLoss) "'* (119,123,175) (3,073,253) 99,971,973 ~ (~~,~"""~N), 

NON PPE~TING REVENUES (EXP,Jg'jS~l 

Grants Received 999,060 0 0 999,060 
Graot and Aid Payments
F.e"diiil Revenue -

(I,165,39~ 

....­ 0 
0 

470 
0 
<r 

(1,165,396) 
~  

Inte(est .Rc.vc.",n,"ue'.,-~:--~~ _ ..29.29.8.567 1,433.678 0 30.782.245 
Change in the Fair Value of Investments (18,645,976) (443,243) 0 (19.089,219) 
Interest Expense for Capital Lease 
Gain on Disposal Of Fixe'drAssets 

o 
o 

(27,772) 
408,843 

0 
-0'· -­

(27,772)
-.wS,'843" 

Real Estate Sales and Other 
fotal Non operating '=R""ev""'e-nu-es~(Expenses), Net 

• ............0 
10,486,255 

0 
1,371.976 

SQZ.S2S 
502,525 

S02,5~S 
12,360,756 

Income (Loss) Before QpeIaiing Tia"iiSfers (108,63.li~J  li.~t;,)
...... - ...,. 

~uv''',4..."o ~ ......... '._. ~-- (",ou.:>,u"")J 

Operating Transfers In o 3,595,218 0 3,595,218 
Operating Transfers OUI (3,460,330) 0 (3,936,000) (7,396,330) 

Total OperoiingTiiiiSfers el (3,4i!O,,~Q)---3;~~5.~18 (3.,936;000)' ,(3.8Ql,TI2)l 

(112,097,250) 1,893,941 96,538,498 (13,664,811) 
o o o o 

$9.745.000 25,318,122 2,514,607.654 2.599.610,776 

$ (52,352,250) $ 27,212,063 $ 2,611,146,152 $ 2,586,005,965 

See Notes to Financial Statements 



STATE OF WYOMING. 11 

COMPONENT UNITS 

WYOMING 
DEPARTMENT WYOMING COMMUNITY Totals 

OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT Reporting Entity 
TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL AUTHORITY (memorandum only) 

$ 0 S .p $ 0 $ __ ~2.74S  

o 0 0 69,719,687 
o 

[ 
--------0 
_ 0 

0 
--0-­

_0 

0 
70,206,735­

-0, _ 

40,4IS,5S1
154;344':3Zi' 
~~.&~~l§l 

o 0 740,S16 740,S16 
339,158 

....-----~----.-··O.... 

0 
0 

0 
0' -

230,091,411 
64,22S 

o 123,709 0 2Q.631,096 
339,IS8 123,700 70,947,2S1 473,S94,976 

o 0 0 9,190,-5,01 
o 0 0 2,670,S24 
o 0 0 316,803 
'0 0 1:.-S99-:222 2,s99-;222 
9, 0_ O. 37,S27,633 

348,874 0 0 27,686,240 
o 0 0 6,143J181 
'0 ISI,486 0 ·267,617,889 

, 81.79'!,.. 0_ _'_ 0_ __ ~.QJ.~  
o 0 0 70,917,306 
o 0 S6,888,790 S6,888,79O 

...--~-~--"';O~--- if :4:m:613 "4,5J,I:613 
430;668 IS 1,486. 63,999,626 488,991,101 

(91,SIO) (27,786) 6,947,626 (15,396,125) 

o 0 0 999,060 
o 0 (4,903,881) (6,069,277) 
o -6 5,849,252 5,849,722 
o .9 <! }O,7)...2,24~ 

o 0 0 (19,089,219) 
o 0 0 (27,772) 
o 0 0 --- 408~8431  

o 0 0 S02,S2S' 
o 0 94S,371 13,3ll6,127 

(91,51.0) (27,786) -- 1,892,997 (2,089,998) 

100,000 120,000 0 3,8IS,218 
0 0 0 (7,396,330) 

100,000 120,000 0 (3,S81,Il2) 

8,490 92,214 7,892,997 (S,67I,1I0) 
0 0 171,266__-- I~  

I,Ol'S,9S9 0 136,578,845 2,737,265,S80 

$ 1,024,449 $ 92,214 $ 144,64S,108 $ 2,731,767,736 
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12 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

Totals 

IAdditioDS 

l,";onttiQulions: 

Employer $ 50,515.363 

Emp~yee  51.942,936 

Other 1,447.628 

103.905.n7 

Investment Income: 

Net appreciation in fair value of invesunents 

Jnter~t  and dividends 

If!lal ,inVjj§liP.8 ac.!iY.i!Yj!!£qme 

Investment advisor fees 

Net income from investing activities-. --~---------------------~-------
Frqm s~es  lencli!Jg activil~es: 

Security lending gross income 10.210,106 

Broker rebates (9.5~  

Agent fees. (,191.738) 

_ ......T:.:0a:1altli·'securiti~ lending~~nses (9,700,162) 

Net income from securities lending activities 509,944 

Total net investment income _ 588,407.184 

Total' additions 692.313. UI 

Deductions: 

Benefits oaid ~88~327  

Refunds • • 11,802,354 

Administrative expenses ' 1,284,490 , 

Total deductions 142,971.171 

Net increase 54.?.34.!,..940 

Net~ts held i!!..trusl for pension benefi~:  

Beginning of year 4,329.184.814 

End of year $ 4.878,526,754 

See Notes to Financial Statements 



STATE OF WYOMING· 13 

Combined Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets 
INVESTMENT TRUST FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

Additions 
Contributions: 

Investment Income: 
Net loss in fair value of investments 
Interellt and dividends 
Tot~1 investing,aptivity incoD1ll 

Total additions 

$ 89;27{507 

(434,244) 
10,207,456 
9,79',2,12 

99,047,719 

Net assets held in trust for pool participants 

~ginning,,2!>.:ear  

Enddfyear $ ~~ji""-"''''''''''''''' "I, 

See Notes to Financial Statements 



14 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
Budget & Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

GENERAL, BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE & BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGET 811'S .& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
JULV_I, 1998 BUDGET ADJIJSTED F.xPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

~  

Property s 0 
S3JC$&Use 4~'!p,000 

f!IlJ>cQI S<Yer.lnoe 130..300,' 
OIbctT.... ~~..1  

Uccnsc:s &. Pmnits 3,000,000 
Fines & Forfeilures 8,771,133 
O"o{~y- ~,\0'I.48t 

ID_~~ 

Inleresl Prom Olher Funds 
';W.0Qll

200,000,000 
lYI67.§O.l1 
10,145.392 

»9ftW 
210,845,392 

54,670.1i' 
22.4,330,m 

0 
0 

FederaJ MUlClral Royalties 

'01.1raOl /o<SlIl" """­
'~""fl!l!!!O"'"  

Transfers 

0 
68>m.m 
~.Q93 

193.180.542 

0 0 
1.913.6$8 77.5I:U;' 
n2l),438 -19».51' 1.771.320 \94,951,862 

0 
63.72'4.3.34 
:zo.mm, 

190,000.69\ 

0 
0 
Q 
0 

fe<leral 
II....... 

'TAL lltYJ:l'IIlEs 

640,162.081 
2,400 

U29.11».6U 
-

76.858.219 
·0 

ID.4:l'.2ll1 

717.72@ 

1.981.IU,9l5 

612.800.951 

'11PI1],9".16310 

0 
0 
0 1.91':116.710 Jlf.:UI. 

Ra:reaIion " Resource Developmt:nt 
Law, Justice & Safet 

0ulIaY 
~ 

TOHLEXPENDITURES 
O-;t;j'I,)'J,236 ''.#fiJ:)JXJ', 

..._.... 
72.3!!.239 'OIJS11w 

._-­ .. -
'1-.11.123 

•.•_.-­
"lUt"lfH,~  \01'014' 

.-.-----....-­ --. 

~691._ ;l1.4Ol.1SO 

See NoleS 10 FinanCial SlalementJi 



STATE OF WYOMING. 15 

SPECIA L REVENUE 
BUDGET Bll'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
JULY I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBR""CES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

~1IotU£S  

o S 185,472,181 S 12,019,094 
o 7,911,65\ (\47,842) 
o 71,271,82'4 6S,49~,3s0-i 

o 17.'201~~__(7,~->!!D  

o 11,804,214 1,912,124 
o 541,1\8 (989,846) 
~O- -- 269,80; 2.6ijo5 

eM nm."/ai ~M  0 ~  )-,mm 
Nv\ ., "CII._ 1,939,307 0 1,939,307 (510,693) 

240.871.114 0 240.871,214 19.560,769 
1043.655 0 - . H:843,655 "''f13i,791J1 

1Rq'S!Il!F'rarfWlm ' ....'.4;q ~...9) mfj,m *'.004.606 0 29.m~  CM~,!WJ 

....__.'A_ '1:"1,817.m 11.665.235 179,482.957 130,429,265 0 130.429,265 (49,053,692) 

~I~ n~l,~ E,~§t~ 1O.92i~~ _ g _ _ 1~i~~  (11,1:;:~~) 

UES. 661452092) 64,5511332 732,004 45' 1i6.~~_  Ii 746,083,282.- .. _ .l4.OJ8,827 

IlU41,)Jl) Jl.� 
576,962,92\ 75,711,941 652,674,862� _______~I~~~r. f~~---\~~~:~ 

L~ '.139~435 ylMOO 6Al~5  ,,'O>,N' ",07. 
n_ _.:_- ,,- n._ .._-- .... ··/e!opmenl 112.956,411 27,089.362 140,045,773 86,327.773 32,149,756 

..\,;;:58;;:1l:,2~12  176,95\ 1.760,161 797.696 18,241 815,917 924,226
• '0 -.r;36l;m---.~'!,W,228  ~~  - 0 _.4,365,228 0 

~1MJ.iU__  _ .'1~J.831 - 4,099,~ ~Z.401.  2llU96 '1.811.697 \,28un 
817,767,258 124645,610 962,412,888 870,216,678 16, \69,144 906,186,022 56.026,866 

, ~.n..J:.A  \UCt,le;.ftl LAo., ....... ..,•• u~  $ (l70J14.,33S) $ (60!~!098)  $ (2j(),408,433), _-.1 _ (l24,133)96L_ $ (36;169,344) $ (l60.J02,74()� 

(CO£ltlOued) 



16 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
Budget & Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

GENERAL, BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE & BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONCLUDED) 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULy 1. 1998 

Dll'S &. 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUESt BIENNIUM 
EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENDITURES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

U1~  

,JoiIU;:;lIioll(;VRO 

~~ 

a: 

o 
I.OCXJ... 
a~ 479.mo 

7, 

0$ 0$ 
0 0 
0 0 
Q. 0 

I,VVU 

007~ 

0$ 
0 
0 

.......", .. 

11011 (U 

0$ 
0
cf 

os 
0 
ft 

0 
0 

•.., ....,n 
y 

l\J 

.~  

~.. EducatiOfl 
Bwincel Re.~lauoo 

EXPENDITUllES 
~  

Ik_ 
1,000 

o 
3I,7U,972 

o
0: 

--~! 

31,727,m 
o 

31,619,089 
o 

~--­
31,619,089 

o 

.......:"',JUM'~ oc. .,anal 
~i31"r...1.... 

16,709,194 

IS,ooo 
476,496 

0 

J)jy ._. 
3S,S78,632 

6,813 
629,000 

0 

12.628 
S2,287,826 

21,813 
I.IOSl496 
------;0 
19un 

Sl.289,SIS 

17.138 
799,098 
1'0'. ~  

763.190 
12S,963 

I~.~'Q 

0 

"",en 
SI,41S,478 

0.1.'.,1 fU 

0 

,- ,19U72 
872,3.8 

~'N.J~-en 
0 

See Notes to Financl!lJ. Stalemcnls 



STATE OF WYOMING. 17 

TOTAL FUNDS 
(Memor.ndum Only) 

BUDGET B1I'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 

JULy 1.1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 
,1tt;VF.jjjjj!S 
~~-

Property 
Sales & Us.c 

'MiQciitse",."" 
~1J!j{1'_ 53:m.m 31.ntm I.WII@ n:m.:m 0 

Ueenses & Permits 11,883,0156 6,992,766 18,875,832 20,725,164 0 
Fmes & forfeitures 10,288.130 3,068.222 13,356.352 8,972,759 0 
Us'o-d""?l'"'1Y­ -~~~~ $/ltIJ,& iD;.$9l.140 _!,~~ 0 

9. 
0 
0 
'0 
9. 
0 
0 
'ii 

501.2",053· - 2So\.ll2.le 2.13),431.J38 2.lS!lI.682.f$6 0 

,EFICltNCVH)1' 
OV ,&44 f :60.6ll 



18 • STATE OF WYOMING 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Totals 
Non­ Primary 

Internal Expendable Government 
Enterprise Service Trust (memorandum 

Funds Funds Funds only) 

$ O. ~~u.;u.,o14;.1 

~6,334,560  -- ... --­
58,986,132 

o 
0, 

64,22~  

U O.-,VJ_ 20,275,377 
---ft------'-'~O  

10,813 

,626,66§)---3:S9SitlIl8 @;433;41~)---Q,464~51  

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of Fixed Assets (340,983) (3,278,132) 0 (3,619,115)
Sar;ofPiied 'A'sstts~ 0 ~719,057- 0 --m;oS7 
/'urCha.ss:o(M~Selylcl!>&.B!l!!!<ils!- --:_ 0 0 0 ..0 
Principal Payments 00 Capital Leases 0 (829,261) 0 (829,261) 
Interest Paid 00 Capital Leases 0 (27,772) 0 (27,772) 
Pnyn1ent of BDD!l ISsuance Costs 0 0 --- 0 --0' 

P­~jtf(0!l11ssuan<:e_QfJ390~ O 0 0 
Contributed Capital Receipts 0 317,696 0 317,696 

NET CASH USED IN CAPITAL AND.,;,RE=L.AT_ED ~.... ...~  

F1NANCINGACTIVlTIES -- \340,983) (3~09S,412) '0 @.439,39S) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash Received for Principal Loan Payments 0 0 46,670,980 46,670,980
ea5b-P:aidOut iorL08nS'--------~'- 0 

~ 

0 • ~18;030,990) fJ 8,030,990} 
~O__ Q'bass..QJ.:!m'~~_tm;,.=n"'ls~-- Q- ~  

Proceeds from Sales and Maturities of Investments 0 0 0 0 
Interest Income 28,628,284 1,410,043 83,320,935 113,359,262 
Securities Lending Collateral 2,258,651 469,349 60,458,143 63,186,143 

NET:CASHPR6VIDED BY (USEDIN)'SY.lNVESTMENT AC'J'IVJTIES 30,886,935 1,879,392 172,419,068 2OS,185,395 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUlV ALENTS 45,914,404 1,952,857 236,~27 ,516 284,394,777 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JULY I. 1999 283,322,958 37,422,527 2,2181670,111 2,S39,415,596 
CASli,\No(SASlfE:QOWALi3NTS.J!J1'ffi30, 2000- $ 329,237,362 ~$_,  39,37S,~a4  .$ 2,43'5.197,62; $ 2,823;81O.j7l , 

See NOles 10 Financial Statements 



STATE OF WYOMING· 19 

COMPONENT UNITS 

Department Wyoming 
or Business 

Transportation Council 

32..ill s 40:893' S 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

9' 0 
(341,457) (130,647) 

0 0 
0- ,0 

,m) '(89:154) 

0 o· 
0 0 
Q 0 
0 0 

·.0' 0 
0 0' 
0 0 
0 0 

15;096 -O"fi 
_0 ....__._0 

100,000 120,000 

! 115,0% ~  i2o:QOO 

0 

0 0.. 
0 '0 

Q 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(392,883) 30,246 
475,361 0 

$ 82.478 $ 3.0~246 . $ 

Wyoming Reporting 
Wyoming Community Entity 
Building Development (memorandum 

Corporation Authority only) 

O~S 
0 
0 
0 

(39.so3 
(39,503, 

0 
Q 
0 
0---0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 n5-:micn-JIROf:84 

0 
-0 

___~O  

0 
0 
0 
0 

(9,162,974) (3,423,209) 271,445,957 
21,832,202 25,321,830 2,587,044,989 
12,669,228 $ 2i;~9li,621  2,858;490,946 .~ 

(conlinued) 



20 • STATE OF WYOMING 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONCLUDED) 

PROPRlETARY FUND TYPES� Totals 
Primary 

Government 
(memorandum 

onlY) 

s. 

)53;306 
'0 
o 
o 
o 
Q 
o o o 
o o o 

(j o 
o .0 o 
o o o 

2i~60;322--~  1~"548;305'  

137.150. __137.1 
(7,808,385) (7,952,337) 

o (20,029) 
o ='<s.0,~) 

!,q!llj.1Pegm,:iqIn.'tentorics� r . - ¢.W,Wh 11,721 0 ~ 

- .... .. - - - _. ... - (643,555) (643,555) 

o (35,892) 
0-- (464;180)' 

"IlC'IO,uUlCl runas . -. :O!/"~  ,IUjll;!1: _ .. 0 'L90JH 
.... ..... 3,500,428 3,024,848 

o 139,602,994 
0---"(1'10,000)' 
o _ 158.626 
o (71,064) 
o 39,913 

m.IlU93 2;649.442 (j~430,Osdr-- ·108,3j~.~ 

$, .. 18.99j.118 '$ (423.811j-S---67:S4I.923· .$ 8l\,l13.230 

(18,645,976) $ (443,243) $ (43,661,576) $ (62,750,795) 

Reconciliation of Casb and Casb Equivalents to Amounts Sbown In tbe Balance Sbeets: 

Non-
Internal Expendable Department 

Enterprise Service Trust of 
Funds .Funds Funds Transportation

$T $6.W8.?ll $ 
T 

2,258,651 

82.478 
6) (4,43;243)-,: _(43.66!.~76)  

0 0 0 93,626,819 
0 ' -- 0- t64,3~;"3r--"'--~0 

6 .. • 0 3203oJ'!.8$O > 0 
0 0 159,303,005 0 
0 0 59.751.169 0 

$ 310,591,386 $ 38,932,141 $ 3,115,190,508 $ 93,709,297 

See Notes to Financial Statements 



STATE OF WYOMING· 21 

COMPONENT UNITS 

Totals 
Wyoming Reporting 

Wyoming Wyoming Community Entily 
Business Building Development (memorandum 
Council Corporation Autboril only) 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 
0 

-0 
0__ 

6 
34.076, 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
'0 0 0­

Jl 
0 

0 - (82,807) ----,--'0 0 
Q 0 0 ... Q 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 --0 . ,0 0 
0 0 0 ~1  0, 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 '0 

--9­ 0 
7.417 20,839 0 

0 
0 

• .w_ . 0 
0 

0 
6" 

Q. 0 9_ 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

89.211 (6(.968) 34.016 
S 

Wyoming 
Business 
Council 

$ 3Oi246 
o 
o 
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22 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Statement of Changes in Fund Balances� 
UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

Endowment 

Current Funds Loan and Similar 

Unrestricted Restricted Funds Funds 

AND OTHER ADDITIONS 

EdueatiOD aiId General Revenue_ $ 55.no.o'J5 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

Auxiliary Enterprises Revenue 31,335,440 0 0 0 

State Ael!,'"0priations @~~f~!s) 92,196,:493 0 0 0... 
Fedetal ft,ppropriations-.Restricled 0 4.046.41'4 0 0 

g~q~, 0 1.616.425 232.265 26~0 

Grants and Contracts 0 41,606,967 0 0 

Investment Income 
."-,,,-,.;_._-,..~~---

3,053,344 1,557,964 753.739 4,?E".5n 
0 0 222,434' 0 

oYID~  1§'618.210__ 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

Total'RevCl!ues ana Other Additions 197.233.582 4ll.827,.710 1.208.488 4,9Q0.058 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

Education and General 155.723.930 40.883,267 0 0 

Ayxiliary Enterprises'E~penditures 31.902;328 0 0 0 

In.Qirect Cost:Recovered Q 4,<ll!6.3!l4 0 Q 

Funding Reversions to State (fransfers) 396,794 0 0 0 

Loan Cancellations and 

Allowance Account Adjustments 0 0' 11054,491 ;0 

~n~d for'PIant Facilities , 

(including non-capitalized 

expenditur~ of $882,5521 0 0 0 O. 

Retirement of Indebtedness 0 0 0 0 

o 0'0 

Interest on Indebtedness 0 0 0 0 

~osals  and Other adj~.~~~n~..!~}ant Facilities 0 0 0 0 

Refunds,and Non-Operating Expeudilul'll$ ~O 68.481 0 0 I 
OtherFwld.Pedllf:ll.ollli__ 0 0 958.684 3,831.3691 

Total Expenditures and Other Deductions 188.023,052 45,648,132 2,013,181 3.831,369 

:Transfcl'S Amdog Pollds 

~-------------
Principal and Interest o 

Non-Mandatory 1.655.437 

To.ta1 trraosfcrs l.655.437 

Net Increase (Decrease) for Year (2,637,852) 4,835.075 588.269 667,692 

$ 

See Notes to Financial Statements 



STATE OF WYOMING· 23 

Plant Funds 

Renewal and Retirement of Investment Total 

Unexpended Replacement Indebtedness in Plant all Funds 

$-~  -LL ~~  

--P $ 0 $ 0 $ ~~ 

0 0 0 0 31,335,440 

0 0 0 0 92,196,~  

~ 

(j 0 0 0 4;046,414 

.~  0 0 0 ~i~~,27!  

0 0 0 0 41,606,967 

39~:!i<!~_._ 9,2:.9Ji. 6,369 0 l2::U9,597: 

0 0, 0 (j 222,1J84 
0 __ 0 0 .0 1.4;618.211 

0 0 0 14,305,967 

~. .!!­ 0 4,110,0<& 

0 0 0 1,631,849 

79,115 0 0 0 

2,221.885 99,936 6;36.9 20,647,816 

. -­

0 0 0 0 196,607,197 

0 '0 0 0 31,902,328 

0 0 -p, 0 'h696,384 

66,054 0 0 0 462,848 

-0' 0 0 .0 1,054;497 

-

5,671,045 1,6~  __ 0 0 7,346;219 

0 0 4,'710,000 0 4,710,000 

0 0 - 172:105 0 I72~ 

0 0 1,645,806 0 1,645,806 

0 0 0 ~759,021 - 4,759,021 

0 0 0 283.705 352.186 

8,866 o _' 0 0 4,798,919 

5,745,965 1,675,274 6,528,011 5,042,726 258,507,710 

0 312,534 6,336,381 0 0 

3,375,267 1,523,363 503,144 (2,849,7~9) 0 

3.375,267 1.835.897 6,839,525 (2,849,709) 0 

t -
(148,813) 260,559 317,883 12,755,381 16,638,194 

3,686,808 1AS9.809 162,083 352,971,272 528,105,955 

$ 3.537',995 $ 1.720,368 $ 479,966 $ 3.65.726,653 $ $#,744,149 
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Combined Statement of Current Funds, 
Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes 
UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2000 

Current Funds 

Unrestricted Restricted Total-�
dGeneral 

$ 35,657,775 $ 0 $ 35,657,775 

92,196,493 0 92,196,~ 

0 3:~15.935  3.415,935 

14j678,2JO 0 14,678,2)0' 

Gifts and Private contracts 4,999,816 6,490,274 11,490;090 

Governmental Grants and Contracts 3,996,933 29,928,890 33,92~:El 

Endowment Income 1.992.256 1.048.168 3;040.424 

.Sales and Services,of EduGationar:OeJ?l!!1.!!lems: 6,51,M65 0__ ~,51.7,465,  

Other Sources 5,859,194 0 5,859,194 

Total Educational and General 165,898,142 40,883,267 206,7~L4l?2. 

Entw~ 31.3.35,440, 0 31.335,440 

Total Revenue 197,233,582 40,883,267 238,116,849 

, , 
EXP)!JNDITURES­

Educational'and Qenesa! 
Instruction 70,299,285 1,371,305 71,670,590 

8,862,622 .. E~8 36,428,310 

8.203;679 3.50"8.~50 1l.772.229 

,It 117,329.1'29 311,161 l7,646,22(! 

Student Services 7,575,748 1,564 7,577,312 

Institutional Support 17,641,000 109,245 17,750,245 

Opeiation.and Maintenance of I,'lanl 12,959,218 0 12,959;21-8 

SchoJm~ 12.793,249 8.009.7.54 2Q,llQ3,OO3 

Total Educational and General 155,723,930 40,883,267 196,607,197 

'31.902.328 0 3'1.902,328 

_._- 187;626,258 40.883.267 228.509.525 
---~--

~~.~~ Tran~l-~__ 

1lrincipal an(J Interest '6,648,915 0 6,648.91,5.­
]TQlal..T!J!nsfers 6,648,915 0 6:'648.9 lsi 

rotal Expenditures and Mandatory~ers 194,2.?_5~ 40!.8.~.~,267 235,158,440 

erJ'apsfm apd AdditiODS o(QeductiOPS) ~ -­
Excess of reslricted receipts over Transfers to Revenue 0 3,248,119 

,{5,199,467) 1,655,437 

(396.794) 0 

:i@l!lors .. 0 

Total Transfers and Additions (Deductions) 

.� 
et 'Increase (Decrease) $ (2;6117[852) $ 4.835.075 $ 2.197..213f 

See Notes 10 Financial Statements 
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Notes to: th.e·C'eneral~"'pu,rpose
 

J -� ~. 

Financial -Stateme'nts 

For~.the Year 'Ende J'une 30~ 2000 

NOTE: 1,'� '" 

su,mmarv' ofslgnlflc~nt AecoQntlng ,PoUcles 
A.� Basi, of presen\8tlon ' , 

rne accOlT1panylng gene-ral purpose flnanoial statements of the State pf Wyoming, (the State}, have been, prepared ih 
conformity with generally 8ecepted, accounting' princjplss (GAAP)' appllcable to governmental entiUl,ls. The fillanclal 
statements ,for the University of Wyoming (the I1nlversity) are prepared in oonf<;mnfty with the American Institut&of certified. 
PUblic AccOuntants' Industry Audit Guide - •Audits of CO/leges and Unlve~lties.· 

'The financial statements have been RrQpared p'rlmarny from acc~u~ts and recordS maintal!'led by the state'Auditor.' FI~anclal 

data' for the Wyom1og Ratlrement Syst~m (WRS), WyominQ Dep,artment of Transportation (DOT). UnjVer~ityJ Wyoming 
. - Comml1,nJty ,Development A\Jthority (WCDA)., WY6/:!1Jng Bulldlnb Cqrporatlon (,Bldg. ,Corp.). and th~ Wyoming j3uslness 

Collncil (WBC) nave been derived frOm reports prepared'by1hos:e organizations, based on independent aceountin.,g systems 
miUntained by them'. ' . 

" 

B.� Financial reportlng,etttity , _ 
The State is g'Qvemed by an elected Senale'and H(;)use'of RepresentatIves. AS required by generally aooeptedacCOUnllng 
prinoiples, these~inancial statements present the State and Its component,unlts. lbe 'CoJ1)ponent units d\scussad below are 
Iholucted In the Stafe's (eportlng entity because of tire significance of their operational or financial relationships to the State. 

The ~9 h~s, Implemented GASe Statement No. M, The Financial Reporting 5ntlfY.' Entltle~ Qve~ which the State'has 
significant op~.rational orflnanclal relationships.such as-boards, commissions and aulhorltles'are considered component unitS. ­
Component units are eitl;ter discretely lITe,sented or blended. Discrete presentall(;)n'entails repGlrting cpmponent unMlnanelal 
data in columns separate from the financial data of the primary government (the State).' , 

The following organizations comprise ~he State.'s discretely presented 'dompone.nt 'units: 
-� ~~. 

. " . 
The Wyoming Departmei'lt of Transportation administers the State's construction and rnal\"lteAanca programs ,for roads and , 
bridges and Is !egalfy separate fr(;)iT1 the,State. ,The'GoVernor appoints avdting majoritY of the OOlJ"s,Commlsslon and is able 
to remove appointed,!loard members at will. The financial Information Incl~ded for D0T relates to its fiseal year ended 
September 30. 1999. 

The wy~mln'g Community Development Authority. is an ,ndepend;nt authority which provides low Interest tinancin'g for 
WyOming home b,uyers. WODA is.sues negotiable notes and bon-qs to fulfill i~ purpose. Neither the faith and credit nor taxing 
powet of the State may be'pledged fortll~ amounts so issued. WCDA,is discretely presented because the State app(;)ints 
a maJorlty·Qf WCDA board rnembtlrs and ttle State aulhorizesWCDA b(;)nd Issuances, thereby WODA is finanoially ,accouhtabl,e to the ~te. '� , , 

The Wyoming Business Coundtlls an Independent authQrity which proviClas'economic developmentand growth for. the State. 
WBe Is discretely presented in this rep<;jrt because the State appoints all of the directors and provides a material subsidy to 
WBC. ' ','. . •I 

The Wyoming BUilding CO'rporationJs an ll'1dependent authoritY Which provides financing, qonli,tructlng. owning,and operat1ng 
re,al and personal, p~operty to be used by the Stale. Bldg. Corp. Is discretely presente~ in thIs report because the State 
ap'pJov~ the appointment of the directors and Is fiscally dependent on the State as the soJe lesse'e'of Bldg. Oorp. ass-ets. .� , 

,� 
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,
To obtain the component· unit financial reports, 'contact: 

Wvomlng Department ot'Transoortatigm� 
5300 Bishop Boulevard� 

P.O: Box 1708� 
Cheyenne. WY 82002� 

Wyoming cammuttv DeveloQment Authority 
'123·Sou Durbin Street 

P./O. Box 634 . 
Casper. WY 82602 

Wyomfnlil Business Coyncll 
214 W. 151"Street 

Ch9yenn~,WY 8200~ 

Wyoming Bunding Corporation 
, C/O Kaiser & CO . 
2020 Carey Avenue 

Cheyenne,WY 82001 

C.� Fund accounting . 
.The State uses lunds, aCC?ottnt groups, and component units to report Its financial posltlon,and tile results of Its operations. 
Fund accounting Is designed to demonstrate'legal complIance and to aid financial management by segr~tlng transactions 
refated to certain functions or activities. A fund 'Is a separate...accountlng elltlty with a self-balanolng set of accounts which 
represent th.e fund's assets, "abilities, equity, revenue, and expenditures or expenses. An account group.;ori the other hand, 
Is a finaTlcial reporting deVice designed to provide accountability for oertliin assets and lIabilities that are not r.ecorded In the 
funds because they'do not directly affect net expendable available finanoiaI reSOUrces. Funds and' account groups are' 
classified Into six oategorles: govemmen~I, proprietary, fiduciary, account groups, unlversity,funds, and component units. 
Each category, In tum, Is divided Into separate "fund types" or "account groups." 

1.� .Governmental FUI1t1s 

a.� General Fund-to account for all financial resources excepllt10se required 
to be accounted for In another fund. 

b.� Special Revenue Funds-to,account for the proceeds of specifiC' revenue 
sources (other than exPendable trusts or major capl~1 projects) that are 
legally restricted to eX/?Elnl'.fitufe fo~ specified purposes. 

o.� Capital Prolects Funds·to'"account for financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (otherthan those 
financed by proprietary and trust fUnds). 

d.� Debt Service Fund·to account for the acou."ulatioA and ,the payment of 
gene!allong-term debt principal and Interest. 

2.� Pr-OiJrletary Funds 

a.� Enterprise Funds-to. account for operations (a) that are financed and 
operated In a,manner similar fo private enterprise-where the Intent of the 
governIng body Is that the costs (eXPenses, Including deprecIation) of 
prOViding goods or ssrvlces to the general public on,a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user,charges; or (b) wnere the 

.State� has decided that pertodlc determination of revenues, earned, 
expenses 'Incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for 0-8pltal 
maintenance, public pdllcy, managementcontrol,accountabilitY, orother... purposes.· ­

b.� Internal Service Funes-to account for the. financing of goods or services 
provided by one department or 8{Htncy to other departments or agencle,s 
of the State,or to other Qoveinmental units, on a cost.relmbursement 
b~sis. .� . 

3.� FiducIary F'unds 
... 

a.� .Investment nu!?t Fund- to account for the assets belonglrig to Wyoming 
munIcipalIties Invested by the Stl\te TreasUrer. 

-" 

b.� Expendable Trust Funl'.fs·to account for the assets of a legall trust 
agreement held by the State as trustee, 101' wIlloh the principal and 
Interest may be.sp$nl 
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c.� Non,exPendable Trust Funds-to account for the assets of a 199al trust� 
agreement held by the State as trustes, for which only the Investment� 
Income on the,princlpal may be spent.� 

d.� Pension Trust Fpnd·to aooount for the assets held by WRS, as trusfee,� 
for six retirement systems. The flnanoial lnfoOTlat/em Included for WRS� 
relates to Its fiscal year ended December 31, 1999. WRS Is legally� 
separate from the Stat~. However, tt)9 Stare ,appointsa voting majority� 
of the 'lVRS board,'sets1he contribution reqUIrements and has a fiduciary� 
responsibility fot VXRS's assets.� 

e.� Agencv Funds,to aooount for assets that the State holds on behalf of� 
others as their agent� 

I .-. 

4.� , Account Groups� 
I·� 

a.� General Long·Term Debt Account Group-ti) account 'for the State's� 
unmatured long-telTJllndebtedness of the govemmental type,funds that� 
has not been identified as aspecific fund liability of a proprtetary or trust� 
fund. (SBe Note 5)� 

b.� General Fixed Assets Account Group-to account for the fixed assets of 
.the State's,govemmentat type funds not accounted for In aproprtetary or 
fiduciary fund. Inftastructure I.s not recorded In the State's accounting 
system (see ,Note 11,).. 

'..5. . l:1nlve,slty Funds 

a.� Current Funds·Ynrestricted,.!O account for -economic resources of the� 
Unlv9r-lltywhloh are'expendable fQranypurpose In performing Its prir;nary� 
objectly-es and have not been designated-for any other'p.ul'poses.� 

b,� Current Funds.,Restrlcte<!-to aocol,lOt for resources receJved from donors� 
or other .outside agencies tRat are restrlbted by them for specific� 
operating purposes. • .� 

c.� Loan Funds-to account lor loans to S41dents and resources. available for� 
lluch purpos$S. .� 

d.� Endowment·and Similar Funds-to'acoountfor gifts and donatlons that are 
,.� , 

\ 
sllbjoot to the restrictions of ,gift Instruments and funds which the b.oard� 
lllf· trustees of th'e l:Jniverslty has determIned are to be retained ar:ld� 
Invested 'Uritll the board, In Its discretion, authorizes ·the expenditure.� 

e.� 'Unexpended Plant Fund-to be used ',for. the acqoisitior:J of physical� 
properties for in~tltuti.onal purpE>ses but unexpended at fiscal year-end.� 

f.� _ Renewal and Replacemen~ Funds-to account for funds set aside for the� 
fenewal and replacement of Instltum>Aal properties.� 

g.� Retirement of I~debtedhess Fund·to account for funds setasIde foidebt� 
servic.e charges ahd the retirement' of Indebtedness on University� 
properties. ' '� 

h.� Investment 1n 'Alant F.und·to account for afl long-lived assets 'of the� 
University and all construotlon In progre$s.� 

I.� AtlenC~ F(jnds·to account for funds held by the University 8S custodian� 
. or flsca agent for others.� 

6.� ,Component Unl~ 

Component,unlts account fortH~ activities of-legally sElparate organizations for. which the elected officials 
of the S.tate are. financlaOy acco,untable. The activities of boards, commissions' arid authorities aTe 
dlsoretely presented as component units. .� . 

Balle af a.ccountlng 
The acooul1tlng and flnanclal'reportlngtreatment ~ppljed<to a fund Is determined by It$ measurementf.lil6us.AII go\)emJ'!lenlal 
funds and expendable1(ust.funds are accounted for using a ourrent-financial resources measurement fOClAS. With this 
measurement focus. only CUrfElnt assets and current lIab!lltles are ,inclUded' In the balance sheet. 

'"� 
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All proprietary f!Jnds, none)(psndable trust funds and ~n8lon frust funds are accounted for using a flow of, economtc 
resources measurement focus. With this measurement foous, all assets and afillablllties associated with the operations ()f 
these funds are Inciuded In the balance sheet. Fund equity (1.9"•• net assets) Is segr~ted into contributed capital and 
retained ~amlngs components. The State has adopted GASB.Statement No: 20, AccotQltlng and Finano/a/.fIepart/ng far 
Proprietary Funds andOtherG9vemmentai Fund~  !hat u~~  Proprietary FlJndAccaunt/ng. -As permitted by GASB Statement 
No.20 ,the S.tate has elected not to adGpt FinancIal Accounting Standards-Board (FASB) statements Issued after November 

~30, 1989, unless the.GASB specifically adopts such FASB s.tatements. - ­

The modified a001ual basis of acc0untlng is used by.all govemmental fund'typ.es; expendable trustJunds"and agency funds. 
Under the modified acorual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptlblelo accrUal (I.e" when they,beoome 
both measurable and available). "Measurable" ma.ansthe amo.unt of the transaction can be ,determined and "available" 
me.ans collectible within the current period or soon enough'thereafter to be uSed to pay liabilltleS'of the current psriod. The. 
State considers- sales tax, federal minerai royalties, property tax, mInerai severance tax, and unemployment cOfT1pensatloo 

_ premiums as susceptible to accrual if the ·amount.was eamed on o{ before fiscal year end and was collected within,SO days 
after fiscal'year end. Expendllures are recorded When the relat9d,fund lIa~lIIty Is Inc,..rred. Prlriclpa~and Inte~est on g~ne!al 

long-term debt are recordedasJund liabilities when due or. when amounts Iiave been accumulated IMhe debt servlee fijj\d 
for paymeritll ma.de early In the following year~ 

The accl'48l basis of accollnting is litlllzed by proprietary fund types, pensIon trust funds, and nonelWendable trust funds. 
Under this method; revenues ar'e ~o~ed when earned and· expenses are record~d at'the time Iia,bllitles are Incurred. 

The State reports deferred revenue an its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arls.e when a potential revenue does ­
not ,meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition In the 9uYFent,perlod. Deferred revenue also arllies­
when resourceS are..receive<;l by the Slate before It has legal claim'to them, as when grant funds are received prior to the 
occurrence of qualified eXRenditures. In SUbsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when. the 
State has a/legal.claim to ,the resources.• the liability for deferred revenue Is removed from the combined balance sheet an~ 

revenue is recogrllzed. ' ­

Agency funds are custodial in natyre (assets ~uaillablllties) and do not Involve-measurement of'Operations. 

The University funds are relll0rted using the accrual basis of accounting. S;ummer session tuition and e~penditures are 
reoognlzed within the" fiscal y~ar in whieh tne ses~lon Is pred0mlnately conducted. _ . . 

E. Budgets 
Wyoming Statutes require the G0vemor to prelfare and submIt a biennial b,udget to the L-eglslatlJre each edd 'lumbered year 
p'rlor to the beginning of the )egislative session, BudgetS are prepa~red for a biennial perk>d beginning JUly ~st af even 
numbered years (JulyI9S-June/OO) and are supplemented, ff necessary, with supplemental appropriations during the odd 
numbered year's legislative sessions. The Legislature may add;change, or delete any items in the budget propo'sed by the 
Governor. . ~ ... 
The ~egjslature appropriates SUbstantially cash basis bUdgets for a majoirity of the,funds at the prC1gram level (administration, 
revenlJedMsion•. lnvestlga1Ions, etc.) wllhin a;n,agency. The S!ate buaget office maintalns<budgats fcrr bul:lgeted funds at the 
series level, (personnel services, support services, 'etc.) within a program. Agency ,budget analysts are allowed to transfer 
approWlallons-from one series toanother series within an agency's program but the Governor must approve all9hanges In 
appropriation.s at the program level. The State's legal IEWel of bUdgetary control Is at the program level. 

SUPPlemental approprlatlons·and additionalapproprlations approved by the Govemor are Includedin the coll:Jmn titled "811's 
& Supplemental Budget". In the budget an~ actual statements, encumb(ahce aQceunting, unde-r which 'Purchase orders, 
contracts, and oth-ercommitmetltsare recorded as expendftures-and liabilities in orderto reserve that portion of \he applicable 
aP'prGpriatlon, ts emRloyed fGr·budgetary control purwses. Some unencumbered approprlatlon.s lapse at the end of eaoh 
biennium: Encumbrances are report€d as a reservation of fund balance and.carried forward for use In·futL!ra years. Revenue 
b\ldgets are/not IElgllilatlvely'established but are determJned by lnaivid.u.al a-gencles or tMe'Consensus Revenue Estimating 
Grou~. The followjng"funds have legally adopted biennial bUdgets: ' , ,. 

OO'i'ERllii.NTAi. FUND$� 
Gerier.t Fond . 'J . 8l1te Rovolv\"g Fund ToIobOm(IIUnicIUono Fund� .S!>ec!oI Row...... Fund. PROPRI£TAJlYFUNDS ~"""""'Fand 

~ EtwltOrwnentIl QIlaIiIy Ftrd .. . Enttrpri.. F~  ~  WYllml!lg &lrpf.. ~ Fund"'" 
8l>1I\l & Aegulalol)/ FWIlI liquor CotnmlMIonlFond · .' PlirellMIIITraining Ftrd . , · SlaMoI")',_. FUrid .,4' ConIMn ~un<I " Stille Salr,~  FWId 

'. 
I, 

~P,*,," FUlld ~1~F'6nd IfIIil1CIAJlY FIJl'lD8 
~
 

Commll1ltY ~GrIm. fund HollOr F""" AgrloU1uroI SeIeo Ftrd Expend!b!!TIIJItFl/lldt� 

Schoollltbl·sw.1oe P!ogrInI Fund WyornlngHellIh.I_Funcl ' 
I 

loI_~UndFUIlll.'" • 
~Iloll  PlOllram Furxl Wolk...•Gorilperution ,_FIlIJl ,l'lmnIbuIUndFunli.. '" · . 
WeleiFund .101!!!ll! 8l!!V1ee FIlniIo llolllUoni Ind Beq_1I Fund 

, 
LegioIaU.. Rcyllily rmpect _'''''' Furid .COrnput.. TectvlOIogy Fund' OU'8~ eono.r.alloJl Fund 

Minetal RcyIUI.. FIhI .MoIOl:Vel1lCle<FIlnd UnoI.....ecl~F,\n:t 

(30"""""1<11 R!'1a1~aJtlrl>utiono Fund 
t, 

~~Fund  SleIoUnd FIlIJl. ,
"- , \

B.udll'!,Re..-tv.'Fund I- • IFkot B4MftlI PlOlIf.I!I\ F\iI1d 
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.F.� Cash and Investments 
Gurrent statutes r!J<JUireall pash and Investments of State agenpie~ other tllan those of th.9 University and the WRS to be 
RQPIed and Invested by the State Treasurer's Office. Tbe State1'reasurer malntain's different cash and iove.stmenl pools fOr 
the. Common School, Permanent Minerai, Worker's Compensatfon, and Water Development funds and one cash and 
Investm~ntpool for tne remainder of the fund types. Earnings from the cash and Inyestmentpools are .credited monthly, 
utilizing a formula based on the average dally balance, to the applicable accounts and funds. The majority" of the funds 
maintained by the S~te are not 1~lIy&lIo~ to earn Interest The InteJest eameD by these funds Is credited directly to the 
general fund. _ ..' . . 

Th.e State reports aU Il1vestments at fair vallie, except for lnvestm~nfs.ln participating interest-ear.nlng Inv~st'm~nt contracts 
ha\(ing a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one-year or less and land. Participating Interest eaming- investment • 
contractS having a remaining maNrlty at time of purohase of _one-year or less are recorded at,amortized cost and land is 
recorded at historical cost. l=or. the purpose oltha'statement of cash flows, the:.Sl!lt~ considers all assets held in the cash 
,nd Investment pool to be cash eqIJlvalents because ij1e Investmentsare nof·ldenllflable,fO specifle funds and the assets can 
be withdrawn at any Ilme,'Slmllar to a demand deposit account. .' 

G.- Short·term Jnterfun4 receivables/payable. . 
During the course of operations, numerous ,transaotions occur between individual funds for goods prOVided or services 
rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "Due from Other Funas" or "Due to Other Funds" In th~balance 

- sheet. Due tolDue From Other Funds does not balance by $1 ,155 on the Combined Statements. The amount of $1,155 is 
due to the different year erid for WRS. Plie tolDue From Other FUhds listed In the followl119 table does not balarle,e'to the 

- CombfnedSfatements by $582 because of an overpayment by the WyomIng Workers'.Oompensatlon !und of $,1,737 to the 
Telecommuhlcatlons fund and the dIfferent year end o11he WRS owing the'State's Internal serv!Ge funds $1; 155. The "Due 
from PrimaryGovernment"and the "Due to PrimarYGovemment"does notbalance en the Combined Statementby $678.731. 
DOT is showing 'a pue,to Primary Govemment of $432,960 whi"~ the State· Is showlhg $0 due to DOT's different fiscal year. 
Thewac Is fl!nded 'throu,gh appropriations approved by the State legislatureand relil9rts the current portion of oompeflSated 
absenGes, $24,829 as due from primary govemment and the State does not report thIs amOUr'lt as a due to component unit.­
In atldition, the wac .re~.ns a due to primary government.of$.270,600 that Is comprised of $225,771 accounts'receivable 
owed from the Fei:1eral gevemment for grant expendllure reimbursement th~t the StatEi's-geneJsl fun(llhculred on behalf of 
the wac. The .remaining difference af $44;829 Is due tf) Wac taking over a loan guarantee from Science, Teehnotogy and 
Ettergy Authorit¥ and was not part of the State's aceounlirig system. " , .� ." .'. .. , - \ ' 

.., 

To the extent 'that certain tran$8ctlons between' fun~ 'had n0t' been paid or received as 0f June 30, 2000, balances 6f _ 
InterfOhd amounts receivable 0r payable have been-recorded as follows: ' , ' , 

~.,...~Ftiriil;~~ - ---- --~~- - .� . 

Co~Tec/VlQkIffi ~tlnl"'''''SoN'''''  

EnW~~trF\rili~.a-vIfJlt),  

1loold&~Fllr!d.t~AfJ.....-J 

~.&~."'"'d  (SpooIaI ~"'UI!)
 

SpooilIIl'tO]ocIa'FlIld (SpocI~':l"Y-)
 

Wolw'l1ln1 1(~IAev_)
 .� 
Sla18'flIy4hlnt FIQ! (Sp.cl-,itllft~)  

UgtIDr,Coin~jMIonF~~)  

CMl_Fund (En."""') 

WS'lJniOltW-~ Fund (E1lloIpIM)� 

Molol'V" FIJI1iI ~s.....)� 
C<inIraI Dit>aceuna 111n1,~1\ltIllOI ser-)� 
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·~~lliIYi*ili/l,f(troinll"~U1i!II)·  -,­ -----­ -
" 

-----..--------~  

,ean.-T~~~ll*V"'r  

, . ., 
_~~(1nIIlnlIIJseMa.)  . 

' • 180M? 
ea.00lI 

T~AildO/llMlll~"') • 1<rl;S41 

~F.I.Ild - ~. ~ 

~.,TIwporta""" 
DlpWlrnWdofT~~  

l,43$,eea 

•, S3l.sao 

1W...u.Agencl>J F.1I'ld~, f4.~1IiO 

lloplinJIIIIIlo~T~ ,. &....881 :.; , 
T~""FII'ld,(AotncY) &....881 

Doper-. of TtwporIIlIon 1311 

\ StDLIIld FII'ld ~ Illi1 

&w~ QlIIIIy FInItsPoaW Rri....)� -784,840 

, IloIIIo1men1-ot~n 	 7N,84O 

flooo~!II stI.-8hMI ~hd~ ~opllrMlY.oavoriwnenlllCCOonlo tol'~ lI\bf:� ~ o,2liis,:Mo 

L.-:~olT~tIllIIIWIInOoll)Olld"'IO.Hoftoool_erllI	 ,(8,130.080) "(1iI22,e80!" 

s 1.122.880 \ • a.18O.Gl1O 

,H. 'l'nventorlM \� , 
. Inventories are repor\$d In the Unl1(,ersity funds at the lower of cost (flrst·ln. flrst-outfor market e~cept for livestock Inventory� 

which Is reported at net realJzal>(e value. The DOT reports Inventory values, IncluC!lng,Work In process, using an average cost,� 
. less an allowance for obsolete Items. Inventories Qre reported in the proprietary funds using the lower of average cost or� 

market. In tM govemmental fund types, I.nvetitories are accounted (or af cost. average cost or first·In. first-out.. However,� 
as Inventories on hand at June SO, 2000, are significant, they have been,recorded as assets In the govemmental funds.�.' , . 

I.� Advances to other fUnda and component units 
Interfund loans receivable are reported as advancesand are offset equally by a fund balance reserve account Which Ihdlcates 
'th~t they do not constitute expendable available financial resources and therefore, are not-available for appropriation. As of 
June'SO, 2000, balances <ilf Interfund roaRS receivableare,~s follows:. 

!IIliIIij.....'¥'" ,...Fund .' 

'� 

, • 

lluiIgel~.~II'ld~~)	 1All4,_•
,

EnYllllfll1loillll QUalIty Fund'l8ptcl1ll Rw.....j� S 1·100.0«1 

CIplIIll~"" FInI (CopI1Ill Projoc1l1� 127~ . . 
,

T~~FIlnII(lnterrillSeivIoo)	 ;717,000, -� i . 
~1_Fund~) 

, 

l'etnilllOlli ..nnITrultFlnl ~) 	
 

\071,eG'" 
T__.~Mv_(Aaonoy)  ­ 1,,0?1.087;. , 

0aIlanI FIIId 
~	 10.00Q,00lI 

T___~  /loIllOr Fund (~ ,� e.eoo.OOO·
SpooIlll!lOjooiI Fund (Sp8CIaI RwonuO)� 2lIO,000 

• 18Me,100. to ,1~100 

J_� Fixed aneta 
General fixed assets are not capitalized In the fund used to acqUire or construct them. Instead, Gaplta,l acquisition and 
construction, which are reflected as expenditures In govemmental funds. and the related assets are reported in the general 
flxe(tasset account group. For financial reporting purposes, depreciation Is riot reCorded on genel'al fixed assets. Fixed' 
assets of the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund In which t/1ey are utiliZed and are depreciated on the stralght·llne 
basis. Fixed assets of the University.are c/ilpitalized In the University funds. Depreclatlofl's not taken on UniversitY fixed 
assets. Es~ima'edusefUlllves for flxedasse.ts reported In prQprletar.,t funds and WCDA are as follows: ' . 

.Qlass� Estimated Life0 

Buildings & Building Improv~ments '40years 
Vehloles ' ': 5 years 
EqUipment ' • • '. 3J17 years 

Fixed ass~ts are stated at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated hlstor:lcal cost Where no historical 

10.000 
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~ 

records exist. Canaled flliIed assets are staled aJ their estlmatea fair llJarket'value on the data received. The'State caplUllIz-es 
1111 buildings which have a,value or cost greater than $25,000 an!1 all land an..d other fIXed as-sers which have a value er cost 
of $5,000 or mqre,aNhe date of acquisition and have an expected usefllllJle of one-year or more. The State currenUY,dOes 
not capitalize Intereste~ts,lncurred duiing construction of govemmental'fund assets. PUblic domaIn ('Infrastructure') general , 
fixed assElts oonsisting of highways, bridges, GUrbs, drainage systems andllghtll'lg syst~ms are.not capitalized, as 1/1ese 
assets are ,Immovable and ofvalu9 onlY to the Stale (see, Nole 11). 

K.� compensated absences , 
EmplGyees of ttle dlffe.rentSfate agencies earn vacatlen llilave ~as6<if en the !'lumber.ef years of servloe and sick leave of 0'1e 
day P13r month. 'Emplbyees1lre :'Jested and,allowed to accumulate up-to 480 hours,of vaoatlon'leave. I.h addItion, employees 
are paid for one half of aotjum'ulaled,slek leave upon termination of employmE/nt with amaximum payment fo~ C!ne half (Ya) 
of 960 hours. The amount of vested acoumulated leavelhat is expected to/be liquidated with expendat11e available flhaflclal 
resources Is re-po~ed as an expenditure and a1iability Of the governmental funds expected to.pay It, If material,- Amo-unts of 
vested aooumulated leave not eXp~ted to be IlqlJldatl;ld witH expendable available financial resources fs reported,ln the 
generalloJ:rg- term debt accounfgro4p. No expendlturets reported for these 'amounts. The amount of )lasted acoumulated 
leave of prop'rietary funds-I.s reoorded as,an exp-ense arid liability of those·fund$ as ~t:le'benefltsaoofue to employees. ~ of 
June 30,2000, the State's liabil[~for accumuiated lIested slok and vacation leave Was$S;90i;312 torthe UniversjtY, $87,-'\46 
for the WBC, $1,668,072 fsr proprietary fund, types, and $30,468,228 forgovernmerital fund types. As of Sept~mber 30, 

.1999,ltle liability for eompe:Fl'Sated aoSeneas for.DOT was $1.3,335,820. . , 

L.� Long-term obligations . 
Long-term debt is recognized as'a liability of a govemmental fund When dl.l:~, or when resources'hav-9 b.een- act:umulated in 
the deht servlce fund for payment early In the following year: For oth'er long-term obllgatlmns. only thal portion exp,eoted Ie:! 
be financed from expenda~le ava!lable financial resouroes is reported as a fund liability of a govemmenlal fund. The 
remaining portiQn of suoh obligations Is,reported Inlt)e gEln9railong,term debt aecount group. Long-term lIabJl.ltles'expeoted 
to be. flflanced from proprietary fund,op~ratlons are accounted for In thlDSe'funds. .� . 

M.� Fund eqUity· , . . .. .' ' • . 
" 

ContribuJed capital Is recorded in proprietary funGS that have received'capltal. grants or oontribl,ltions from devel9pers, . 
oustomerr;,or other ,funds. Portions of fund equity are reported as 'resewed' to Indicate (1) amounts filot available for 
expendlt.ure, such as equity represented by inventory anl:i prepaid'itemsj and (2) amounts legally segrega!~ for, a specific· 
future use, SUC~.!ls those pledge'o ferdebt service, retirement benefits, or'legalJy binding contractual agreements. Des1gnaled . 

, fund balance represents tentative plans for f""iure use of ffnanclal resouroes.� . , 
- - I' • _ _ I 

.As ofJun~ ao, 2000, the SelMtlsurance, anlnternaLservice,fund, Workers! Compens.ation, an/enterprise fund,'GMP HOldlngj 
aspecial rev~nue fUfld, Fe:!.undatlo'n Program, ,a special revenue fund, and Wyoming Building C<:irporatlon. acomponent-unit, 
reported accumuJateddeflciVnegatlve total eqUity of.$2,715,0731 $6"2,184,426, $7,.$681',06'1 an(f$406;642 respeCtively. the 
accumulated'de.flolt recorded I~ the State'Self-Jnsurance fund I~ the r4sl,lltof unpaid cIaIms,whlQh !lave.not ~aeri fully func:led. 
These olalms will be fundedJ!'trough future Illremlums. The accumUlated deficit re.corded In the Worke~' Compensation fund 
Is due,to an' lnarease in estimateP ,Haims related t@ anew aotuarlal study ar:ld a reduction In the rate used :to,discount claims 
frQm 6% to 3% (~ea Note-,,7). T.he State'dls:c@,Uhts wGrke(s' cOITlP'ensation qlaims for financial rl:1porting pu,poses only lti 
accGrdanc9'wlth .generally accepted accounting prinoiples: The State is in the processes of developing a-Plan to fully fund 
workers,I'¢ompe-nsatign liabilities by 2"008. tna negative equIty of the GMP Holding fund, Foundation Program, and the 
Wyoming Building,COrpotatlon Isdue to\operating expenses for jhe 'year.. The Foundation Program issued Education Fund 
Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes'(see Note 10) and the BJllfQ~Corp. has sUbstantially'cornpll:lte~ the' initial Jilhase of the 
prIson Qut will not (eeeive lellse payme~ts frcsm th'e S!Ste until fiscal year 2001. ' 

The fond balance "re-serve.d-other'-as 'reported 'In tne 'comt>lned palanee sheet Is· as folioWSl 
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Contributed CapUal - The' changes'fn 'the State's contributed capttal accounts for Its proprietary funds were as follows: 
.". I .� . 

.~  ~' .. 5 , . . .' .' ....J ..._...S .. 

~~0lIIW1'lItIIII  .......� 
~or~"""'by~ 

. ErdiJG 8iIluloi 

N.� Encumbrance Accounting .' . 
encumbrance accounting, under Which purcnase orders, contracts and other comm1tments for the expeildlture of'funds are 
recorded to rese:rve that-portion of the app'llcable appropriation, Is employed .for gov~mmental fun~ types.. Encu.mbrances 
outstanding at June 30, 2000, .fOr wt'llch ttl'e gjoods or services have not 'been received, are shown as a reservatiOn of fund 
bal/:lnce. ' . '.' . . . 

o.� P.roperty Ti!xes , . 
. Th~  countfes in the State levy property taxes In the firgt haff Cif August and submit a portion af the tax levy to the State. The' 

tax leVY Is dildded Into two billings: the flrst.bllllng Is mailed in thef/rst half of'September, generally September-1; the s.econd 
billing' Is.generally. mailed on Marctl-1. The billings a(e considered du.e llpon receipt by th.e taxpayEit. The taxpayer has the 
.option of payln-g the fUll amount on December 31. In accordance with State statute, the lien date Is ,between August and 
September of thErfgllowing year.' . . . 

P.~	 Interfund Transactions ..... 
Quasf-eXtemal transactions are accounted for as reven.ue, expe.ndftures or expens·e:s. Transactions that constitute 
reimbursements ta ~'fund far expendlturesle~eAses 1~lIIally,made from It that are properly applicable ~o anoth'er fund; a(~ 

'recorded as' expendltures7e1<p9nses in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of expendlttlreslexpei'lses In the fund that Is 
relmbul'$ed. . . , 

'All other int$l1und transactions are reJ?Olted as transfers. NOn-recllrrlh9 and non·ro~ltlne permanent transfers of eqLilty are 
reported as residual equity t{e.nsfers. Operating transfers,do fJ0t'balance on the Combined'Statements by $104,3'19,858. 
Operating transfers In,the followIng table do not balance'to the Combined Statements by $3,096,218 because the University . 
is not' reported on the Combined Statements. Qperating transfers for the year were as 'follows! ,� . 

.. . . - \ ,.~( 
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..':'­R.� 'Reconc.lllaUon frord ~e  Budgetary Baal. of Aaoountlng to'the GAAP ~.I., 

IA=w~ ..~J-.~;:.:,. . .2 .. -
GtnenI FIIiiI .~. '.8IIioIalAwniefInIe 

I 120....'18 ,. (t1UlQ,7AO) 

.1~  . ~ 

IU....1l87,C02) ~ 

~-i78 ae,t8ll$ 

(e1.t,4tO,828J , - (""~TI8l 

mt71,t. ~  

~fuIIdf -
0 .ft4,288,076 

~ElolilM'~ 01 ~d 
. 

0III0t ~ lloorc-.Ov•.\Und:"'l E>cponcI1lno 
. - . 

..... adw F1-.gLIMo 'f ~1;l22.78S)- • ~~oq 

S,� Memorandum only -total colun'm . 
Total columns in ftle general purpose .financlal statements ate Pflptlonad "memorandum omly" .to indicate that they are 
ptesented only to facilitate financlal analysis. Data In these columns.do not presentJlnanclal po$ltlon; r~~ults of operations 
or cash flows in' conformity '(11th generally accepted accounting p~nciples, nor is s.uch data comparable to a consolidation. 
InterfUnd eliminatIons nav.e not ·been made In the aggregation of this d~ta. 

NOTE·.. 2 DepOSits and Investments� 
Generally accepted accounting,principles require all deposits and 'Investments lilf a governmental entity to be categorlze(j according to 
1helevel of r1s\(assoel~ted With the deposits and investments. In addition, GASB Statement 14 requires separatedepositand. investment 
risk Infonnatlon t~ be li>rovided for each of the State's. component units lIlld other agencies. This note 1h.dliJdE!.S separate tlaposlt arK.! 
Investment dlsclpSure for the. University, WRS, DOT, WYQmlng Buslnes.s Corporation, WyomIng Business €ouncil, and WCDA. 
However1he cash and investments for these entitles, which are heJd In the. State ~sh and Investment pool at June 30,2000, are,also 
included In the dlsclosurefcir the State as a whole. The deposit risk categories and-the Investment risl<categories used In thlsloote are ' 
as follows:� . 

Deposit risk categories . . 

category 1) DepclSltsihat are federally Insured orcoliaterallzed'witO securities held by the State (~omponent unitfor by Its agent in the 
State's (oomponent ,URlt'S) name. , ' . -'. . 
Category2) Deposits thatare uninsured butfLilly eollateraJlzed with s"9CUrities heldby the predglngllnanclal Institution'strustdepartment 
or agent In. the 'State's (oomponent'unlt's) name: - . " '. . .' 
category 3) D'eposlts that are'colJale'rallz.ed with securities held by the pledging financial Institution or. by its agen~ but not in the Stale's 

.(domponeRt unit's) na!"'e and uncollatefallzed .deposits.. 

Investment Rllk.categorlu 

Category 1) IIwestinents tfl.at are iFlsured or registered, or securities held by the State (component unit), or Its agent in the State's 
(component unit's) name:. _.' , " 
Categoo/2) Uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held tly tbe co'unter party's trust department or age.nt 
In.tl]e State's (COmponent unit's) name.� .' ' _. 
Ctitegory3) Investments that are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter party, or by Its trust department or 
ageAt but notln 1he State's (componenl unl~) name.'� '. 

, . J..� 
I, 

~  

State of Wycunlng . 

The following table Presents the de~slts held by. the State !it June 30, 2000 categorized to. glve ,an indication of the level 9f risk 
assumed by th~ State. The categories lJsed are defined above. The carrying amou'r;lt Clf'the Stahl'S ban,k d.e-poSitswas $128,030,484. 
The bank balance was $116,298,423. nre dlffetence between·tOe carrying amount and the bank balance 'Is a resu.lt of tran~cflOl'ls In 
transit: '.� . 

lltpQIIt RItk GiI4IQDIY 

BonkD...­
U(ifltOONBId D4poolIe 

~~~ 

, 

, _~."'.7ICl.tOO.o.,t ~m.._' _,$"__. __._. ~Cl  _ • t1.ll,2llt,428.' _ ~ . .......... ~  

... 
/ 

J 
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university of Wyoming 

At June 30,2000; the University had $31 ,089;685 on deposit with the State :rreasorer. The cariyin~ amount of the Univel'$ity's deposits, 
other than the amount on deposit with the State, T!ea'S.ur~r, was $15,614,121 and t~e bark b'alance was $17,999-,,604,. which are 
categol'lzed below to,glve an lndlGlitlon of the level of'credlt nsk assumed by the.Unlvers!ty. The difference between the caFl'Ylng amount 
anp the b'ank balanCe Is a result df transactions in transit. . . • 

DtpoeIIIllok CeJegocy ~IlIIfnge,~ ~ 

"2 3, . 

DnInd:Dopoiil "".' '.'- ~ . S ·18,101,4Ol 0' $, 13;"~  '$ 1',OOIIM1..• . .. •",. 

~01~ 0 ~~ 0 ,2,_.000 2.-,000- , .. 
....TIlII' -$ , •.- $ 1§Mlr!Ol ' , ,0 111$4,924 1~

.' ') 
~ I 

'~I~ 

 

, . , ~'~FGiII lMOUeo ,2.fa.;oeo�_. ,:MQriIIy . ." . 1 
~ "-

f 17.~oo:l, 4, 1Mt~lkl  

"L____ • _ , ......"----""'....-------------,,...-­

Wyoming Retlr;ement System, Department of Tran.porta_tlon 

Deposits for WRS. DOT, and certain WCDA accounts are In.the 'pooled cash account managed by the W)(oming State Treasurer, and 
Included in the'State's dePosit and Investment disclosure rISk below. . ~ 

WYoming Community Development Autl'lorl!y '. 

A,.t June.30, '2000, tt1e.,carrying, amount of WCDA bank depOsits was $510,055 and the bank balance was $7.8j,74): 'The dlffer~n~ 

between the carrylng,amount alld the bank balanGe Is a resUlt of transhdtlons In translLAll bank deposits atJUl\e.30, 2000 were covered 
by Insurance or coUatfjral held in joint custody receipts with the financial institution. " ' r . . . .' 

.nvestment AuUlorlty 

,. . . ..~  

State statutes authoriZe the State,to invest in securities Issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Treasury or agencies of the Uriited States 
govemment; bonds Issued by Wyoming agenciesoOfpollti'Oal sutx!lvlsions; corporate notes, bonds, and debentures~ commerolal papal': 
bank~r's acceptances: 10'80S spec1tJcally Identlfl~ by. statute~; and other securities specifically authorizedby the legislature. During the I' 

2000 session. legislators authorized monies'lrrthe permanent fund to be 1"\Vested incommon stock of United States-GQrporationll-not 
to exc.eed fifty-five percent (55%) of the State's cash balance. The State invests In oollat~~lIzed mortgage obligations which are reported 
In the balance sheet at falrvaJue. These secur.jtles have an.amortlzed cost of $188,l32,727 and haire a (air value of $183,697,381 as 
of June 30, 2000, and are included as corporate and U.S. agency c?!'llgations ~n the di~losure  of custodial credit risk. The StatS' Invests 
In collateralize(! mortgage obligatlpns (a form of mortgage-backed s~urifies) in part to maximize yields and in part to hedge against 
a rise in'lnterest.rates. These securities are baselfoneash flows from interest payments on underlyingmortgages. Therefore, they'are . 
sensitive to pre-payments by mortgag~s, Which may resllll from a decline In ,Interest rates. For example, If Interest rates decline and 
!:lOmeowners refinance mortgages, therebyprepaylng the mortgag~s underlYrlng these secutltl$, lhe cash 110ws from interest payments 
are r8duc'ed and'the value of these securities decllnes. LikewiSe, if,homeow.ners pay 01'1 mortgages longer than anticjpated. the cash 
flows are, greater and tne reJum on'the Initlallnve.stment would be.l:Ilgher than anticipated.' ­

/ , 

,� 
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state of.WYoming . 
The'foIlOwl~g table presentS the I~vestments held!>y the State"at June 30, 2000 categorized ,to glv~ an indlc,atlon of the level of risk' 
a1Jsumed by the State. the categories used are deflned aIJove. -. . 

JrwIll/llllllPAlli~  

z-
U.s. GoV8lM)enl ~ I #.i:It.'4IS.1.834_. I . 0'. 

0 

I 

llSlI,'1OI;ea] , ,0 

0 

&61or.1II.. 
~~ 

~ie~~ 

~~~ 

~I"'''~ .... ~"""'....... 
~~a.n 

~~ 

-~ ....~~
. , ._ , .. ,. ·t~ ­

'~Clft~\.I:a.TI'IIIliY 

.~t'riI  

.~ , 

Investments llil certain loans and'other investments-tield by the State Treasurercannot be categorized becau'se securities are not used 
as'~vidElnce-of the ',westment. In addltlon,the. State holds $10,623,3.60.0' WCDA'mortgage t»nd~, which are InclUded In'tlie mortgage 
'purchase program in the disclosure,of custodial credit risk above. . , 

Investments ,which arerepcirted In.category three are $ElCorttJes 'Ient out which .are. collateralized bV cash a:nd securities WhICh are 
subsequantly used .to pUi'()h~se lnvestm~t, held Py the- State'.s agent,·fn theag~nt's name: . . . . 

. , 
SecurlJI.. Lending Transactions, State Slatutes permit the Srate Treasurer to lend Its seGurlti'es, through t1Je use of an agent., to 

-broker-dealers and oltler entltles with slnllJltaneous~gre.ementto return the oollateral'for the same securltl&s inthe Mure. The State's 
agent lends seourities, ot the type Qn loan at year-end, for collateral In the form of cash o~other lleourltles at 102 percent of value.. 
SecUrities l!lnHot secur1t1es C()lIateral qre classified accordin~ to~the .!'lategory for the collater~1. At ,year-.end, the State has(no credit risk 
exposure to borrowers because the amounts' the State owes the borrowers exceed the a,mounts the borrowers owe tJ:1e State. The 
oontract with the State's agent requlre~ it to Indemnify Jhe State If the /Xlrtowers fall to return the seouritles (and if the coliatel1lLis­

. Inadequate.to replace the securities lent) or faU to pay the State for ineame dlstributlons bV the secur~e$' issuers while the secUtitYes 
areo",'IOI:In.' .' 

The following repres.ents the balances relati~g to the securities lendi~ transactions at the financial 'statement date: 

, ' 

/. \ 
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All seourltlesl9ans can be terminated on demand by either the agent 9r the borrowers, although th'e average term of the loan is one� 
day. Ca-sh oollateraJ Is Invest9d In the lending agent's-short-term Investment pool, which at year-end has a weighted-average maturitY,� 
of twenty·seven dayS, Th,e1r&lationshlp b~tween the maturities of the Investment pool andthe State's loans is affected by the maturities� 
of securities loans rnaCfeby other entljies that OS6 the agent's pool, whloh the State canhOl d~termlne. The State cannot pledge or S$"� 
collaJeraJ securities recelvlk!. unless th~ borrower defaults.. The general fUjld Is respon'slbJe for-any losses the State may Incor unCler� 
it's security lending C()ntracts. At June 30, 2000,lle eash collateral of $91,073,944 was r~Tded as cash with trust~ aAd as liability� 
under secUrity lending. '� , 
.ynlverslty of Wyoming 

For endowment funds, the l;.lniverslty has authority to 'invest Ih eqUity or non-eqlJity investm.ents. State staMes,authorize agencies Qf� 
the State to Invest public,fun.ds In Uhjted State~ treasury bills, notes. bonds, or other, obligations which are uncondltlonally guaranteed� 
or Insured by the United States GOl(emment orail agency thereof. At June 30,2000, these investmenls,are categorized below·to give� 
an IndicatlPnof the level of credit Fisk assumed l5y tile UniVersity.� 

n~ .u~~ 

1~. .&M7.l'!ill-
1o.2(18,V07, 1~ , 
'17,~ lY,_en 
~.744  ~,,"  

M,~la  _ ..41.eeaMl 

.·.1li2~  '~1~~  

wyomlllg Retirement Sys,lem . 

I.,vestment AOthorlty ,_ 
State statutes<8uthorize the WRS to Invest In secur'rtles Issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Treasul'¥ or agericie$ of the U.S,,~oven;lment, 

'corporate debentures dElllignated as medium grade or better, and common and preferred stock q{ grade B+ or higher as. rated by 
Standard lind~oejls Corporation; However. ·up to ~O% of the ecf~lli9s 'can beinvest&d (n'B-rated secUrities..By law, Investments in 
cotnmlm stockare Ilm,lted to 35 percent of the boOk value of WRS. Additionally, the 'amount invested IQ common stockof anyone entity 
may not ex.ceed 1% of the book value.of the allsets-of WRS orj'% of thl!l to~llssuEld and outstanding common stock of that entfty at 
the_date of purchase. . ' .' 

Investrn..,1S 

The followln'g,table presents,the investments Mid by WRS at December 31, 1999 categorized to gl~ean IndiCation of the level of ri.sk 
assumed byW~S. The categories used are defined above.' "', ". ' 

I " . 

Certain short~term fiwestineots'are not categorlzed because securities are not ~~ed as eVidenc.e of the investment. 
, ,.... ',. . ' '-. 

0 • 24$,408.114 S W,-,'1. 

o 0 _,I '.Q21;i~.8111  1,021.121,\181 

0, 0 . , ~fe..001 lI.C$7,l84,OlH 

.(1 0 'm.•,8W 47P.ell8,8tG 

o 0 ­ 4.8;18.1102 4,018~ 

o. O. .. 
> 

.4;11.15,88$,8lla· . 4.11~. 

~AW  21fi~18,848,  .' 

• 'ISJU1004.~...··  ~~11.00f;1M2 

" 

" " 
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NJ Of dctOtiOr31 2000 .the,fafrvaJue ofth8'WRS Investments has declined byapproxlmately $205.6 millIon 'due to the volatility of,the 
1nV_lintmarket. '.' ., . .. , 

Wyamll'lg COmm,..nlty Development AUthority 
o· . '. ' 

WODA cash and pooled Investments of $21,898;621 are managed by the State!~ treasurer and inclUded in the State's deposit risk 
disclosureabove. Inaddition, the WCDA trust indentures and Statestatutes authorize the types of, investments Inwhich WCDA Invests. 
Among th.ese.authorlzed investments are certificates of de.poslt, obllgatlons'of the U.S. Treasury, agencies a!'ld Instrumerita1itles of the 
U.S. Govemment, and repurohaseagreements with banks with the underlying securities being obllgattons of m.e-U.S. Treasury, or 
agencies and Instrumentalities of the U.S. Government. The In¥estments are carried at fair value exceptfor cert,lffcate ofdepo~lts tnat 
are c:arried at cost. The following table presents Investments hald by WCDA at June 30, 2000 categorized to give an Ihdlcation of the 

.-level of risk assumed by WCDA. The categories used are defined above. ' 

'; 

D."o~Mliak~  

1/ Coot ".,v....• 
~of'o-ItiI'  s aW.a47 $ o ":. • .. 0 •.•.•• . .&18,547 ., "l"~' _ 

',' 

Irwlilmd RIlle CideQoIY 
2 3 CoIl FalrV.... 

• s!I;S.~'Aofn:y~• , S .~1f~1l ~  0' o 2f2(C53,&15 

G~""'~.ocs~,~  iJJt\8\l5.ocxr o o 258.985.000 2Gf,lI3f,OOO 

S 471••1I111J • o • 471..e15 • 01.888,~i~ 

WYOMING aUILDING CORPORATION ,,
• J • • ~ • . 

The Bldg. Corp. Inoludes money mal'ket funds In cash ana C8$h 9Clulvalents.'AtJune ao, 2000, $12,669,228 was held In money market 
funds which afelnvested In U.S. G~vemTTtent Securitle~ held by a-custodlal bank. The offering agreement for tne Qortds r~ulre that 
the Bldg. Corp. estimate payments dLIe to bqnd holder'S during, the construotion pl'fase be malntalrted In'spEl()lal reserve accouhts. As 
of June 30,2000, $1,587,341 ,was on depoSit in such accounts. . 

•. IIwoitlnoril FUoIc CategotY 
\\ 

2 G QoII F.VIl"" 

$ 1~ .$ 0$ C! • '~~,228  .•~"""'F.-cI  

WYOMING BV$INESS COUNCIL 

Deposlls for WBC are primarily invested·In the pooled.cash accountof $5,639,498 managed by the State and included In the State's 
deposit aRd risk disclosure above. WBq,also has funds deposited In a bank money m'Qrket accou'nt anc! certificate of deposit that are 
fully Insured by the Feder..1Deposit Insurance.Corporlttion (FDIC). At June 30, 2000, ttre amounts deposited In these bank acoounts 
totaled $59,458. . . ., . , . 

WVQ-5TAR '. 

The Wyoming State Treas4,rer's Asset Reserve fund (WYG-Star) has been established, in accordance with W¥omjng statute 9·1·418 
to InvesUunds upon r9Cluest 0f ali'\y county, municipality, school district Qrany ottier'local govemrilSIll~1 antitY. There Is no Ip'Ioluntary 
partlelpatlon In WYO-Star. In accordance With GAAP, the '&xtemal p6rtlon ot WVO-Star.(s reported as an 'investment trust fund In th.e 

.Trust and Agency Funds, using the economic reSf>urces measutem.entfocus ~nd acctual basis ofa.ccounting, dueto the State's flduciar:y 
. responsibility. The In.mal partian of the pool Is reported In the Oeferred Compensation Fund (expendable) and the University of 
Wyoming. Thelnve$tments of Wyo-Starare carried atllheir fair Value and the fair value Q,f WYO·Star's Investments are determined 

. at June 30th e~ch  year. A ratio based pn the participants share to the totalshE\.re Invested ih WYO~Star Is used to determine each 
partlolpant's-share. The State has not provld~ or obtained any legally binding guarantees during fiscal year 2000 to support the value 
of the Shares. .... -_ 

;I! 

, 

.' 
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The following ~ble presents thelnvestments held by the S~te ,at June 30, 2000 categorized ta g,v~ an indication of the level of risk� 
assumed by the State. The categories used ~re defined above. '� 

I~FllIk~  

2 , ~a . c:.,.ytrlO- ....,v..... 
! 

• $ '''~4,m  ., 0 o. ,4e,~4.Dll ~~4,071  ' 

" - • 11,f" 0 0 fl,141lAee . l1,I4Il,W 

u.e.~~ ....""'" ..,
• loO,2l1o,oOO < ·0. o· loeMO,OOD 10lI,2IIO,000.,~.--

'l"liIdiI1ltoIIv.... - ~. .. 0 0 lI26,S5 eae.-

CMh ~ ·-'011' 'Q 0 Ie,OIO 2$,1011 

. ". . , . . 
The repurchase agreement has an interest rate of7.2 percent and maturity date of July 30,2000. The U.S. Agency Obligations have 
'Interest rates that range from 0 to 10 percent and cOTresfXlndlng maturitY dates. from September 15, 2004 to March 15,2025 . 

The following tables present the condensed statements of netassets and changes.ln n~t assets for the Investmentfrust fund WVo-Star:'. , 

. 
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, 

NOTE·3 Loans Receivable:� 
."r \ 

As ofJune 30,2000, the net amount of outstanding loans for govemmental type funds exoludlng the university was $357,422,592. ~e  

largest portion oHoans olJistanding are farm and Irrigation loans, whloh total $143,593,707, have rates whlo~ vary between 5% and 10%, 
are collateralized by 11l0rtgages on land, are required to be repaid within a maximum of 30 years and are for the development and 
Improvementof farm land. The second majli)r'~~egolY of loans outstanding are Water loans which total $96,876,216, have rates which­
vary betwee,:, 4% and 8%, are collateralized by mortgages arid pledges of revenuei -are required to be repaid within a maximum of 50 
years, arid aJe for the Construction, )'Tlali'ltenance and evaluation Gf water faoillties. ­

Loans receivable as of June 30, 2000 are as follows: 
'. 

~F11i4 

_oItft • 
8pIcIiII1!'lI".,e ~
 

vi..... ~.
 

t.iinenl~... ':1,aj...,~ 

~--~~.... ....Famlr..,,*~01I.1lld 

_~~w... .,~
~ 

• ~TIIIlIIFwrlt' 

. 1WltIl.~oI~-

~~.~  

fJI__CCInIfiV, 

."~~tW 

~TNII 

7 ".' •. 

~8.hoc(~8~of./.. -... 
PwmI/letll~J/IIIIolIaIII(~~1..'  

Pari 

University of Wyoming Loan.• Receivable . ' 
..... ~ - '.",. . 

As of Jlilie 30, 2000, the total amount of outstanding loans was $ 20,990,764, Ret of $707.801 In allowaAoe for dOUbtful accounts. The 
oUtstanding loans primarily consist of medical school contracts, which have rates from 0% to 8%, repayment schedules of 98. months 
after leaving school and allow for loan cancellation based Qn th~ number of years of resldeTlCWlt eligible clinics In the State of Wyoming 
Or ,uPOQ practicing full·tlme medlolne In the State of Wyoming. '. _. • 

,� 

r 
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..:. 

wyoming COmmunity Development Authority 

WCDA'loans receivable consist of mortgage loanll receivable as 'O'leU as ecoMmlc development loans receivable. As 
of June 30, 2000.. mortgage and-,economic development.loans receivable consist of the followinG: • . 

• 112,433,01D 

(1ft) 

(~,lJ!lO)  

tf11.182,2ll8 

~I,-

(1....71..) _7t.-. 
10.eia.­

..ll81;eeT 

""~00li 

8;S81.oes 

~.11001 

8.181iOlfS- ..� 
~ll\lll}'\i1cl,""'~.-Jcilto"'1.OlIl'2IOaoYl"'l:,IImt.FffAGfJlll'l-marllIIIio~lrw&nd: 18.249.l!llll, 

r.e.: ' '~"Ior~~loIno ' (2.077Mel 

1a;2elf.8lIlI 

~~~"'" ~7$f;71a.., 

~o.~~R.o.h:a6lr'  2,298,"lIOil • 

ToIili_ltooi&~  $ ~ 

Wyomlnl!l BO.ln~. COuncil 

Wyoming ·Bwsiness Council toan receiva,ble oonsists of econorflic development loa'ns, technology development loans as well, as Mal 
rehablll~tiorlI9ans.  As of June 30, 2000, I~ns receIVable canslsts_ofthe follOwing: 
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NOTE 41 Fixed Assets 
The followlng Is a summary.otchanges In the geJ:leral fixed a~sets,by class:: 

IlllIIIlOt 
.......1. ...... ~ ~


 

IMld� $ dZl2#Jll$ 7.?2I, • ~:iJtIM•� . ' 

A1~ 	 '~11e~  ~J'­


FIilin, I'I:lU-. VIIllCIilIi" ~ ....�ai.i~'  ,,-?0SiIa1� 
~l/I~' ....780� 
ToUi.-. FIitad__ -~~-.~'.IT --~~~ 1,~, ~~
 

The foliowlng'ls a summary 9f the pr~Prietary~ ri0Jleicpendable trust, ljniverslty plant funds, WCDA, DOT,WBC, and Bldg. Corp. fixed' 
assets at June SQ, aooa.:or the applicable fls.cal year of the component llnit. Depreolation for the IIJnlverslty plant ,funds and _ 
nonexpendable trust funds Is not recorded. ", , 

-..,....,.,... ' :flllOl'_� •.......... 
~__  

,'IIM= _ ....-- _ --""""laIt,,'-
.~___ 

Dar� .. ~".._  .� ' •
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?,I.f,jMI '. ......"". an...?_,. ,t. _' ,t ~...,.  •.__7_HoI--� .'...... '. 

NOTE 5 tong-Term Obligations. 
During the year ended JIlh9 30, 2000'the fdllowllfg chahges eccurred.in'liabilities reported In the general'leng-term debt aGCOunt group: 

,:!le'l....1londt $ eo,zes.418 $� 0 lIllO,OOO • 
~~	

 

2'7.MO.OSO 1l4,4f~' '1,308,_ dr., ~ I 

CIplIllt­� 1.840,117 .tS;lI9,1 '&11­ ~  
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Tollll ~ LonO-T-.m PeI>I� f08,Nll082 '.• 
The State has entered Into various capital 'leases, oper8tlng.leases, arid lease purchaseagreements forland, buildings; and 8qulpment. 
All capital leases are for eqUipment. Lease contracts are req'-llred by law to contaIn a·flscal funding olause indicating continuation of the 
lease Is subject to funding,by'the legislature. ,IllS expected fhat In the normal course of,operafJons mos'tof,these,leases will be replaced 
by-sImilar leases. . " . . . . , 

~ . / . '. 

A.� Capltall..aea 
.The State Is obligated under certain leases accounted for as capital leases. The leased assets and related obligations, wittlln 
th~ Govemmental Fund types,.are, accounted for In the Gen~ral FlxlK.\ Assets Account Grcll~'p·and the General Long-Term 
Debt Account Group, respectively. Leased assets and related obligations 'of the Internal Service Funds are acoounted fOf 
within those funds. The carrying valvEl of'p,operty capitalized under capital le~se agreements4s $1 ,923,988 for governmental'. 
,f~nds, ~nd $21,292 for Internal service funds. . , 
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Future minimum lease paymentS under capital lease b~ f~nd type as of June 30, 200'0 are as f.ollows: 
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~8Y ,.0&4 
41.11' 1~1t07 

0 .. 82M 
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. ,0 0 
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20810.-" 'll8.W4 " 87f,* 

11""8 18,74l1l ,- "".,.
'001111-, 

~  

,,~  ,t 
\.. , - . .:"' ,llM~  ••f .. ,' 827,.4r4 , " 

. - _.f • 
B. Operating ,leas.. ' " ' 

, The ,State l~ committed UJ:1der varlo(Js'leases wI'Ilbh.are cdrlsldered Gperatlng leases.' These leases-ar.e not,recorded In the­�
balance sheet. The operatlnl1lease expenditures/expenses are recognited as Incurred or paid.'� 

Govemmen!8lfunds r~ntal' ~xpenses' under operating leases for the year ~nded June 30, 2000 ,.wer~'$4,552.984. 

Future rentsl payments for operating leases'are as follows: 

The Wyomiri",ausiness CO\Jncll has ,entered Ihio operating Ie.ases for office ~pa'C9, equlpmentaFlda ,veniale. TolSlllmt 
9xp'ense for'these operating leases}or the year ended .:June 3~. 20'00 was $129.697. FtltuJe rental payments ,for these 
operating leases ate as folloWS': 

l\'!8,O17 

1~ 

?iO/lII 1.al...., 
'~ :ie,m 

1IllifIIfIiIr o.. 
The W¥!?ming BUI~ng COrpO~tion is leasing lan'd urider an operatih~ lease. me lease f)f0Vldes for annual rental payments 
of $2,500 through June 1, 2023. -' " , 

.. 
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c. . L.... paymeria. receivable . . ' . . . ' . 
The State possesses signIfICant amounts of land of which the maJorltY was received frem the federal govemm-ent·Y!h.en the 
Wyoming TerrItory was Incorporated as a state. Suoh lan~ Is leased to third parties, and the related leases are accounted 
for as operating leases. Future minimum rents receivable under these lease agreementS as pf Jun~ 30, 2000 are as follows: .� / 

~ 

200S.� 1181,71a 

2004 ~.
 

2005 - . ~
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'0;� Bonded debt , 
The govemmental funds bohded debt reported below for 'the general long-term..debtaceount group represents remaining 
principal payable on capital facilities revenue bonds.. Funds for 'the re-payrnenl of the principal anlt Interest on these boncts 
are restrlcled to the federal mlnefal royahies dlstrlbured to the sohool foundlltlon program. ' 
,..",� . 

UniversitY r~eri~e bonds payabJ~ re~;esent the remaining Prl'nClp,lll payments of boods used ior cOnstruction of facilities. ' 
Revenues frQm the operation of resident halls, apartments; cafeterias, dining I\alls, other food service facllitles, and the 
boOkstore; Income fr6m othersales and services, income from the .unlv~rsity ~rmanenUahd fund, an~ mineral royalUes from 
the University government r~ya(t1es fund' are pledged for the retirement ot,the bonds. "� . 
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f ; • I.. . \ ,Future minimum payments fONevenue bond$ recorded In the generallong:term fllmt account group and the UriivetSlly'Plant funds as 
of JlJn8 3Q, 2000 are as fOllows: ,', , , 

WCDA OOtid,s are,payable In scheduled annual and semJannualinstallments and are subject to mandalory,slnjdng fund r~ulrements 

In·scheduled amounts. Redemption Isoptional aftervarious dates atprices ranging from,1 00ta 103 per 100. Capital Appreciation Bonds 
("CABs") were reported at accreted value. The~nda. of the 1978 and 19,94 Trust Indel)tures and 1he Wyomlhg Home Ownership Trust 
fridentureare special obligations.of the. WCDA.Rayable solely from'the lnoome aDd receipts of these indentures. The bOnds of the 1982 
Trust Indenture are general obllgatlans,of the WCDA paYable from any of Its revenues,lnoome and receipts. AlI'of the bonds are 
secured by mortgage loans and other assets of the respective Irrdent~res. Interest on al~ ,outstanding bonds Is pay'~le seml"an'nul!l!ly, 
except for CABs, Draw Down eoods, aAd the Wyoming Home OwnershipBonds., ,, .. ­

" 
The following tabie presents WCDA bonds outstandl~g af Jun~ 2000: 
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WCOPi sch9dul'9d bond pr.incipal and sinking fund requ)rements for'the five 'fiscal years SUbsequent to June 3tl, 2000, Which Includes 
In.each ~f the respeotlve years the 1l0l'1dS to be remarl<ete,d. are as' follows: 

. ~ I,........· 
2001 ~ 8O,fI3,7QI• . 
2002' 1~1I1"­ 84,e1e;8ll8 

200iI m.aee.eos 7.Ui..­
,~ ;!It,~rao '7~ 

,~ " 20,8$1•• , '. J ~­
'1'IlIl'ioiItt 1I!'.t~'1ll· 1~ 

• ToW • 1.~.AOO1  • ' .. ' . t~..~8t  , 

_-'-----"~_  ' <.. ' ~ . .J ~_ "1.. _ :; • .:.... -.~"'­

The WCOA-obtalned an unsecured line of credit W!ttl,a bal1kfor $20,000,000, which expires In November 2000 wlltlinterest at'UBOR 
plus ,0.50%. This line ot credit can be used to acquire loans Il;Isured by FHA, or private mortgage Insurance, or guaranteed by VA, ,RO 

- - or ,the mortgage guarantee fund, and fOT refundIng outstal"rdlhg bords Qf the WCDA.ihe,line of oredlt Isa,general obllgation'of the 
WCOA and contains certal!') reporting and flnanclal covenants Including maintenance of a minimum flind balance. As of June 30, 2000. 
there were no amo,unts drawn against this 110'&. No amounts were outstandlngon the line,as of-June 30,2000. 

WYOMiNG BUILDING CORPO~T10N _. 

The Bldg. Corp. Issued $50.390,000 of revenuebonds In 1998and $13.045.000 in 2000. The bonds areil.mlted obligations OfBJdg.Corp. _ 
and1to not constitute an,obllgatiqn or guarante:e of the State or of its agencies or'poJltlcal subdivisions! The bonds are secured by the 
newly constructed ,prison and lepayments will be made through lea~ RSytnents by t/:1e State for me use of,me prison. Intarest on the 

, bonds 'payablerange from 4.15% to 6.0%.and Js payable semi-annually. The bonds requIre semi-annuai principal paymerits,b&ginning 
September, 2000 through OCtober, 2021. - ­

. Aggreg~te matUrities Includr~9 int~rest_of $4D,.306,6G2 required on the bonds,at June 30,2000 are as follOWed: 
~ : . 

Y~EndIng'" Pr!nIl!p!I' 1- lollll 
2llOt • llI,lloo 8,08lI,0/llI• • • *".....,
2002 1,87ll.ooo 

, 
8.leo,eIO· ..-.til, r· , ... 

200iI 2>Oll¥OO' 
; s:oee,2AO 1 e.t~ 

20CN 2,1-.000 ~  e.i~. 
2005 '2,28O,0il0 
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2,880,731 , lif~ 

~TIwMIItr l14,m,llOO 2l!x1!l!!r 

,~0Qll ~802 

. t".· 

LIeo 0If0Inel .... 4le.8lIt 

Tolal .- eG:OOlI.ltll 

The Series 1996.,'bonds-maMlng on Oc;:tober.1. 2013, 2015, 2018, 2019 and 2021 are'subject to mal'1datory sinking fund redemption 
by lot on OctQber 101 the yecars Bnd In the prlnelpal amounts specified berow, at a redemption price equa:l to the princIpal amount pius 
.accrued Interest to the. redemption date: 
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The Series 2000 bonds maturing on Octobef 1, 20t5. 2019 and 2021 are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption by lot on 
October 1of the years and In the principal amounts specified below, at a redemp(fon price equal' to the principal amouht plus acCrued 
Int$fest to the redemption date: ., . . , . - ,.. . • . 
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E, prior Year Defeaonce ofbebt 

State of Wyoming . , . . 
- In prior years. the State defeasea-certaln favenue bonds'by,placlng the proceeds,of new bonds III an IrrevocatJle trust'to 

provide for QU'future debt sewice payments 6n tile old bonds. ·AccQrdJngly., the.trust accou,nt assets and the lI~bJIIty for fl'ie 
defe~sOO bonds are not Included In the State's financial statements. As of June 30, 2000/ $7,585,768 of 1991 Gapital 
F.a.cllitles, $1~j605,QOO of 1989Capital Facilities and $10;955,000 of 1-990 OapltalFaollities bOndsoutstanding are considered 
defeased.· . 

... :... 

F. Early'Retlrement Plan 

·In Fiseral Year199~, Wyoming Sessj0n Law 207 provided for ~nother eal1y retirement ''''Gentlve program..Thls a!sfullowed 
employEtes with at least 15 years of service and a minimum of age 55 to refire early. Under both plans, qualifying einplGlyees 
of less ttian 61 vears, of-age at retirement receive'20 perce'lt oftheir teglJlar~lary In monthly payments to age 62 and a $215 
monthly' medical Insurance contrlbu.tlon,to age 65. Those age &1 and older receive a lump sum payment,of three months 
regUlar salary anc! the $215 monthly medlcallnsuranc.9 contribution 'to'age 65. The early retirement plan Is funded on a pay- . 
as-you-gQ basis where payments to early retlree:s are funded from the fUnd an6 acco-unt from which the electing,employee's 
salary h.ad been pald prior to retirement.lhe number otpeople partlclpatlng,ln thBlllan Is as folloWs: University, 25; 00T.140; 
and all othe.r State agencies, 168. The .arriouQt of post employment be"neflt expend~ur,es during flscal year 2000 for the. ­
University" DOT af!'d all other State agencies wer,e $.55~,125. $934,859 and'$1,235,221 respectively. The liabilities for the . 
early retirement plans as of June 30. 2000 are as ,foUows: '.' -

. 
.. 

-~~ 

Th~'lJniversity and DOT have.discount~ their liabilities for early retirement at 8%, wh,lIe the Stale used no disoountiog. The 
University Included their early, retlfement liability under tha'caption of "Accounts PaYable and Accrued Uabliltles". 

. I 



5,0 • STATE OF WYOMING 

NOTE 6 'Pens,lons� 
State employees are eligible to,partielpate In,one of slx'd1fterent penston plans, depending on thelroiJrrent employment position. WRS 
Is the administrator of six mUltlple-empleyer cost-snaring public employee retirement systems (PERS), as authorized by the State 
legislature. The system consl~ of the Wyoming Retirement Syst~mr the Wyoming State Highway Patrol and Game ,& Fish Warden 
Retirement Program, the Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund, the Paid Firemen's Pens'lon Fund-Plan Ai the Paid Firemen's PensiOn 
Fund-Plan B; and the WyomIng Judicial. Retirement Fund. WRS Issues a stand alol'le-financial report"Ii can be obtained by wrlllng 
WY9ming Retirement System, 1st floo! East: He~ol1l~  Bldg., Cheyenne, WY, 82002, or by calling 307-m-114.9; The WRS's fiscal 
year enCI statements are s.s of December 31, which the State uses for Its June 30th report. 

, . 
The State administers the WyomIng JUdges R~tiremen.t Plan, which Is-an unfunded sJngle-empl9yer d$flned-benElfitpenslon plan. No 
report is Issued for this plan. '.. ' 

1 .'~ 
Defined Cootribution Plan 

The State"fegisillture autl:!orizes, friW.S..2H9-101,through 106,""eUgible University employees ta have the optlon,of partleipatlng In 
either WRS 0'( -reaohers Insurance and Annuity' Association - College Retirement EqUities Funo (TI~-CRE~. The govemlng'body of 
the Universitye.stabllshes and administersTIM-CREF for the employees, adefined contribution plan. Thesame required percentages 
apply to TIM-CREF as'for WRS, which, Is 11.25%. The University's contribution is funded as (t accrues ~n'd, a.!ong with that of the 
emfJloy~. as determIned, is Immediately and fully vested. The Univ.erslty pays .100% of the requlred'contributlon, Contributions for 
fiscal year 2000 were $6,041,600. . , 

.Plan Descriptions 
~ 

Wyoming Retlremeht System: 

TheWyonilng,Retlre,mentSystem<ls adeflhed benefit, contribiJtory retirement plan as autl:lorlzed byW.S. 9-3·401 through 429. Itcovers 
slJ.bstantmlly·all employees of the State and of the public s,chOoI systems,of Wyomlng.The plan also covers emplo}tees of thOS$ political 
sUbdMslon.s which have eleote:d to partlcipat~ In the plan. The plan allows for' normal retirement aft~r four yea~ of servk<e and 
attaInment of age sixty. Early retlr.ement Is allowed pr6vlded the employ~ nas complete<Hour years-of servlceand'attalned age 'fifty, 
but will result In a redlIction of benefits based on 'the length of tllne remaining 10 normal retirement age. The plan provides retirement, 
disability and death benefits a900rdlng to pre-determined formulas and 'allows retlrees,t6 s~lect one of seven optrons tOr receIving 
,benefits. Employees ~ermlnatln.g prior to normal retirement can elecl to Withdraw allempioyee contribl,ltionsplus accumulated Interesf 
through the date af ,termlnatlan l?r they mily elect to remal~ In the plan a~d be ellglt>le far retirement benefits at age fifty. 

, . 
Wyoming State HllIlhway PatrOl and Game and Fish Warden Rem'el1)e~t Pr~rain: 

The Wyoming State Highway Patro~ Game and Fish Warden, and ~riinln~i IhvestigatolS Retirement Fund Is a defined-benefit, 
contributo.ry plan,.establish.ed bY W.S. 9-3-60..1 through 620. It covers swom officers of the Wyoming State Highway Patrol ~h~ law 
enforcement officers employed by the Wyoming state Game·and FiSh Department and the. Division of Crlmlnallnv8stlgation Who are 
not covered under tfIeWyoming Retirement'System, swom peace officers of the'DiVlsloJ.! Qf Criminal Investigation and capitol·POlice 
Officers. The plan allows for normal retirement atage fifty-five with early, r~tlrement allowed at age fifty. The plan provides retirement, 
disability and"death benefits acc.ording to pre-determlned formulas. Terminating emplpyees are ,entitled to a refund orempl~ee 

cODtrlblrtlons plus aC~\lmulated Inlere~t. The maxJm~m seMceplmslon 'is 75% of payroll after33 ormore years of servllm. 'The,mlnlmum 
years ofservice required for monthly pJosion benefits Is 6years.' .' 

Volunteer Firemen'. Pension Fund: ­

Tbe-Volunteer Firemen's P.enslQn Fund is ~ deflned-benefJt, contributory retir!ment plan, authorized by W.S. 35-9-60l through 615. It 
covers volunteer firemen who elect to participate In the plan. Jhe. plan prOVides retirement, disablllty"and death benefits accordlng,t9 
pre-determined amoun~ primarily determined by age and y~rs ohervlce of the participant. Partlolpants'maywJthdra~ from the p1a,n 
af any time and rec~lve refunds of partIcipant contrfbiitrons pl~s'accumulated Interest. ,� 
PaId Flremenr. Pension Funds A and B:� , 

, • The Pard Firemeros Pension FUl'1ds are a defined-benefit, con,tribul?ry retirement pilln, as"autho,ized by W.S. 15·5·201- tt1rough 422. 
They cover paid firemen whoelect to participate. The plans provide re.t1rernent, dlSl!bllltyand death ber1eflts according to pr~eterml~ed 

amounts ptfmarlly determined by years" of seTVlce and. average salaries. Participants may withdraw from the' pla~ at any time and 
receive refunds of 'f)8rtlclpant contributions'without Interest. 

Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund: 

The Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund Is a defined-benefit, contrlb~tory retirement plan, 'as authorized by W.S. 9-3-701 through 713. 
It covel'$ any justice of the supreme eGu.rt, district judge or cOl,lnty CQurt judge appointed to any of tI'les.e offices on orafter July 1, 1998. 
The plan provides retirement anadeath benefitsal:cordlng to prErd~rmlned amounts primarilydetermined by age and years of service. 
Participants may wlfhdra~ ,from th~ plan at anytilTJ.e and.receive refunds of Rsrtlclpant contribUtIons piUS ae<:umulafed Interest. 

'Funding Policy 

The Wyoming Retirement System,~tatutorily ,requires 1h25% of the partlclpanfs cov~red salary to be.contributed to the plan, pald.by 
the participant and the emplQYer In a,manner as determined by the employer. Included In this p~n are law enforcement members not 
covered.by tile Patrol & Warden lJlan, ~'by statute recel,ve an addltll:)naI3.2% contribution (100% of whiCh Is paid'by the State). The 

/ 
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, , I 
Wyoming St8teHlghwaY,Patrol al)d G,ame & Fish Warden Retirement Program statutor"y requires 22.35%'of the co~ered employees' 

_ salaryfo be cO/ltrlbutecl for E!rnployeesparticipating In thIs plan (1.00% of which Is,paid bythe State,agency). Participants of the Volunteer 
Firemen's PensIon Fund 'contribute $'12.50 monthly to'the plan, althoug,h such contributions may be fully or Plilrtlally paid by political ' 

- sUbdivisions on beha'f-ofpartlclpants If approved by the govemlng board. The State,pays 50% ofthe gross<annuQI tax,collected 011 fire� 
fhSur~nce premIums to the plan. The,Paid Aremen's Penslon,Plans requires particiPants to coirtribute S%·(P1an A) or 6% (Plan B) and� 
employers to cOntribute 21 %,(Plan A) or 17%(Plan B) of the participant's salaries depending whIch plan optlqn IS select8.d. Contribution� 
requirements Qf,plan-members and theIr employe~ may be amen~ecl by tnl;l Wyoming State I.,eglslature, !!s proposed by aadh plan's'� 
administrator. The S18te's employer/employee COnF'ibutlons 'to the Wyoming R'etlrement System for the years en£led December 31,� 
1~8, 1999 and 2000were $91 ,071,889, $93~509,7aO,and,$98,~,588, resPE!Ctlvely, equal to the requ'~ed oontrlbutlon for each year.,� 
The State's contrltlutlons to the Wybmlng.State HIghway Patrol and Game & Fish Warden Retirement System for the same year ends� 
were $2,193,114, $2,105,409, and $2,236,682 respectively, equal to the required contribuUon fl'r each of t~ose years. Conttlbutlons� 
to the V{)junteer and Paid Ar~meA Pension Plans are,pald by the VOlunteers, employees and Political subdMslonll, as determined by� 
,statute and governing 'board. ConsequenUy, plan contributions are noj disclosed here, nor is a transition adjustment. 

WYomIng JLldges R!Urement Plan: 

The Wyoming jUdges F\etlreill9ht Plan-Is sn unfunded, single-employer, defined-benefit retirement plan covering supreme cOur.t ~nd ­
distriot court judges. State. StaMes ,requIre the State to make payments to reUred judges e~oh month, for applicable retirement 
amounts, directly 0 4,t o~ ~e'genejal  fUnd•.rUdge~ are not required to,,90n,~ibuteto thIs plan. ,The pla.n allows ,for normal retirement after / 
elght6'~n years of seMce. Redu.ced retirement benefits are also provld~ to judges retlnng after six or more years' of service and 
attalnmilnt.of,a specified age. The maximum retirement beneflt Is '50% of the salary ourrently authorized by law, for JUdges forthe court 
frQrTl which they retired. The plan 'is established by W.S. 5-1-106. Th~ legl,slature authorizes any chan~~ to plan provisions. 

, , 

Ca,culatlon of the accrued lijlbility was peiformed by the State,Auditor's office as of,June 30, 2000. SignIficant actuarial assumptions 
/ at June 30, 2000 for the Wyoming JUdges Retirement Plan Included (a)' a discount, rate of 6:7% per. year compounded ann~lIy, (b) ­�
projected salar:y Incra:a~e8 of 3%, per,yeal oompounded annually attn'butable to Inflation, merit, p,romotlo-n and longevi~ (1.5% 'for� 
inflation, .5% for ·standard,of f1vlng improvement" allowance, and '1%.(or merit, Plo'!'otion and longevityl, and (c) life expectaAcie,s aft~r
 

retinJment are based upon the 1983 Group Annuity Mortality Table.. • I ­... . " . - --. . .� 
DUring'tl:le 1998 Wyoming legislative sesslon'the, Wyoming Judicial Retirement Act was estabtist)ed byW.S. 9;3-701. Any Wyoming� 
supreme,court justice or district jpdge appolnfed before Jlll¥ 1. 1998 were requlred'to make an election to either Illartrcipat~ In the new� 
Judicial Retirement plan, administered by the WRS, 'OJ;contlnue unaerthe old plan, by December31, 1999. Any Wyoming sURreme court,� 
Justice or district Judge appointed ,after July 1,1998 must participate under the new plan. As of Decerr:tber 31, 1999l!ix district judges� 
et.ected1o continue under'the old plan. '" ' " "� 

Membership in the'plaA 'as of June 30, 2000 C()nsisted of 1S retirees, 7 s~rvIvor annuitants and 1 disabled 'p9rsoh receiving be~eflts;
 

Actlye plan members numbered 6, Wl'rlle there was 1 in~ctive' me{liber entitled, but not yet receiving benefits. Of the cuirenUy aetiv$� 
and partlQlpathlg juqges, 'I is vested with a net prese.nt value ,liability of $697,444 ~lid 5 are non-ve!ilfed with a.$2.304,234 lIabllJty. '� 

Parliclp'stlng governments Include,one Stateagency a~d nine municipa:rlt~es, for a to.tal often. 

Required supplemental information folloWS:. 
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NOTE 7 Risk, Management� 
Self-Insurance fUnds , .� 
The State maintains two self-Insurance plans; ,the State self·Insurance program and the ,State employee medlcal, life. and dental� 
Ihsurance programs. Eaofi0.1 these plans are reported In Intemal se",ie-e fund8. The University administers Its oWMlsk management� 
program and reports a liability In ttllrU~!,versity funds. A brief description of eaoh of ttre plans Is provided below: ,'� 

-� . 
A. State Self-Insurance - Wyoming statute 1-41-103 oreated the State seff-In'surance'fund to handle liability insurance claims 

broughtilgatnst the State. The range of losses financed Includes general liability. automobile liability, Police liability. medical 
,malpractice liability and oiVIl rights. In addition, this plan covers Peace OffIcers liability for the Political subdivisions within 
Wyoming. The State generally d~es not maintain reserves; losses 'aRi oovered by a combination of appropriations from the 
State's generalfuild In the year in whloh the paym~ntooours and by· asse~slng'State agencies a pro rata share of,anllolpateQ 
claims expenditures for the fiscal year. The estimated liability for olalms against the StateJncludlng incurred but not reported 
'clalms is $6,576,903 as of June 30, 2000. The estimat~ Is based on past experience. a review of pending clalrT!"; ari'aot~arl~1 

Elvaluatloh and other sool~1 ,nd ecoflomlc,faotors. The'above e$11mate,ls not dlscol.lnted'and the.re Is no outstanding-amount 
of claIms for whloh annuity contracts have been purchased In the claimant's ,name as lof June 30, 2000. 

. ~. 	 siate Employee Medical, ute, and Dentarinsorance.- The State cO-administers employee tnedlcallnsurance with a thll'd 
party admlnls~rator .. The State self-Insures medical costs and ~umes all the risk for claims Incurred by plan particjpants. 
The life Insurance and dentallns.uranoe plans arEI admlnistered'solely by Insurance provlaers. The Statedoes not retaIn any 
risk of loss for these plans as the insurance proViders assume all the rll!k for claims Incurred by the participants. 

j _..� ~  

During the year end.eeI June 30, 2000, the StIlte contributed up,to $225 a month for insuran.ce premiums for each covered 
participant towards these plans. Participants are responsible for paying premlom charges In excess of.'thts lliTlo~nt.. 
'As of June 30, 2000, the medical claims flabUlty including incurred butnot reported claims Is $5i602,656. AJiabllity is,recorded 
in the accompanying flnilncIAI s~temenf$ 'for the e.stimated claims ·lIabllity. The olalms liability is baaed on past experience. 
a' review ofpe.ndlng claims and other social and~eeonQmic factors~ The ttbove estimate Is not discounted and tllere Is no 
outstanding amount of claimjJ for which annUitycontraots have been purchased In the claimant's name as- of June 30, 2000. 
No stgnlflcant reductions In insurance coverage were made'In the lasHiscal year. 

C.� ' Unlv....lty RIsk Management 
.:The Unlver.slty Is exposed to va~ous rtsks of loss including·torts. theft of, damage to. or destruction of ass~ts, and teacher's 
Iiabillty. The University hlls.purchased commel(liallnsurance for these riSiks whlch inqlude insurance for,property and liability, . 
The 'unlnsured r.Isk retention, per occurrence 'Is $100/000 tb $200,000 for property, and $50.000 ,IQ $~ ,000.000 for various 
liability risks. A liability for a claim is establisred if Informatlpn Indicates that It Is probable that a liability has been Incurred 
at the'd$te elf the financial statements lilnd the amouht of the loss can be reasonably estlrn.ated. " 

''fite following is a reec:'0oillation of ~e unpaid claims liability: 

~"it~orFlillil'Y"  

CuntlIlY-cIiilrIIe.e6inoiIlll..ain_ 

The University ir1cluded their unpaid c1ail'(ls liability under the ~ption of °Accour:lts Payable and Acol'IJed Uabilltie.s·. 

InsuraQce en.ferprile and plJbllc entity risk pools 

The State adminIsters three l(lsurance enterprises: workers' compensation iOs.urance. the Wyoming health Insur8(lc~ pool, and mine 
.subsidence Ins'urSince. and one public.entity risk pool. The three insurance enterprises and the public eJitity risk pool/are· reported In 
enterprise fundS. None of these funds have acquls.ltiQn costs, tberefore. no oost Is amortized for the period. 'Unpald claims and claim 
aElJustment expenses are estimated based on the ultimate cost of settling theGlaitnincludlng the effectsJilf inflation and othersocIal and' 
economic fa01018. These funds use the aoorual ba~ls of accounting, The Insui'anc.e enterPrtse~ and the pool do not consider antlolpated , 

_� Inveslmerjt Income In determining Ifa premium deffciency exists. A brlef,desCrlptlon of inSliranee ent&r:prlses and the pool "re provided 
below. . 
A.� ' Worke...•Compen..tl~n·  Wyeming statute 27-14~101 created the Wyoming Workers' Compensation Act (Act). This Act 

requlres all emptoyers'&ngaged In extra hazardous employment to obtalh lIablJ)ty.coverage for the payment of'benefits to 
employees for job related injuriesand dlseas8S'through th'e Workers' Compensation Fund. Eligible employers oomplying with 
the provl.slons of the Act are Iilerlerally p,roteoted from. suit by empII?Y~s. Employ~TS not r:equlred by the Act to partICipate 
In thIs program may electto do 80 at their option. As of June 30. 2000, approximately 15,870 employers ~re Insuled under 
this Act. . 

The fund Is used to accountfof the State's Workers' Compensation prCilgram Which provldes;tlme-Ioss, medical, and disability 
I , "'l'. 
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payments tp qualifying Individuals s\lstliining wo.l1<·related. Injuries, or death benefitS to,de~ndent families IHhe worker were 
to die from such,lnjuries. To fund these benefits, the Statecharges employers montl1lypremiumsbased on rates Itestablishes 
for each employment classification, the employer's experience rating, ang the total payroll for covered employees in each 
particular cla$Siflcatloh. The Aot requires that rates be establtsMd at a 'level tt> maintain an actuarlally sound Insurance 
program. The State Is in the prQCesses ofdeveloping a plan to fully fund workers' compensatlon,l~abllltles-by 2008~ 

An actululal s~udy has estimated the liabilities and the ultimate cOstof settling claimS that have been reported but not settled 
and of claims that have.been Incurred but not reported. eecause 'actual claims costs depend on such oomplex factors -a$ 
IMatlon, changes In doctrines of legal liabilities, claims adJudication, afld Judgments, the process Used In computing claims 
liabilities, does not necessarily result In an exaot amount. Claims liabilities -are re-computed periodically using a variety of" 
actuarial and statlstl~1 techniques to,produce ourrent'estlmat~s thllt reflect recent settlements, ol.aim freq1Jency, and other 
economic,'Ieglll and soolal.taqtors.' • 

A provision for Inflation II'l the ~Iculatlon o(estimated future claims costs Is ImplloiUn ttje Calculation because reliance is 
placed both on actual historical data .tl1at reflect past Inflation and on- other factors that arefoonsldered to be appropriate 
modifiers of past expe'R'ence. '" accordance with ge,neral accepted accounting principals, the state discounts the workers' 
compCmsatlQrl claims. At· June 30, 2000, $50~ million of clalm~ expenses and adjusbnen! expenses are presented at th~lr 

,net present value of $392 million. These claims are discounted at an annual rate af 3 petcent. The State does not use 
reinsurance agreements, therefore the State retains full liabilItY !lsthe direct Insarer. 

As a result Gf'ch~ng~s in estimates of Insured eyenls In prior years, th'e provision for unpaid losses and allocated and 
unallocated loss adJulftment expenses Increased by $Hi2.6 million In 2000. Tt)e lnerease was due, to an Increase In the 
change In discount rates from 6% to 3% of ,8J!lpioxlmately $66,5 millIon, increase In the actuarial estimates of the ultimate 
liability for older accident years, having it net effect of approximately $48 milrion, fhe inclusion'of unallocated loss adjustment 

, e-xpensEls of $24.9 million, alld the accretion of the discount and other of aPflrQxlm~tely $13.2 million. 

It ' ' WyoinlOg H~tth Insurance Pool - Wyoming statute '2~43·1 01 cre~ted the Wyoming H.ealth Insurance Pool (Pool) for the 
purpose of providing.health InsuraMe for State residents. Qualifying state resld.ents who are denied Insurance by private 
carriers oi' leave coverage becaus-e'ef excessively high premiums er restrictive coverage may Join ~e·Poot The Pool began 
prOVidIng health IAsurance coverage t9 partlolpants on January 1, 1991. The statute ereating the Pool contains a sllnset 
provision which cafls for the Pool to be terminated an "'.une 30, 2001, 'unless authorization Is continued. The State co­

, a~ministers  'the' POOl alqhg with a thIrd party Insurance provldeJi'however, the Pool retains all risk of loss for claims filed by 
• . P091 partiolpants. As of June 30, ,2000, 570 residents w~re covered under thi:! Pool. 

The Pool's liability exposure per partJclpa'nt,ls a maximumlifetime benefit'of $300,000 for:,the<Br-own Plan and $500,000 tor 
trye, Gold Plan. Premiums are coll~cted from Pool participants to pay POOl expenses; however, If such premiums are 

,� Insu'fficlept to meet elqlenditure.s, the State has the al!thority to assess all carriers -Who write health insurance policies In ,the 
State to cover Pool deficits. ' . ' , ,". 

The,estlmated liability fgr unpaid claims and loss adjustment expense is bas-ed on cl4.'ta dev$IOped by th~ Pool~s third-party 
admlnlstrator.'Slnce th,e Pool'has flmlted hlstorlcal,experlence oms owo,'industryexpenence Is also considered In'dete-rmlnlng 
the estimated'flabliity. The'liability includes estimates of the costs to settle IndiVidual claims Whic~ have been reported" plus 
a provi~ion  for loss~ Incurred but hot ¥et report~. Tt1~ undlscounted liability 'fOr.unpaid olalms and claim adJustmElnt 
expenses Is ~o,ooo at June 30, 2000: . 

C.� SubsidenceInsurance- WYQrrflngstatute 35-11·1301 requires the Departinem 01 EnvlronmefllalQuality (DEQ) to adminls.ter ...� 
an insurance prograri'rto cover,mine subsidence loss tb speclfi8ct structures in the State. The WYElmfng mine subsidenc.e� 
Insurance program provlCfes Insurance to any individual whose home or business exists,over or near a~ underground mine� 
In~the State. 9n October 29, 1986 the [lEQ rec.elved a fUnding.grant from-the f;ederal Department of Intertor's Office or'� 
Surface Mining to assist' with aclmif'!istrative and olalm costs. A grouting progr~m W4S Initiated In Rock Springs In 1986. A� 
oementtype of material is.used to fill. those abandoned mines subject to the greatest risk otsubsldence. As of June 30,2000� 
there were 489 policy holders with In.force premiums. This prOgram bad an actuarial valuation pefformed in 1992Whlch-ls� 
used to estimate lIabllitle.s.and the .uftim!lte cost of S'eftling claims that have bean Incurred but "ot r~rtec!.  The State uses� 
this Information to determine that premiums charged to partleipants are sufficIent to meet anticipated claim expense. '� 

"The following ta~le'summarlzes ,gurrent period actiVity fOlthe State Insur!lnce enterpris~ funds and pUblic entity risk pool. 

.. ' 
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No,_;a segment Information� 
Ttte Sta~e of Wyomll)g operates enterprise funds which ~re intend~ to be salf·supporting It)rouqh f~s charged to thepubllo. Enterprise 
fund activities operated by the State Include the follOWing: _ " , , 

Liquor Commission punet·Thlsfund Is use¢to acCount for theopeJa1ton of the State Uquor CommissIon, which purchases and,s'8;lIs 
alcoholic produetsttl> distributors throughout'the State.·.· , ',' '... ' 

Canteen Fund-This fund Is ,us9d to account for Jhe purchase.and sal901 ~onsumable goods to residents a.t thE! State Ill$tltutlOflS. 

Subsidence insyrance Fund-l;his fund Is used to account for Insurance premiums received anc;l claims payments made for house and 
land Sijbsldenc~ In subsurface mining areas. . , -' 

..._ .•. ~  . - I' • • # .. " • 

Honor Fam,Aarlcyltural Sales Fund·TlUs fund Is used to accounffo~the revenues and expens9tOf produoing and seiling 8w,rlcultural 
products to State Instltutians.and ot/1er consumer.s by the State Honor Farm. 

wvomlngHealth InsurangeFund.This fund I~ used to account for premiums received froin residents unable to ebtain health In:ilu~nce 

and the expense of purchasing Insurance for these residents. , \ 

Wor~er!'  Compensatlon1nsurance Fund-This fund is used to account for actIvities of the Wyomlng'Worker$' Compensation fund. 

The ta~lebelo~ reflects In a sU~marlz,ed format the significant enterprise fU~d activities whfch' have occ.un'ed during. the y~a; e~ed 

June 30, 2000. 'Interfund transactions have not been ellmll1li~ed'for pUl'pO'ses of this analysis. ' 
. ~. ~. 

r 

Note 9 comml,tmeh'ts aJ1d' C~ntln_gentles 
Federal Qrarits, ' "� 
Grant monies receivfl(i and disbursed by the State are for·speciflc purposes and aresubject to,aUdlt by the grantor~ency. ~uc.h audits .� 
may result In requests for reimborsementdue to disallowed expendltures.- Based lipan prl~r experience a,nd current knoWledge, the� 
~tate dOlJS n9t.belleve that such dlsallow8nc~, If any, would have a material effecfon tlJe financial position or results of operations or� 
the State. ' . . 

Con.tru~'on In ,Progress,� 
.,� 

As of June' 30, 2000" there were ninet~n uncomple1,ed cohstructlon projects as follows: 

/' 

-l 
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The University,has contraQted,and!or ~pproprlaJ~(i funds for the planning and/or constructlen of several faclWes with an aggregate coSt 
of $9,1001000. As of~une  30, 2000, ,the temai!)lng epmmltmer't to c9mplete'these p?oJects totaled appr9ximately ~7.300,ooo. These 
completIon co'$ts are finllnced by acom.blhatlon of State appropnat(ons, relfen.ue ~nd funds, federal'gran111-and private gifts and grants.. 

The Wyoming BLlUding Corporation entered Into .8 construotion oontractwith the State by WId th~ugti the Stat~ BuildIng Commission. 
At'June 30, 2000, there was a remaining commitment of,approximately $fO,900,000 plus 'Interest to be earned on'funds held In trust 
for the prison construction. ' . . . 

Contingencies 
-� , . 

Und6r the Schogl District Bond Guarantee Prc:>gram the Wyoming Faun Loan Board allProved the guarantee of $107 million of b/)nds 
by the State during' the year. ended June 30, 2000. The·State approved the following bonds as.of June 30, 20CJO: 
'. . ~ .'.� ". 

,~  2,~  

~  

./
""tleJ~  

,~\\.ooo  

ao.eoo 
uos.ooo 

~ 

'1JIICl,lloa: 
. 

~. ,. 1,-:000 
.6;a:t5;oOo'GOo.* • "- , 

" " 
e..~.lljlO	 t.mot» r 
8,CO(l,qOO • l!.~ 

2.100,~·· • t._ifOo 
8.400.000" . ~ 

~;oci5,9OCl  

1~ l.&.ol&.09o. ­
,~oiXl,1~. 1i;!U.0Ii0... / 
\UqO;OC!O "� ,$.lil.doQ 
~- "'000' 

un..Ooei,' • • d.81O.000 0 . 
_GOO' .-cido' -:0 

107~'"  _2J.~,  .•' 8C!,48O,000•• t- ''Im~  

\ ,� 
Wyoming Statute 35-11-1414•. Water Pollution from UndergroundSforage Tanks Corrective Action Actpf 1990, reqlilres'that the State� 
estllbJlsh a corrective. action an'd flnancfal.,responsibillty account Whioh Is funded by miner@f severance taxes as well as certain� 
registration fees. In aCldltion. this- statuts requires the Department of Environmental al.lality to establish a' prioritized list of sites� 
contaminated by tanks and to take corrective action. As of-June 3El. 2000, 1501 contaminated sites hav$ been Identified and 404 have� 
!:leen resdlved•. The -5ta..te Is'!emedfallng conta'mlnated sites '!is, fl1l'ldlng,allows, and the statutellmlls the State's liability for clean-up 

. /� costs to amou'nts available In the·corrective action accounts. This liability totals $11,222,595 at June 30, 2000. 'Management believes 
ttla.t the ultlr:nate co,s.ls fClt remedtatlhg ~he known c.ontaminated sites,will exce~ the am0l!nts avall~ble In the oorredtive ~ctlon accounts. 
HowevjJr, giventhe statut~ry IIml~t1on on the Stale's re.sponslblllly for remedlatlan,i1lablllties beyond·the.alliaunts held In the corrective 
aCtion acco4hts 'have neilt been recorded. The Stat~ intendB" to cohduct a program revi~w and actuarialstudy to deterrnllie the potential 
qlean.up costs associated -witt"! sites en~mpassed-~y the statute. Unlll sach sfudies'have been completed. the ultimate. cost pf 
remediation of contarT1lnat~ sites cannot be deteimined. ­

,.. 

, 

~  
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The State,js a1sa a party to various legal proceedings arising Inthe'nonnal course ofbusln~. The State believes that the outcome 
of thes.e matters Will flot have a material adverse Impaot on the State's financial posItion or results of opel't;ltlons. 
. . 

The DOT has been named as a party to variOus legal actions relative to right-Qf-way, dam~ge claim, and other matters arising In the' 
nonnal course of operations. There are cases ct/trenDy pending whlch,1f settled In favor ~f the plaintiff, would not have a material effect 
on· the financial statements. efothe DOT. <.' 

Note '.0 Subseqi.ient Events' 

• 

• On July 19, 2000, the State. Issued General Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2pooA In the aggregate principal amount 
.of $105,000,000 to cover temporal¥ cash shortages in the General Fund. The Series 2000A Notes will mature on June ?7, 2001. 

On July 5, 2090, the State 'Is-sued Education F.und Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2oo0B In the a~regate principal 
amourit of $165,000,000 to Cover temporary cash shortages In,the Foundation Program Fund. The Series 2oo0B Notes ,will mature on 
June 27, 2001. 

• <0 • 

on JUly20, ~oeo. WCDA Issued $50,000.006 of bonds_under the 1994 Trust Ind~nture. 

On June 28, 2000, the Council agreed to loan $1,500.000 of Federal funds to complement the Community Oevelopmemt Block Grant 
(OPBS) prQgram bymakingamounts available toa private borrower, throllgh lOcal governments;,forjQb crelltion. TheCouncltdls.bursed 
thl!t loan funds on J,u.ly(5., 2000. Quarterly payments are due on this I~n which carries an Interest rate of 4.5% and Is due oli July.1, 
2001, It IS 'secured by an Irrevocable, unconditional sight letter of crecm. '. 

The Oouncll has ~ntered Into various 'agreer'nants with vendors primarily for marketing; public relations an'd promotion servlqes to the 
Council during the period JUly. 1, 2000 ,through June.30, 2002. These agreements are valued Ilt up to but no more than $2;536,482. 
These agreements will be funded by a combination of State appropriations. and Federal revenues. ­

Note 11. Newpr.ollouncement' 
In Jun~ 1999. theGovemme:ntal Accounting Srilndards Board Issued StatemeniNo. 34, Basic Financial Statemflnts-andManagement's 
Discuss/en anpAnalysls- for State and tOGsl Governments. The S!Stement establispes accoul)ting and financial reportIng standards 
for general pu.rpose extemal'financlal repertlng by state and local govern.rnen~ and special purpose gOl(emments. This Statementalso 
establishes specffic standard~ for the basI.e financial statements. management's discussion and analysis and certain'~upplema.ntary 

Information. The objactive 01 this standard Is to enttance the understandability ancfUsefulness of the general purp<1se eJdemal.ffnanola1 
reports of state a~d local govemments to the citizenry, legislative and oversiQht bodies. and Inyestors-and 'credlters. The State Will be 
required to apply this Statement fer periods beginning after J'una15. 2001, or earlier If elected.. .­

. -' ­

Statement No. 34 establishes new financial reporting standards' for governmental entities, which Will modify or adopt a'new ~Pllro~ch 

to presenting eXisting illfonnatlon and prOVide some entirely hew IMCill'mation. Major changes In reporting include a change from the 
modified accrual to the fUll acerual.flasis of accounting for governmental actIvities and a change In accounting fer F-ixed Assets to 
Incl"'-de Infrastructure. FiXed Assets win be ptesel'lted at historical cost Mt of applicable depreciation. An ass9Ssmentof the effeots 
of adopting Statement No. 34 Is not yet completed. ' 

... 
In December 1998, theGOvemmerital Aceounttng Standards Board Issued Statement-No. 133. Accounting and Financial Re~rtlng 'for 
Nonexchsng9 ,TIBf/sactlons !l8lsubsequently amended by Governmental AC,CCl.unting Stan~arQs Bolird'Statement No. 36, Recipient 
Reporting for Certain Shared Nonexchange Revenues. Th.es'e Stat~mel'lts establish accounting and 'financial reporting- standards fo~ 

nonexohangetransactions Involving financial orcapital resoL/rces.1n a nonexdhange transac~lon. a_government gives (or receives) value 
Without directly receiving (or ghilng) equal value In tetum. The prlnolpallssue addressed In thlsStatemEint is tire timing of recognition 
of nonexcnange transactions: The StEtte Will be reqUired to apPly theseStatements far periods beginning after June ~'5, 2000. An 
ass~ssmellt of the eff99t of-adblltlng Statement Nos. 33 ar;1d 36 is not yet'compfet~, ' 

... 
., 
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Combining and Individual 
Fund Statements and 
Schedules 

Muledeer - (photo Credit: Wyoming Game & Fish) 
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General Fund 

The general fund is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

BUDGET 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNnJM 

::1tE'vENUBs ~ :~;;-=----_ JULY 1, 1998 B:~~ ADJUSTED:,\ ~~~~ITIJRES  EN'CmmRANCES 1!.l'l¥~~.KI\l'l~  ~I'\.lUAA~a  

?ina: &. Forfeitures 

Useof~~ • 
rrntCRiB;rolT.t-~· ,F [il ,. i !ld 
l!nIgrilJiilro~ * ~, 

Charges for Sales and Services ,~  

Revenue from OU'lers 

ij'iiiOif'" 

~~l''-

:~::::"~.:...t:tIi·  F .'........·"'j).n_L _" lui,.,- -~Ji'"  4.399~~_  ,_"i!'!f :'R, 9t.,,,zz;;.r .i.'~;':;;i
 

Operalioos 3,133.638� 
Vcteram Tax 1!xc1):~Uoo 3.578.993 v� 

~~~-~~ ~;q. I..=--..,'-: ~' ..
lndian Molor Vehicle Exemption 485,000 0 

DeDUt.menL of Educ:ation 
~;jf~:;;;~~&~::·:'·_----""':;,l""-----;,.(JI"""'--_·""&"".-'"1:''llM!l'''''''.114"'."""-· -"""~"_"""--''''}-'''''",''''''ft<t6'ilril'ii''0''''''''''',* ",*''''''''''''''''''~''''_''''d''''l,"'a.....,,...--...._..,,iI<11!'lti-~,..,g....--'T.. 

• lUlllM '~~!  '~_~"".~"db  -g '"--ci'. I~'"  ~~  

Peace offiCttll Slandards 
Victim Services Division 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2000 
(CO~'CLUDeo)  

BUDGET TOTAL REVENUES! 
ASOF BIENNIUM EXPEND11llRES 

JULV1.lm ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

14.060 
112.810 
~H 

12.796 

~",.. ~Ollm1 '.IM 
_. 13.49S-------!\~«JlA" .... ~~''''''  1Mii If 

10.016 .. 

OpctaIions 
CulluralR_ 

.- .-sioa 

AdmI.nI'trstion 

~lDi~Ol!.-
""X 

~--------
Bmploymenl Resources� 
Vcx:.allooal Reh..bUil.alion� 

Admi.niltralion� 
Fire Prevention� 

'&ii'CiY 

r:;=.o~""-,_""",,, =:t'" F ... '"'f~'14i01J·· E ~',..,-?'ri' I~U~.J ""t., j"'""7»O,- C ZiiliI'ti2;'741 r' 
I 

~~;;o:'...;F 

~~~ '; 
- ,­ , 

1*' ~.  ,... 
: :.~ __ .... Q "," 

-.~- .--'-;'­ i¥f. ....... 
'~~~.141·  ­ _ ~4'ff'·  ..... Q Zl6311 aa.'474J 

646)09 

Office of Heo1th Qualily 
Public Hcallh 

156,432.716 
12.470.$6l 

Administration 
Livwoct Disease ConlrOl. r 

'-tt)'W.'&'diaUJCe~': In "tt'"-~~  

L.--Mmk''''''''' • -.~ Uf!!.l!lIQ -Zl.l«1 nr.!.71b WUll-. 'I' ~  " ....~'__~,~;J!!~_",,,,,
r._._ •u •• u. _. ... .. A" "A •• _. ... 8l6.519 88.893.149 

o 

~..£-~-·~-O:····~"~i'')I"t  :,i" 
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Oioii 

IJ 

S4,698,S04 S 21,403,8S0 S· 76,102,3S4 S 144,917,291 S (24,323,118) S 120,S~,1l3 
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Special Revenue Funds� 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts, or major capital 
projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Environmental Quality Fund-This fund is used to account for fees, fines, penalties, forfeitures, and grants received, which are 
restricted for use in the reclamation of the environment. 

Board & Regulatory Fund-This fund is used to account for the licensing fees paid by professionals as well as the related 
expenditures of regulating the specific professiqnals. 

Game and Fish Fund-This fund is used to account for all revenues, which are restricted for the purpose of habitat, recreational 
facility, and wildlife conservation and enhancement. 

GAAP Holding Fund-This fund is used to account for revenues, which were diverted when the State switched to the GAAP 
basis of accounting and related appropriation. 

Community College Grants Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax, which is granted to community 
colleges by the community college commission for emergency repairs. 

Municipal Rainy Day Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax, which is restricted for payments and grants 
to municipalities. 

Special Projects Fund-This fund is used to account for revenue for conferences and services, as well as the related expenditures, 
which are restricted for use in special projects. 

School Debt Service Assistance Fund-This fund is used to account for appropriations from the school district capital 
construction fund, which are restricted for the purpose of grants for paying debt service at school districts with below average 
property tax receipts. 

Foundation Program Fund-This fund is used to account for federal mineral royalties, mineral severance tax and other revenue 
sources, which are restricted for payment to school districts. 

Water Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax, which is restricted for the purpose of maintaining and 
rehabilitating current water facilities, capital construction, and fees received for water sales and storage at Fontenell, Sheridan 
and Palisades and the related costs of providing these services. 

Legislative Royalty Impact Assistance Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral royalties, which are restricted for specific 
appropriations by the legislature. 

Mineral Royalties Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral royalties, which are restricted for the specific purpose of 
school capital construction. 

Government Royalty Distributions Fund-This fund is used to account for royalties received on mineral production, which is 
restricted for grants and loans to municipalities, local governments, counties and special districts. 

Farm Loan Revenue Fund-This fund is used to account for revenues received from farm loans, which are restricted for 
distribution to specific funds. 
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Farm Loan Loss Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for a percentage of fann loan revenue, which is restricted for the 
repayment of defaulted loans and to pay the administrative and legal expenses of the Fann Loan Board in making collections 
on defaulted loans and foreclosing mortgages. 

Budget Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax and other revenue sources, which are restricted 
for specific appropriation by the legislature. 

State Revolving Fund-This fund is used to account for federal grants from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; State 
funds from the Department ofEnvironmental Quality corrective action account and from State Revolving Fund loan repayments 
which were to the Department of Environmental Quality for water pollution control projects. 

Policy Development Reserve Account Fund-This fund is used to account for diversions from the fund balances of the GAAP 
Holding Fund, the REBBA Fund and the GAAP II Fund as of June 30,1996. 

StatutOry Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for the first $46,220,000 diversions from the fund balances of the GAAP 
Holding Fund, the REBBA Fund and the GAAP II Fund as of June 30,1996. 

Workforce Development Fund-This fund is used to account for expenditures relating to workforce development activities for 
the Department of Employment. 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS� 
JUNE 30, 2000� 



r� 
STATE OF WYOMING· 67 

Municipal 

Rainy Day 

Fund 

Special 

Projects 

Fund 

School Debt 

Service 

Assistance 

Fund 

Foundation 

Program 

Fund 

Water 

Fund 

$ 

74,883 

599 

49~S9 

,363jSl12 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

11.253,942 $ 

~2.?M  

663.025 

5,306 
:'", 

4;1B:803 

49,991 

137,550 

0 

0 

0 
201,897 

29.738,818 

S 

$ 

j 

6J 
0 

0 

'0 

,0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6 $ 

o :s 119.'m,lMJ 

0 11,519,226 

0 4,77~ 

(:) 3,41!S,991 

7.819,S23 251219 

2,114,742 94 

0 0 

q 96;876;216 

0 0 

0 0 

9.934.565 $ 231.131.622 

$ o 
0 
{I 

0 

0 

'0 

0 

74,883 

74,883 

$ 32~lj.~~ 

7,505 

0' 

0 

?gg.QQQ 
4;S(f2'.289 

1,001 

663.025 

6,037,513 

$ o $ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

'0 

0 

0 

0 

q~___4,7~2}§~  

,&,971,216 1,5'19,890 

Vj50,OOO' 0 

0 0 

0 0 _.....,.. 

410 a 
0 -9 
0 11,519,226 

10.621,626 17,829.980 

0 

0 

0 

0 

11.179,059 

11.179,059 

3,137.753 

0 

0: 

201,897 

20.361.655 

23.701,305 

0 

0 

()' 

0 

6 

6 

0 

0 

'(l, 

0 

(687,061) 

(687,061) 

53,591,032 

96.876.216 

,0 

0 

62,834,394 

213,301.642 

S 29:138/S18 S '6 $, 9,934,565 $ 231,131 ;622 

(continued) 



68 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2000 

(CONCLUDED) 

Fund 

Legislative 

Royalty Impact 

Assistance 

Mineral 

Royalties 

Fund 

Government 

Royalty 

Distributions 

Fund 

Farm Loan 

Revenue 

Fund 

Farm Loan 

Loss Reserve 

Fund 

t 

Due from Other Governments 

Due from ComooneoL Unit 

$0 



r� 
STATE OF WYOMING· 69 

Policy 

Development 

Budget State Reserve Statutory Workforce 

Reserve Revolving Account Reserve Development 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals 

L 6,036.167 S 61.7:20,106 S 1.~,5?1 $ 50,332.6: 

1,203,352 0 0 317,072 

2A,767 0 0 2,537 

1.564.964 0 0 .209,llAA 

0 
c 

.0.. 0 0 

813,336 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

30,866.004 0 0 '.. 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

$ 96,198,529 $ 1,403,591 $ 50,332,630 $ 813,203 $ 



70 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2000 

Game Community 

Environmental Board & and GAAP CoBege 

QuaUty ReguJalAlry FIsh HoldJog Grants 

.---­ Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 

REVENUES, 
T~ 

Sales and Use Taxes S o S 3,316,664 S o S o S 0 

Mineral Severance Taxes 9,888,977 1,912,919 0 0 0 

Otba-T8l\e$ 0 181,928 0 '0 0 

Penni" 2.224,984 .3,'121,161 23.4!lO~) 0 0 

Fines and Forfeitures 888,995 21,994 0 0 0 

0 0 39,345 0 0 

1;492,129 4381573 h~8,879 0 0 

.:.(~~(~ 0 Q 
Federal Mineral Royalties 0 0 0 0 1,600,000 

Cbataes for Sales and Services 739,828 4,808,991 2,207,061 0 0 

500,990 .74JI6(1 2·1,404 0 0 

0 0 31iSW Q ...-Jl 
Federal Revenue 18,586,140 559,137 7,875,440 0 0 

Total Revenues 33,828,278 14,331,367 35,217,328 0 1,600,000 

BNDmJRp 
Current 

General q2.~t 0 

0 

.Q. 
Health Services 0 6,001 0 0 0 

0 320,325 0 0 0 

'0. 0 0 (l 0 

Jl!li!Ul 2tJI2,:l3Q 3,199,449 3S,078184+ 32O.ISL 0 

Social Services 0 1,043 0 0 0 

Total EXj"'ndirures 22,812,330 12,926,678 35,018,844 340,030 2,818,796 

"-icP!:Y.) or~ 

Over (Under) Expenditures ll,Ol5,948 1,404,689 138,484 (340,030) (1,218,796) 

-
.Otba" FinancInj Soutc:eS (US<$) 

~ 

Operating Transfers OUI 

Total Other Financin.~ Sources _~s) 

,~~)SlfRpvall!Ctau<JOd!q 

F'lnancing Sources Over (Uuder) ExpenditllrC$ 

and Olber Financin.g Uses 
..... -

------­ .lM_ 
Residual Equity Transfer Out 0 0 0 0 0 

~einRese~efurfuv~~ries 0 0 (34,965) 0 0 

FUIldllalao"" (I)e&tt) 1L1_3O, 2000 $. 3S~I,647  S 11,56$,355 $ 19"'''20510 ,s (7)$ 444,166 



STATE OF WYOMING. 71 

Municipal 

RaIny Day 

Fuod 

Special 

Proje<ts 

Fund 

School Debt 

Service 

Assistance 

Fund 

Foundation 

Program 

Fund 

Water 

Fund 

o S 849,638 S 

o 0 

0' 301i16S 

0_ _ _2.376.S51~ 

o 323,637 

o ~?2..?8_6 

,.,----22-ol.2-'57'-----2-,3'19,375 

69.s03l /923.20S1 

3;277,777o 

7,363,812 0 

o 10,047,393 

, 0 6.097.Z3'J 

24 

7.515,566 25,367,276 

_ 

0 S 

0 

0 

0 

0 

,lL 
0 

0 _ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

_ 

0 

1,407,000 

95,941,238 

0 

14,617 

0 
827,663 

I7UM39 

0 

93,504,823 

0 

S,4r.!,82,S 

00 

197,906,305 

o 
22.819,117 

o 

0 

0 
9;3IU27 

(~~ 

90,698 

0 

0 

1,732,526 

0 

33,757,387 

3,830,470 

o 
o 
o 
n 
o 

154.535 

3,944,026 

550,442 

1,s57~32 

;\.131~'72 

3,063,464 

24,310,664 

o 
o 
o 

o 
4,214,257 314,439,325 

7,361,031 1,056,612 (4,214,257) (116,533,020) (9,938,991) 

o 
o 
o 

7,361.031 (209,014) 6 

0 

0 

$ 11,179.059 S­

17,685 

(1,320) 

(6,046) 

23.701,305 S 

0 

0 

0 

6 $ 

24,403 

, 

(continued) 



72 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

(CONCLUDED) 

L::UF.S , 

Legislative 

Royalty Impact 

Assistance 

Fund 

Minerai 

Royalties 

Fund 

Government 

Royalty 

Distributions 

Fund 

Farm Loan 

Revenue 

Fuod 

Farm Loan 

Loss Reserve 

Fuod 

Sales and Use Taxes 

Mineml Severance Taxes 

~uet  

LiQellllea and 'Pamill 

Fines and ForfeitureS 

FederaJ Revenue 

ToIa1 Rev...u.. 

$ 

-

o $ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

.0 
63,802,886 

0 

0 

0 

0 

63,802,886 

o 
0 

0 

0 

0 

~.OOO 

'84,4S7 

0 

15,723,190 

0 

0 

0 

0 

23,817,647 

$ 0 

5,159,529 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

13,596,284 

0 

8,298 

0 

18,764,111 

$ o 
0 

0­

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$ 0 

_0 

0 

0 

0 

~ 

1,1)98,784 

0 

110,170 

3,D54 

0 

2,044,603 

:PEND!1JJ.RllS 
Current 

General Gov.erument 

= 
Health Services 

Law and Justice 
r ...··--yr--·_--.· 
Bmplor.mou! 

.ReqcatHm anl! lteWU!S" Deve!bomgl! 

Social Services 

746,815 

Q 

0 

0 

0 

0 

'0 

0 

746,815 

0 

0 

0 

0 

,0 

0 

0 

1,100,000 

......£ 
0 

0 

0 

0 

17.217.042 
0 

17,217,042 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

737,030 

63,056.071 22,717,647 1,547,069 0 1.307,573 

'owrFiDSDC!Jli,Squrces-cu.;.) 

~ 

Operating Transfers Out 

Total Other Finane":.!!. Sources (Uses) 

!dll!!W~Y1 

Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 

and Orner Financing Uses 
-- G3 

53,203,495 12,384,390 1,547,069 

~A19JY~  

Residual Equity Transfer Out 

Change i.D Reserve for Inventories 
~,' .... 

,1'Imd BlI!aIl<e·(Deliclij ~UWlC 30. 2000 ~ 

16.849.692 

0 

0, 
70.QS3~_$ 

2'7.zr1.1'47 

0 

0.-39,655J31. s 
~ 

42,499.933 _ 

0 

0 
;::::v:e;.­

44.047,002 S 

_59 

59 



STATE OF WYOMING· 73 

Policy 

Development 

Budget State Reserve Statutory Workforce 

Reserve Revolving Account Reserve Development 

Fuud Fuud Fund Fund Fund Totals 

o $ o $ o $ 0 

0 0 

~ 0 

0 Q 
0 0 

0 0 

0 "0 
0 

0 0 

0 10,281 

Q ~,3Ml  

P 0 

0 

39.082.121 

0 0 ~_Q.. __3J89•.!i71-., 0 8,7~,2!! 

0 Q. '0 0 ~9 15,618.138 

0, 0 "e, ~1,Qo$i L1&6:896 O-m4I5~ 

0 0 0 3,950,027 

7,800,,,. 45,564-­ 0 924,131 
·~·"-'"I 

0 '0 327;499>, 1,88S14~1 

0' w90 0 12~&: 

0 0 0 0 0 3,064,507 

0 251,667 48,865 15,578,424 327,499 496,799,179 

--'39,082,121 12,501,742 (48,865) (14,938,795) 86,970 14,043,203 

720,291 

so, 
o 
o 

$ 94<393.318' S IAOJ 



74 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures� 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

BUDGET BII'S & 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL 

JULY 1.1998 BUDGET 
~-----'KEVEl'lVIlS

!n"s..' _ 
Prope"y S os 0$ 
Sales & Uk 0 0 
;';;mknfk~""  ~----~~'........ ~ - -0 0 
Oohot,ra-.o. .._.0 

licenses &. PermilS 3.284,137 745.674� 
Fines &. Forfcihlres 0 0� 

~~~~~_"_ ~'-r-.~-r----~. 9~' .:--

Intuesl Prom Olhu Funds 0 0 
Pederal MUm-at ~~e~ 0 " -.-0 
q.....Vorll!k> .... S\:rvh:cl i 0 B,~ 

11lo_~1fJ!!!l0dMn ..._.J' 0 ,<§3,12$ 
Transfen 0 0 
Pedenl 44,203,739 7,055,719 
'~.o:9W' _ ,; 7 ~-a: ,- 0 _ 0 

:ro'rA.I:~_" ' '" ,f-MIM16 '.1,2c'O,aM 

o 
130.929 

~~~  

'·"iIM.861I' 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) QP REVENUES 
o~~1ijNii~j'--QJf~w  $, 

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
ADJUSTED f:xPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

---:--~-------=- J:"Y"4{:t ".", 

os 0 
0 0 v '" u 
O..... ~~~.........- .....JI ~.l ..... 1H"1?4-1;;I1IIiId W ft ~""1  

"",,- .....0 - ". -_~..n 
4,030,411 4,394,623� 

0 0� 

¥~==-_.~  ::~~::~---
0 0 
a .E. 

1,834 ,.~ 

_<463..!¥ 4.lJ;07~ ., IV MIW1i-.. •. '~!JjF" _ 

0 0 0 0 0 
':1.2S9,4S1 24 1016,561 0 _ 24.016,561 (27,2..(2,897) 

Mi"rO"Y ·0 0 -, 60 :~.  O' ~-'_: O~ 

!l5.76),§1!. _~U'?;~L -'" .0, ..28J'7,6U ..p.!;?Q,Ul1llj 

'19 '.972;'". 
,A. 

j.sll~t· 
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STATE OF WYOMING. 75 

BOARD & REGULATORY FUND 
BUDGET B11'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

ASOP SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENDITIJRES 
JULY 1.1998 BUDGET ADJUSTI!D EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCP..s ENCUMBRANCES 

0: 
o 
o 
o 

~ 1 , 4lo'Q!», O. 
, - _ .. - , 0 o 

o o 
~ 

0, 
~~1,888  ~~1,888  (22,15~)  0 

~~~  '~2~n~>V:3"' ft=!'~~  ~.£ "ALNd~~~t·  ~~~l~~ ~ ~:.~~- ~ n~.~:~ =!ie~; 

0 460,300 ~2~,298 0 ~2:l:298 137,002 

,~,. . ,­~,., 
~ 1Z0,~ OZ,n jli". IW,500 ii;~ - ~"-'-··,-lOJiJo
 

-'!MlS. 'i'33.96i! . ll,� 
2,350.495 2.266.134 666 

5.000 586 0, 
679 

32,160 0 32.160 30.255 0 30.255 2,505 
EqP A ~.BoonI .~ 

;/i' __f;1,~,fAl!l FO 31J91 33..m.:.. Q., 33im­

0 
0: 
.It 
0 . 0 

"Q ~~  ri+ ,.. 110~  __193,;601~  .' ~~H--+mO,Glj5' ~ '0' '0...;" m601 6.494 

34 13.583 4.684.511 4.059,0 
.-, ~:-~"~- __~-"'-'-''"'.-~_  n--- _"",_~H_HN'"  

~  . 't. , 

~ 'ii '0 15;93i 1,,93ti 

33.796 0 33.196 ..- 32,988 0 808 _ __'F ..~~~ ~~':.~'------,- JltiWdEUUIIiB .~.,,"-
i' -­" 

,~M~!_ .,,;...,'kc .26.000 ~.m M,§IQ' 2:10 -i':.... _ ~,S8b, 651 

190.724 108,388 0 298.214~99.1.!l 22!-~n  .~~-- -~-~  ..---...... -"--.-- ;1;'-"lI't!-'·,-­-
011 

-, ___~r~.,m1,P,J'>3 'li .-I~~.  "'----.-;. - !~:Z04 ..m----- 'l.J 

______~o1~.8S2  25.192 24,S7~..- __ 24.574 618..2. 
432.319 ....007' 97i1!§ " ,;i-t2~M_ ~~9 .i,3Q.§.J,f- ...._6.m 
755,011 0 755.071 513.81~ 2,461 
Jiiii.~- --r '0 IliQ.Q!IO ~ -141.155 11 

.....t 6 ""--­- --"----,130,000 130.000 89.646 ~8,241 

jfa;2~ 

.::.~ 

~~5.562 1.l9~  336.755 ~21,O~8 12,980 ~34.018 2,1~1 

"-rn-"--'-'''-­.8i14;i¥" --- '-'-0 -4;8dq31 ---""·-.:Z~'· 1f\3.m "7:4ii9'$.T;" is'(: 
~.-... .....Il ..."'-. _.... -.... ;;'�---_.-- ­181.626 95,000 882.616 8~3.5~1 0 8~~.S31 49,095 

?OS,ij3- ,7Q2:11O '3.1}58 ---~;828- . --$5 
. 0 ~___t;j5.9lll.-~.4~~JH.~.. ~,.,,~,~ _~',9Cll 

3.3<J7.110 412,316 3.120.146 ~.6111.2~0 1~.~611 3.100.24~ I~,~~~ 

(coDtinued) 



76 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

BOARD & REGULATORY FUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUES! BIENNRJM EXPENDITtiRES 

'B<>.nfolQj>WiituY- .­
JULY 1,1998 BUDGET EXPEND/TtiRES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

~  .. ­ . ­ .. ~,I~.. 

13,963 7.614 

c.... 

.~s:.0. 

80620.771 '----=-~=.'!!'Ill:n_,_~v-'--"':=+7":r"=~;:  

·1~MAl.. o l!M93~ -c.~-m 

370,602 o 318.056 52.546 

601.1" 

.'''-'''~~'i~S':;;::'  ~~... u 13JM·....... 6..199- _ fJ4\,"~ -T'--~I' 
 

21.350 

iipf.uiEiii£Np~ 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENU;,;ES;:...---. .. 
~QYIR~:£Xi!.il.ilbfii}iIiiS-_~.  9Mi=-.$_..:'-'9.3!)~·i  !?5j;ijm~~pmp':"".s-'"  (16r:ofWC" . ·r:mJU _· ....e·,,! ., 
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STATE OF WYOMING· 77 

Tl'an$rel1- '4,k 

!Ift 
Animal Damage Management 
Weed &: Pal CMlrol 
.Siiit~~· 

:~~ 

Victim Services Division 
Local Law EnfOf'a;mchl 

:oiii~~  

~~  

OepN'trntnt or Commerce 
SUllePar"&1:!:i,5~, 

~.~  

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND 
BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASiS 

SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM 
BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITIJIlES FJ'lCUMBRANCES 

340,000 340,000 

~@;~OOO,  

..;J1i •..2llOJlQO 

7;1«> 
'iiII ,

-2I$P'l:f: ~l':'IllOQ p­

~ , ,;� 
0� 

.162,000� 
l.iJ·t~ ri37i9 

____ 1,768,096 327,018 2,095,114 
_.~- blUi7i'-'" 19P';713 ~ '~5 

"I,W,953 ',,~.m.- 734:~~iUl  

5,734,181 1,025.830 6,760,011 6,,536.349 

r . ..,;" .'r...,""
7.:4'i3- 1,071 

.. 
~!300;OOO 

23b33,639 "'ilJ'b757;Q1O 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RF.VENVES 
-'liWfHtiNDEilI'~~~  --m-lft0ii9\""'§~rrA1J:ms-S~  

47,990 0 

t ji~~-~129  i rt 
~ 

.<r"''''~__~·'';I;  , 
, "#1~&-

". _.··..,=W 

1,768,629 

II '­

*i :f",\Oi' . ~ 

·-".,tryon~1i..J~~ 

., r~~  " 

3,360 
t-0 Li 

l~l226i,'f.T:-rrt·'/:r;_~f:': 

26.780 
'tOOO,OOO --t-' -0 -~fiiliif.OO/)_  :0- --93t6'if""'-~ -.ilI,n< ""',. li 

H ... 
4,839,435 0 4.839,435 - 1.469,037 

300.000 0 300,000 296.702
-0..... ..... ~.~~-r.#6·iOO~' ,

• ::,.~; 
 

75,524 73,081� 

:t''i:fP<~25--- -'j;.~4'ioo.~ 

36$0;"' 'U82UP 2.814.146"" :... 

(6}EjIbf"s 9,#£7.10-$ 

TOTALREVENUESI 
EXPENDITURES 

ENCur.WRANCES VARIANCE 

o 
1343,319 ~f
.~"""~  

47,990 m,OIO 

~-;  

IJl9; 

~;'j'l!,~?r'  

26'~  

83.408 69,834 
h~r.-9"--·~di6 

1,771,989 323.125 
;·r~.."ii 11: 

~416 3~ 

6.563.129 196,882
"I:m;m-,,- -;lOOID 

3i8'1)mo--"'626;ijijJ 
»:642.'721 9'(Jil7 

(continued) 



78 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

COMMUNITY COLLEGE GRANTS FUND 
BUDGET Bll'S II BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! EXPENDI11JRES 
JULy 1.1998 BUDGET sn:J) EXPENDITIJRF.s ENCUMBRANCES VAIlIANCE 

o 0 0 0 
1:200.000 2.000,000 3.200,000 3.200.000 v ~.~,VUIJ v 
~".,.O f- I 1...·'..o:iIrp-,_·~""lr"O  --, ":f9i~iIl··4  ~  LA """".... 

o o 1I~ 

o o oo 0o o 
o 0' o ~ 

.~-" .000. .000,." 

,~~ 

TOTAL EXPENDI11JRES 

I!XPI!MIITIJRfs 



STATE OF WYOMING· 79 

SCHOOL DEBT SERVICE ASSISTANCE FUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 

ENUBS-­. 
Property 

.~. 

'~ ~"~,.  

S 

JULy 1,1998 
Ai 

0 S 

BUDGET 
ezm ,~ _. 

0 

ADJUSTED 

......-_.~.;, .. 
S 0 S 

EXPENDITURES 

,---....-.. 
0 S 

ENCUMBRANCES 

0 S 

ENCUMBRANCES 

0 

VARIANCE 

Salc.s& Use 0 0 0 0 0 0 
;1$<),,_ 
T_ I' , 

FO 

~" 

iliili , 
.1 

< 
0, 

0 
n I. 

'l~'."'"  

0 ,. 
'0 

'0 !. 
'0 
'0· 

---'~6 

.~  .0 
Lic::cnsu & Permits 0 0 0 0 0 0 
F.-&forfe1lu<", 

1!l..·I!~IY:  " 
~Joooaw  

h:lteref;1 Prom Other Funds 
Federal MineraJ Royalue.l 

iOiii"~~lIli>iIn- -
~h1>L~  

0, 
0 

~1_.  

. 
0 •0 
0---=0­

~~  ____ .0. 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

""i)," 
0. 

-

0 
0 

I 
,. 

0 
0 
0

--0'-­
_0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

~O'  

0 

0
/l. o. d 

".. jO,',ilII' - 1i 
0 
0 
0 In-~ 

'0. 

0 ... ~ 

0 
0 
0 

'-0 
D 

Ttll1lJrers 6.000.000 700.000 6,700,000 6.621.6Ul 0 6.621.626 (78.314) 
fcdettJ 

. -­ 0 
.{I""""" 

6100IM1OOI 

0 
0, 

.700,000 

0 
Uf.\l."'O-""" 

.. 6l1IlIJ.OOO 

0 
0 

6>6Z1;616 

0 
·0 
.Q 

i 
0 
0 

616ZI,6Z6 
•. 0 

0-

o 0 .• ,,- ._ a: ,!1S 5 o 

(continued) 



80 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

FOUNDATION PROGRAM FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

ASOF REVENUES! BIENNWM EXPENDITURES 
JULy 1,1998 EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 



STATE OF WYOMING· 81 

WATER FUND 
BUDGET 811'5 & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENVESI 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNnJM EXPENDITURES 
JULy 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES F.NCUMBRANCES F.NCUMBRANCES 

o 
.,n!.:c..~ 

o 0 

'0----- ""0­ '12 
21J,J7S (81,799)

·llliii. 'iO--.--'-~---IQ.-:7~·j~ 

~ -.. ' .' "0. ~::U4  "3J-,",37j.. '~;3~ ,.,.. .-:,:Jl,......__.,_..,.._.....",~31~'~t· : I1iSJge11 

~~  "-oF" ~o06JjijQI  v !~-----ooo ~I'  ":',.-. I~CSj;6U  '-' .. <tri-AM H"";"'''.if.c:'i1rAl 

(continued) 



82 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(COr-ITlNUED) 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY I. Jm 

B11'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

LEGISl.ATlVE ROYALTY IMPACTS ASSISfANCE FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
ADJUSTED EXPENDITIJRES ENCUMBRANCES 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENDITIJRES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

'roT~  r 1lIIOl!,'/jIlL._ ...~ 

A 
0 
0 

'9 
g 
0 
0 

if 
0 .Io;~~. ~'l36 

O---·~·~- . .hdJDf,t36· ... SU15. 

o d' $ ~,4'''.100  's 



STATE OF WYOMING • 83 

BUDGET 
ASQF 

811'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 
AS BIENNIUM 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENDITIJRES 

Inlcl'Ul From Other Funds 
Fedtnl Mineral Ro)'aJtief 
~s1Of~  

hnsfqm'W'm . 
1'Tantfen 
FedcnI 

·0 
il 

0 0 0 
_ 0 0 0 

] '~o .0 0 
0 J7M1Ai l1@.ffl 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
'0 0" " Wi ~q:=r-"T'  

."_~..JL _: __"~"..J.?.w;491  m-:-: i'7~f11_ 

-, 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0° ill.O o-cf 
DOd· 1l2:8U.f)~  

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
'-O:;~-~D  ..~'" --o-"'~l 

0 -;;-- ~~'::------=-Q.=--"WI~;#i}i  

EXPENDl1lJllES 
7j( 

TOTAL EXPENDrnJRES 
o 

$ o "S ".0 .$, 

(conlinued) 



84 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2000 
(COl'ITINUED) 

" 
~IlNDITURES  

AdminUtratiOD� 
Minc.raJ Royally Grants� 

Wi 
• '{1 

EXCIlSS (DIlFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES S pP,130.094) S 0 S (39:130,094) S 09.69.,593) S (19,164.253) S (38,8S8,846) 
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BUDGET 
ASOF BIENNIUM 

JULy 1.1998 ENCUMBRANCES 

o li2,O!9 

(conLinued) 



86 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
ASCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

STATE REVOLVING FUND 
BUDGET Bll'S & BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENIJES/ 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL REVENIJES/ BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
JULy I, 1998 BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

0 ' '$­
0 
Ii' ­
0 J . 
0 
0 
0 
g.,;-=::;~ 

0 
0 
,0� 
0� 

18,733 
335,867 

0 ," 
M.f,(llll. 

---
~ 

XII if 
0 $ 0� 
0 0�
0----"0 

_,0, 0 
0 0� 
0 0� 
0 '0 
~O_ 

" . 
~ _.~ 

0 0� 
0 0� 
Q .6� 
~ 0� 
0 18,733� 

4SO,256 786,123� 
0 11 

_oUO,w. $04"$4 il 

EXPENDITURES 

m80.ili~  

~_,  ,WAlOr~,1.,~:  

AdministratIon 

DWSRFAdmiW'~~. 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

~&P8lAI.lc=-,__-' 
110,771 0 I 

~_-=.:..__. __g __:.~k~j__JA; 
(120,547) S (120,547) S 3,196,614 S 

~. ~iL_.,. :::~'1 

(665) S 3,195,949 



STATE OF WYOMING. 87 

STATUTORY RESERVE FUND 
BUDGET BlI'S 8< BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAI. REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
JULY 1, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDI11JRES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

If 
"rUN "WPi'':"+h" ~  ".'U .!~.  f«;!_":_~A.;.r  v- '" - ".. ~l.': 'tv' em ~£6&£\,J&.;£.;~:>,i~>~--~  U [hIT-I 

o 0 0 0 • •• 

o 0 0 0 
Q rJl -0 t"Q. _ #44*1"'0 

1 9 

o 
O· ~O:  .0.. " . .' ' ,.0 

o 0 
oo '0o0_ )i"o. '''"'l,D::/al'._il 
o 

~w!l!!l!t!o  0 '6W.OilO ~ 109M2- 'K " ~:. & (' Z%"U @',~~ 

. _. - 0 1,000 7,000 7,000 0 ., 1"1 

2,227,178 0 2,227,178 2,227,178 0 
r)lilQ 0 , 3il;1lOir..Jb;oQo 9­

1l1,99Jl 0 :JlMJUY. ,R; 
290,000 0 290,000 ­

~I""~'" ••,....0&>..... 290,000
.---v.=t.:'::t"~.. ,~~ 2'~1~ ~~~,. ~, ~ :"~~~'----~

$1's,Ws_"_' .. 0 

150,000 0 
0., 

3.281.498 521,772 ,.l ...v .... 'u 

o ;t~OOO.4  b ? , s- b 'ii(iidOO u 

:~~ ,.s...,.1." . -t. <;....._9~  _' 
1,368,650 1,354,121 14,529 ,­

o 48.521 0 
o I':: ,: ' .49.51l~ 

150,000 0 150,000 150,000 0 
o 3.000.000 3,000.000 3,000.000 0 3.000.000 • 

18,QOl) 0 ,a,ooo ,1~1~... I) , !:z.Jn "Uil 
[J.:IQ,928 . 0 u;w.m 9"",913' 1;4tl;o15 11;:l.~92:8_ •.,•.,~.,J·:o 

19,126.756 21,622,476 40,749,232 31.350,001 2,060,821 33,410,822 7,338,410 

\iX~i!l'~ew~'i!S _.'\" -~  ~  

---- ----. 1OO'1!NDlT\JRl!'S__'L _ f19112~ l ~(:llJl2,'lI!l.J ,.I~~,mL 'S,, __ ~ (!1.l!.19lU1L S·~.  __ ., ~~JJ s: ,m.!!I!l.IlML 

(coDtinued) 



88 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONCLUDED) 

TOTAL BUDGE'ffiD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIIJM EXPENDITURES 
JULV 1.1998 BUDGET ADJlJSTED EXPF..NDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMllRANCF..s VARIANCE 

:~~  ,p."'".,.,......-.. d ." J 

11.. 
Property $ 173,433,289 $ 0 113.433,289 

8.0~9,493 ,
~P" ,n.'r},_. l,*~  - --- ~i~~  )f~~'~"  _ 

~Olb!c;T"""::"""--J!4\--,,__  17~,24'  J;1J66i?3~  

t~ 

Licenses & Perm1li 8.883.066 989.024 9,872,090 

F!!!~_~~.ilW," 1~1S.~99!7 ~~?  1.531,164 
ii1.... I'ro\>.¢)' 67,31)0 0� 
~~ I.OU"J(6t- 1.,".&22 :n0. pf'2..~"'_?no.N! '" itAlD,...· ~ 
 

Intel'C$tFromOlhetFunds 2,400,000 LI'Io .... It:,. .n............. ,. ,n'ln'l"""� 

r~~~~- IW~~' __,~--
~elI'!t.(lon>9- . ~~.J..H.!~~IA..996.¥!'l 37dJ!:m • ;I9,cg4,!!Q!i 0 MY .+ ..,..,.,n031Ji!l6 (}@1;\1jlII
Transfers 167.817,722 .tL<ltc .... c .....,. ........._ I...n .. ~.,,,,c " I"""""''''''. fA"nc.. ",n",� 

Fed<nI ~\.000.268  

•• ""'f'!U! "1(100 

li!S1,~".!W  

EXPENDITURES 
f~_A~  

~  f f:." J h'Jl'II,1:.U -~JLI .If.'1JOiJ20, ===f IT? 'I "1"". ,C9lfJ u ..,.rAPM 
Pinancial Responsibilil)' 0 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 ...A 

IndwltiaJS~$  .... '11"~~ 1 ..•:--".. ~,~~~~~~~.~ 

4<10,300 0 4<10,300 

'III ., I~ .~ 

~ ~m? 

2.026.793 323,700 
37W)(X) 0 

5.(jOl1 

'" 
., "I ,,,., 

'l!"UNW" <.f} .. 
62,679 49,427 112,106 111,536 0 111.536 570 

" 

710,O9~  0 110,095 703,601 

'i33i3 "':GM.nj'fi ~o9W 

1.5,938 15,936 

~~\l<;oN  

AdminislralJQ; 
Board ofCo$lTICIolollY 

r~~~ 

~~~ 

Administllllion 

80Ird of EtOOIImers 

.~ 

.~J:~~ 

29.33\ 

= 

._- _.... 

............... -6", 
''"T­

26,000 

."'~~-,....--...-.. 
-

j~h6  

55,53\ 

'Jt.911 

54.640 

iJiA 

12),204 

::tTl' 
...... 

423",763" 

123.204 

291.2'1. 

129 

d~ 

2j~,155 

~. 
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TOTAL BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
BUDGET B11'S '" BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESJ 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESJ BIENNruM EXPENDITURES 
JUL Y I, 1m BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENClIM8RANCF-S ENCUMBRANCES 

~  

Wyoming Brcedcts Award 0 
Fire PreVCllUOO 

''"jjj;' 0' 139,800 130,000 19,646 3Q:n 
n .... """"'I1111+ 

AdminisU'1.UOO 2.607,685 378,249 2,985,934 2~217 1,693� 
AlI:ent Lieau:iog 16,041 0 16,041 7,130 0� 

~~_. 

" ,,,,-,m'W m,O!1 
163,491 4,449,691 354,637 

7a7~ 95;000 '~i6. I, '133,'31 0 

.~ ... r ""n-­:Sin --- 88:000 705,883 702.770 3.058 705,828 
,386 12,000 211186 145,901 0 145,901_ ~  

" ,19, 

123,627 117,903 
JlQ,li02 311,o.si, 
35iT46 325,547 

j)~ SJ,t73 SJ~ 
6,899 20,764 15,895 0 

,
68.161 6S~4 0 68,57~ 'm 

m "&iFW:::'n''''''.3I'~'%"'''j1:,~ 

520,136 0 520,236 496,747 0 496.747 23,489 

93,IU 147.014 145.9.10 ~ 146,316
" " ;1 

5,000 30,146 26,937 Ii --'-2h,93'7 3,209 

r.195 -:i9;7Ii'

200,321 

19m 000 ~;34,on  3'l:49lI 10;--. 0� 
11.llIloMl! j=� 

AdminJSlration '"' 
QlIe(WllIhIki. 
11f<8ill\li""QI 
~~ 

HrxSprings 
Glendo 

0 
1,41.5,01.5 

~F ,.~. - ;-~ 

:41~ 0 ~990 ..~291.!lli!. 

250,000 100,000 350,000 222.129 SO 222.119 127,821,
0 200,000 100~ O' :l~  ,l!9Ml6 

., 
0 7,266 7,266 7,219 0 7,219 47 

'~ 18]284.. y'l :-,0&6 ~ 1660 
_",__~..i·  .. 7 

0 lSi.242 153,242 83,408 0 83,408 69,834 
1,669,587 0 1,669.587 1,935,981 0 1,93.5,981 (266,394) 

(contmued) 



90 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONCLUDED) 

BII'S&<� 
SUPPLEMENTAL� 

BUDGET� 
AjriQlIo,o 

~lllPd£IY.  ";;;"~"~9JJ  ? <!?9C'l"-4' ± b8/., W . rft~Ri?Pl+t..,  -~  

'V\ t'I 2.000,000 ."''t, ...-..I\ ... "' ..."'~  ........... ....,.. ......,..'Y9� 

Mineral Royalty Grants 

.BD·~~lqii r - -

~v  

137367,2$& W 

EX~~J1:~C~~REY~~ _ ((IIlffl£llf1 _~  -~;'6!lJj ~- :IU 
~ 
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Enterprise Funds� 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations: (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business 
enterprise-where the intent of the State is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the State has decided that periodic 
determination ofrevenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability, or other purposes. 

Liquor Commission Fund-This fund is used to account for the operation of the State Liquor Commission, which purchases and 
sells alcohol products throughout the State. 

Canteen Fund-This fund is used to account for the purchase and sale of consumable goods to residents at the State institutions. 

Subsidence Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for insurance premiums received and claim payments made for house 
and land subsidence in subsurface mining areas. (Note that claims payments are currently being made from a federal grant in 
another fund. This fund is currently only receiving premiums but it is the goal of the federal program to eventually make this 
program self sufficient.) 

Honor Farm A2ricultural Sales Fund-This fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses of producing and selling 
agricultural products to State institutions and other consumers by the Honor Farm. 

Wyoming Health Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums received from residents unable to obtain health 
insurance and the expense of purchasing insurance for these residents. 

Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for activities of the Wyoming Workers' Compensation 
fund which provides workers' compensation insurance to government and private businesses. 



92 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Balance Sheet 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2000 
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Honor Farm Wyoming Workers' 

Agricultural Health Compensation 

Sales Insurance Insurance 

Fund Fund Fund Totals 

271.061 $. 1.812.099 $ 302,138.983 $ 308.332.735 

0 36,481 2,174,817 2,258,651 

0 292 22,858,858 23,738,320 

0 24{l44 4.8361504 4.891.987 

Q 0 423.745 423.745 

0 0 55,317 55,415 

0 0 0 7,422,691 

0 0, 0 59.771 

13;674 0 539,553 618,370 

$ 284,735 $ 1,873,016 $ 333,027,777 $ 347,821,685 

$ 18,619 $ 3,538 $ 279,307 $ 4,366,422 

0 0 297:540 416,290 

0 
r 

0 0 IOlqoo 

0 450.000 391,86}1000 392ill3.000 

0 0 533,961 670,690 

0 0 0 11,425 

0 '3'6,48 I 2,[74,817 2.258,651 

0 0 63.879 

0 0 63,578 63,578 

18,619 490,019 395,212,203 400,173,935 

~.  

266,116 1,382,997 (62,184,426) (52,352,250) 

,.. 
i$ 

E'r " 

. 284.735. .•$' ' __ 
:: .. . '.:.,$.. 

•. 1,873,016 $ 333,027,117 $ 341'.82l.685 



94 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses� 
and Changes in Retained Earnings� 
(Accumulated Deficit)� 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS� 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000� 

Liquor Subsidence 

Commission Canteen Insurance 

Fund Fund Fund 
;; iA;f "; ~" -OPERATiNG REVENUES� 

" ", ....�ChargeUQt.Sale£-AA!tS.w'j~s  $~,MU5.L $ 1.ill,343 _$� 

Other Taxes� .,� 
Total Operating Revenues� 

~_.L -'--',; 

OPERATING EXPENSES� 

Salaries and Wages 711,623�- - .. - I" , '\ 
. '"l '~'.)Employee Benefits '. '247,941.,. !'!~ I 

Ir.avel 7,261� 

Purchases for Resale 36,448,164 1,019,419� 

66,935 0� 

- .. .-" 

~~_  ~~......-.ron  

.,. ~ 

.... 

570,617 0 
' b·<0 1 • II r 0 

Depreciation Expense 27,875 0 

T?.~~...2J)~g Expenses 38,080,416 1,019,419� 
~.  '_ "": .f. ~ I:� 

.' ;0 -" '!Al~ 

t:-,. l'~ ',~~! , ' '. 
(1,16,564,735 95,924 9.260 

0 " 0 68,7~O  

• 
Q.._- -0 ! -2 

Interest & Investment Revenue 0 6,633 132,049 

Change in the Fair Value of Investments 0 (2,505) (45,718) 

--'--~------ --­

~_...~.~,~ ..........� 
Total Nonoperating Revenues; (Eltpenses) 0 4,128 155.041� 

....-..- ­
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 6,564,735 ' 100,052 164,301 

c. " 
0 

- - ------ ---- 0 

Net Income (Loss_)_.,____~.. 3,104,405 100,052 164,301 
1;1'- ,.. d ~ s' 

'I;d •. 4 ,
!R~tainedEarg.ing:S,  July 1, 1999 dt ...· , 2$31.142, 386,~n 2,095.686
l't , . " . 
Retained Earnings, June 30, 2000 $ 5,436,147 $ 486,929 $ 2,259,987 
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Honor Farm 

Agricultural 

Sales 

Fund 

Wyoming 

Health 

Insurance 

Fund 

Workers' 

Compensation 

Insurance 

Fund Totals 

$ 153.1691ooS 

1,249,745 

154,41S:Z5~ 

11,281 

o 
.0 

~ 

o 
455 

34,2J5 

~;924,OS5  

o 

3,967,930 

l.tH,1i9' 
193;006­

o 
4,449,428 

Z~'52i)V'3' 

1:B.6h' 
114,150 

4,715,178 

i.36~3~ 

24118"'60 
37,467,583 

4,775,934 

3.,3Q7A57 

221.547,1' 

153,306 

303,629 2,959.413 231,111,357 273,541,928 

61:843 

67,843 (33,382) (115.500,469) (108.636.920) 

$ 

67,843 (33,382) 
~. - FL, ... "f~'''':"«--:;1:n."''--u:t  .... -.,. 

'"iii.! 
19S;2:73 I -h41'61379 

266,116 $ 1,382,997 $ 

53,316,043 

(115,500,469) 

(62,184,426) $ 

59:74~OOO 

(112,097,250)
-------:--'''''';'''""­

(52,352,250) 



96 • STATE OF WYOMING 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

Liquor 

Comml.<sion Canteen 

Subsidence 

Insurance 

l
eASH FLOWS-PROM OPBRAlING Acnvnms: 

C!ur&es for Sales and Sm;cC! 
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 

Cash Payment to Employees for Services 
,...-.....;;;;.;; .NET CASH PiovmJii)"B'Y'(USlID IN) OPERATING AC1'IV1TIES 

l 

3,340.046 

~~!77S S 
(40,235,709) 

(979.020) 

Fund 

_£,~'L 

ill,3~L$  

(1,067,930) 

o 

Fund 

~ 13,O!li41 

Fund 

~S'  

(53,442) 

(18.123) 

CASH FLOW FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING ACI1VITIES: 

o 
o 

(3,460,330' 

0 

0 

0 

68,710 

' 0 
0 

:cASH PLO.w..EROMCAffl'AL ACI1 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) CAPITAL AND 
RBI:ATIID-FINANClNG~AcnVITII1.S 

3,460.330) 

(57,688) 

'57.688 

0 

0 

0 

, 
68.710 

0 

0 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACI1VITIES: 

lnlerest!ncome 

Secwides lending CoIlalCral 

_NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USB '!'.IES 

o 
o 
o 

~ 

2,311 

8.663 

128,153 

45,042 

173,195 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIV ALENTS 

CASH ANDCAs'HEQUrvAr.~JlJLY., 1999 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALBl'n'S, JUNE 30.2000 ~ 

(177,972) 

1,759.398 

1.581,426 S 

56,080 

236,240 

292,320 S 

254,999 

2,077,423 

-2.3)2,4221 
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Honor Farm Wyoming 

Agriculture Health 

Sales Insurance 

Fund Fund 

371,472, $ 2,824;421 $ 

(260,221) (3,109,075) 

(33,167) (658) 

18,084: -- ·(2i~.312)  

0 0 

° ° ° ° 
0 0 

940 0 

° 
0 131,974 

° ali.481 

0 168.455 

(116.857) 

1;~.97A 

U18.lIl $ 

67.843 (135,141) 

11,281 0 

° t49 

° 

° 

0 0 

0 0 

0 

0 °0 

0 0 
'(1.040) (100,320) 

9, 
0 

__0 

10.241� 
$ 78.084' ,,$� 

$ . .0 $ (29,53?) $ 
i 'A,7I:/j6i' 1,878.111.I 

$ 271,061 $ 1,848,580 $ 

Workers' 

Compensadon 

Insurance 

Fund Totals 

107.019,237 t 155;969,911 

(86,010,654) (130,737,031) 

(5,206,794) (6,237.762) 

Is,sOi;:;i9 (~.~J.iI8  ' 

° 

930,350 999,060 

(1,165.396) (1,165.3~ 

@.460i33O) 

(235,046) (3.626,666) 

I 
(284,235) (340,983) 

<284.235' 134&9.83 

28.361,805 28,628,284 
-':'-"""'_.~---'---'--

2,174.817 2;258'~51 

30,536,622 30,886.935 

45,819,130 45,914,404� 

Zn062,81l6 233..322,9"8� 

~016S 329.23~ ,362� 

(125.725.796) (I 19.'123.l7S 

114,150 153,306 

(18,568,216) $ (18,645.976) 
'32£882,0'16 329,231,3621 

304,313,800 $ 310,591,386 



98 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

LlOUOR COMMISSION FUND 
BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM 
BUDGET ADJUSTIlD EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

EXPENSES 

~~Ap~MIolIt.  

Uquor Sales & Purchases 
Reimburse General Pun, ",l,\,/v VVV V ",l,\,/v VVV 0 ::t"'tO ,,,;, 

,,2~~Sc:!k:;;:eMi:~:;~~~_~E~~~~:';!!:!f~:',~1C~  

NET INCOME (LOSS) • ,,""'"..... ....""' • ,," .... ,", • ,...... • 
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B11'S '" 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

CANTEEN FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

BIENNIUM 
ENCUMBRANCES 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

Re~~r~mOthen 
f<deraI I'IlnW 

~Im  

o 
o 
'0 

llOl.OOO .l~ ~ 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

(continued) 



100 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

SUIISIDENCE INSURANCE FUND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM 
JULY 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

~i';;; . ' oJ, ,~_..~' =. ,
OS OS OS os OS 
o 0 0 0 0 
O. it bM. "+Fo -1- _d ~ .1 ~ SJ y~$~ . Ii '00 • 

000 

"'0"''''''''''_-..:..;.J..,.:;~ii5.7p;7"'~·_··"'-"~'_':"'_"'c>'~_·"""""_M""',",:""""""",~·' 

m.r,,=--,;~--- ..lWt;':':"':":":':".:2.i1:t.I1-====~=::::::.~.~::--~- --.-~. cr 
EXPENSES 

\I'i 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

f 

TOTALREVENUESI 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

... • . fl - J.~~.~.'!"':!iJ~moo' 
os 0 
0 0 

.,'t
H .. :, ,n 

0 

.\~..........~
 

~, ~"o.--.-.-_~ 
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HONOR FARM AGRICULTURAL SALES FUND 
BUDGET BlI'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1.1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

'2' ...lO' 

EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

-gr. 

(continued) 



102 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

WYOMING HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 
BI1'S &. BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPKNSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

IRE~. '-' 

Ii 
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WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMEi'ITAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
~._.  .", JULY 111998 ,. BUDGET ADJUSTED __ EXPENSfl ~N,C1J"!BRANCES  ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

Sale.sTax 0 S 0 S 0 
OthorT.... 0 

~O-
, 0 

,0 'I 
0 

--0 
,0 0 ~ 

Revenue from Othen 0 8.453 0 
fod,,01 Fundi 

l,710;U$ io .. ilQi562 

1,972,677 
0­

J"J7'L~TI-

1,823,941 
5j6QS

I,Sn.m 
-,1 

0 

<0" 
0 J.83l 

EXPENSES 

"m 
TechDalogy Division 0 S99.662 599,662 

Worko:n' SotelY & eo...._ioo 2O:~~  3,29I~~i~~~  0 ~:!iO :itll' ~01'-------:-161  

1Oi'~~=-.:'  :R;IPUP ,,;3,I\l!!·~n, '~OO3m'U:W.JlU . '¥lZ.41~ allM» 6!!4.115 

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (20,393,8$8) $ (3,637,055) $ (24,030,913) S (22,519,042) S (962,414) $ (23,481,456) 

(continued) 



104 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2000 
(CONCLUDED) 

TOTAL BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
BUDGET B1I'S& BUDGET BUDGETBA~S  TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1.1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES IlNCUMBRA NCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

u:u:m;-_..W'}<F
•. -

~~"' . 
S 86,094 S 0 

o 

U" rrn.md2' 
'0 

~g  ~  urrwyH _9 ----,-r-21.nMfJ 'i. 
o 0 0 8,4S3 0 8.4S3 

'~61a3O,7ti  

\,907,273 
~OOO  

n n~20.3IUh  

281,18\ 
II, 

17.44J.9.M<· '~.Tl:UUt,!_==-~~-:~_"."~  'O:""_·".. _~_: .•n_~mmQ  .• u mJ~73l!  

2,\88.4S4 1.823,941 0 1.823,941 (3M,S\3) 
'••@..,.M/r""""'........ ":~"-"9ii--~~j'Jial 

Nh-T INCOME (LOSS) (32,457,741) $ (3,688,582) $ (36,146.323) S (32.038.9(0) $ 0,007.241) S (33,046.141) 
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Internal Service Funds� 

The internal service funds are used to account for operations of those State divisions that provide goods or services to other departments 
or agencies of the State, or to other governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Computer Technology Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Computer Technology Division which 
provides computer services to State agencies. 

Motor Vehicle Fund-This flind is used to account for the activities of the Motor Vehicle Division which provides transportation 
services to State agencies. 

Central Duplicating Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Central Duplicating Division which provides 
printing, duplicating service as well as copier rental to State agencies. 

Telecommunications Fund-This fund is used to account for activities of the Telecommunications Division which provides 
telecommunication services to State agencies. 

Group Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Group Insurance Board which provides insurance 
coverage to State employees. 

Wyoming Surplus Property Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Surplus Property Division which 
collects, distributes and sells surplus property to Federal, State, and Local governments. 

Personnel/Training Fund-This fund is used to account for the training classes and services provided by the State's Personnel 
Division. 

State Self-Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the State's self-insurance pool which insures agency 
property against theft and damage. 



106 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Balance Sheet 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2000 

Computer Motor Central 

Technology Vehicle Duplicating 

- Fund Fund Fund 
~ 

!ASSETS 

Cash and Pooled Investments $ 9.132,083 $ 2,983,121 $ ,604,629 

Cash with Trustee 0 0 0 

Due from Other Funds 383,507 0 82,606 

Due from Oth~  GoveJ1IlJllents 

Due from C0roponent'Unit " 

6,679 

180.467 '. ,J 

0 

0 

Sljl4 
" . 

55,008 

Accounts Receivable (net) 0 0 0 

Interest Receivable 0 0 0 
~--~_._~:-

Inventories 38,249 0 1'8)958' 

Fixed ASSetS (net~ ,505,726 6,352,775 ' 154,166 
Total Assets $ 10,246,781 $ 9,335,896 $ 915,951 

ILIABILITIES AND EQUlTY'(DEFICIT) 

~bilitieS'  

Accounts Payable $ 132,726 $ 195,466 $ 301,721 

Due to Other Funds 154,470
--.­

24,248 155 

724;400 52.,629 I 7nZ, . 
72,229 0 ! 0

-_.~ 

Benefits Payable 0 0 0 

Advances Payable 0 0 0 

Deferred Revenue ,0 0 
I 

Early Retirement Liability 237,07-" " (;') 

Liability Under Securities Lending 0 0 

Total Liabilities 1,320,902 272,343 

o 
8,925,879 

TQtalEqliity (Deficit) ,925,879. -

lO_24l1_7Rl $ 9,335,896 $Total Liabilities and Equity (Deficit) $ -, 915,951 
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Wyoming State 

Tele- Group Surplus PersonneV Self-

Communications Insurance Property Training Insurance 

Fund Fund 
.. _ $,_., ._~... <~._  ..• ___. >.;.. ,s .. $~  •. W. _ 

Fund Fund Fund 
. -­

Totals 
-

r 
$ 2,545,024 $ 18,&931338 $ 373,782 $ 81,333 $ 3,849,482 $ 38,462,792 

0 388,708 7,688 0 72,953 469,349 

1,379,728 0 0 0 0 1,845,841 

58.826 0 0 0 0 66.089 

102.341 0 0 0 0 337.816 

0 3,110 62 0 584 3,756 

0 257,254 5,088 0 48,282 310,624 

27.•322 0 0, '0 0 84.529 

767,032 3.537 32.737 ° 0 7.816.043 

$ 4,880,273 $ 19,545,947 $ 419,357 $ 81,333 $ 3,971,301 $ 49.396,839 

$ 1,747,262 $ 374 $ 3,378 $ 43,126 $ 485 $ 2,424,538 

5,283 1,190 175 22 95 185,638 
~ 

127,499 151045 34.159 0 35.938 9-97,382 

0 0 0 0 0 - 72,229 

0 5,602,656 0 0 6,576,903 12,179,559 

317,000 0 0 0- 0 ~-!.?E-QQ  

0 1,641,143 0 0 0 1,641,143 

27,638 0 Q 0 0-­ 279,45~ 

0 388,708 7,688 0 72,953 469,349 

2,224,682 7,649,116 45,400 43,148 6,686,374 18,566,297 

0 0 0 0 0 3,618,479 

2,655,591 11,896,831 373,957 38,185 (2,715,073) 27,212,063 

21655,591 11.896,831 373,951 3,8,185 (2,715,,073) 30,-830,542 

. "-,"­

$ 4,880,273 $ 19,545,947 $ 419,357 $ 81,333 $ 3,971,301 $ 49,396,839 
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained Earnings 
(Accumulated Deficit) 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR YEAR ENDING JUNE 30,2000 

Computer Motor Central 

Technology Vehicle Duplicating 

- Fund Fund Fund 

NG'rRE\'ENOES 

ChargeS for Sales and.Services 
J. 

$, 6,520.903 .$ 2,923-,716 .$ 

Revenue from Others ° 20,414 

Total Operating, Revenues 6,520,903 2,944,140 

OPERAlfIN"G EXPENSES 

Salaries and Wages 3,130,223 266,801 27,838 

Employee Benefits 898,058 90,714 14,845 

Travel 39,408 2,636 
,
,j' 80S 

Purchases for Re£ale· 0 0 58 

Rental, Supplies and Services 2,553,974 950,905 2,032,338 

Contracted Services 90,429 8,595 1,921 

0 0 Q 
200,529 

Total Operating Expenses 6,912,621 

Operating Incom~  ~s)  

L 
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Federal Revenue 0 0 0 

(22.104) 0 0 

--- 0 0 •.1, 0 

Change in the Fair Value of Investments 0 0 0 

Gain on Disposal of F~~~  A~~.ts  0 408,843 0 

\fotal Nonoperating,Revenues (Expenses) .(2.2..104) 408.843 0 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (413,822) (117,246) (182,078) 

0 0 

In 0 0 

Net Income (Loss) (413.822) (117,246) (182,078) 

9\339,701 5,'62,320 77'3.627 

$ 8,925,879 $ 5.445.074 $ 591,619 
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Wyoming State� 

Tele· Group Surplus Personnel! Self-�

Communications Insurance Property Training Insurance� 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund� ,. -- .... ---'="'I1'1III 

$ 183i&1g.s 4{)451,189 o 
0 0 o 215,237 

18,288,872 46,451,180 297,360 215,237 

166,523 198,491 0 233,561 

47,424 63,762 0 64,299 

4,1'82 ,141'790 1,504 19..3?7 

il bi666 ~ _Q_ 0 

16,742,009 44,179 51,202 54,404 78,929 22,507,940 

177,977 1,733,683 13,244 99,487 710,888 2,836,224 

Q 44-,394,199 O' ,0 ,.1.5~.478 ~. 4S.~1~}Z'l7 

, ,'" '·6'.' I... 288,110 .. .. .'11.,463 ..•.19.651 ...0. () ..,2'.&5,699 
17,805,194 46,392,853 362,806 155,395 2,631,552 79,892,149 

483.618 

0 0 470 0 0 470 

(5;668l ' 0 '(t 

....Q;, .....l108.M82-- 22.864 Q !32L! 
(379,482) (6,467) 0 (57,294) 

0 0 0 0 

'110;20~  16186'1 0 .263,831 

478,010 768,534 (48,579) (33,612) (2,152,484) (1,701,277) 

0 0 

0 .. o. .. an,! rz -

(48,579) (33,612) 942,734 1,893,941 

11,3911 ' 0 ..65'1;807>'- 25.'318,122 

$ 2,655,591 $ 11,896,831 $ 373,957 $ 38,185 $ (2,715,073) $ 27,212,063 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

Computer� 

Technology� 

Fund� 

£ ,6.904.&;l9 $ 

(2,383,604) 

(4.063.33.0)., 

457.905 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL ANANCING ACTIVITIES: 

~Revenue o 
'ulIj'.mmfenclo.(.0utl o 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL ANANCING ACTIVITIES o 

:CASHJ'I:OWS FROM INVES'I'MENT ACPI'VITIES: 

InlerClt Income o 
Securitl~ Lendinll Q!J)ateral o 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES o 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. JULY I, 1999 
CASH ANI!l CASH EqU1VAI:.ENfS. JUNE 30. 20()() ,$ "i"~tiuoa. . 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (391,718) 
Adjuslments"~~ec~~~~rali.!!&>,;I;;;n,;;co;;;,m;;;e;,;l;;;o.;,N;,;e;;,1 ;;;Cas=h ~ 

DcprC'Ciation j 2QO.S29 
SKIs and 1.J*biJili~ 

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
ncrease) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 

(Tnc:rease) ~iil Due ffom 0~ Governments 
J<Inqeasc)oIlcCJease in Due from COglJ 

(Increase) Decrease in Inventories 
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue 

1Jdl;reil:se (~) in Due to Other Hindi 
. 1iSe~) inA~,P.anblc  

Increase (Decrease) in Claims Payable 

IncrCE-= (Decr!:"se~ in Com~!ed Absence 

I 
inmoase (Decreaae) in AdvatWell Pa)'llblc' 
l!IsRH~~~R~liwpM? ".<4s.ntk 

Total Adjustments 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 

'SCHEDUl£ OF NPNGAsij JNVES'rlNG ACI'WJTlES 

fair Value of InvcstmentS s 

Motor 

Vehicle 

Fund 

2:92S.s0 I 
20,414 

(767,689) 

-- (354.1 1,t) 

'MIZ4.115 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

·~:~a".' . 

(526.089) 

~.ISO.5'18 

,~:,. !~_:oj 

Central� 

Duplicating� 

Fund� 

0 

(1,936,641) 

(371961~ 

. (4UW 

~. 

o 
o 

t IJU"I.• 2 

(182,078) 
..,..__.. 

~~48j 

'\. ~.;p';ll§ 
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State 

Tele· Group Surplus PersonneV Self 

CommunicadoDS Insurance Property Training Insurance 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 

$ IU.183 $ 
0 0 0 

(46,230.999) (71,171) (112,782) 

o 4.70 o o '4' 
500,000 o o 3.095,1<18 3,s95,218 
500,000 470 o 3.095,218 3,595.688 

0 
(139,948) 

-
0 

(5.000) 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

""0 
0 

0 

317,696 
(3,098,412) 

0 
0__ , 

0 

'1.Q63.7,73 

"388.7oi 
1,452,481 

22~84 

7.48 
30.572 

0 

0 
0 

3~.3U 

72.953 
396,339 

-­

$ 

1,286,955 

1,258,069 
2;545,024 S 

1.508,945 

18,152.583 
19.66J.528 $ 

(18,494) 

406,431 
387,937 '$ 

7,496 

73,837 
81,333 S 

(115,492) 

4.095,221 
3.979,729 $ 

1,952,857 

37,422.527 
39j15~38~  

483.678 58,327 (65,446) (33,612) (2,416,315) 
~ 

(3,073,253) 

288.110 1.~  J9,651' 0 0 Z,685.699 

S 

494 
943,225 

1,426,903 $ 

0 
(496.863) 

29 

0 

0 

0 
15,910 

0 

0 

0 

0 
41,108 

314 

0 

0 

.0 
0 

0 

46 
5@41 

(1,133,413) 

2~  

0 
0 

(1.190,734; 

o $ (379.482) S (6.467) $ o $ 

D_$. 
81,333 

$ 2,$45.024,.$" 19.282.~..L,_, 381.419 $ 81.333 $ 3.9n.if35 $ 38.932.141 



112 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY FUND 
BUDGET BJI'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULYI,J998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

~Yj!NU@t  

.....-..:wr_� 
a~iel  for Sales and Servicet� 
Revenue from O1hen 

m 
~ _ r+n-:'l;I·;'- V U u., h Y '£' no,. Il.L..-.,,~.  

MisceUt.beOUJ '" " ....... --­n .... 

TOTAL REVENUES 

!l:~~liP-~_ •. 
1998-2000 Appropriations 

Inform.LioD. Technoloa.>.: I7.S26,0I3 .................. •....' 14.280.190 2.897.895 17,178.085 880.270 
~~" ~."2ff:@~- lJ "; 'm: 
~~Qt~  H,m,5!3 ,»2,341, a II; 14; ,897. 

NET INCOME (LOSS) Q§2,700) $ (260,()()()~$  (622~ $ __~13=IO,917~___  (2,897,895L$_~1,586.978)  
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MOTOR VEHlCLE PUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS 01' SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULy 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

5.826,802 1,775,629o 7,602.431- 6,974.518 
~_.-

623,932. 7.598,450 3.981 

. 5,!I9Z;~» 1.71M~.  7A~M~  7,0«1.170 . u«t:lm ~  1,664,103­ " un 
NET INCOME (LOSS) (72.509) $ (25,000) $ (97,509) $ 3,745,487 $ (623,932) $ 3,121,555 

(continued) 



114 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

CENTRAL DUPLICATING FUND 
B11'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! 
BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES 

Miscellaneous 
TOTAL REVENUES 
-'_.~'''-''''~--'-'''''''''''------';~  ~  

Oaraes for Sales and Servicel 
Revenue from Othen 
"'iW/'m'. -'"" 

0 
5,8.58,500 

'"''.''''' .. 

0 
5.3"9 

0 
.5.863.349 

9 
.0 

.. ... Q 
4,281.817 

3,000 

0 
4.284,817 .... 

,,!, 
"!"~t'OJI 

"~H"''(, 

1l,J/7.V.JI""} 
~-:M_Y\¥"'jjl 

~ 

1998·2000 ApproprioOons 
General ServJw ~.349 

O' 
'._.'~U' 

i'"'~--14m 

• ... ....oA"' ••u 
< 

0 
·.:..(k. ,i:.: 

" J~  

4.321,5SI 1.542,268 
;g~~  

JII~ • ,~ 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (~4,981) $ 0 $ (~4,9S1) $ (91,744) $ 0 $ (91,744) 
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOP REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1.1998 EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

Q. 

1991.:1000 AppropriatJons 
Infolmtuon ToclmoJoi) 

, 
. .._ 

aq;:ccacc1 
'-" 

Bl¥ 
)130",,' 

,=
" it 

11,524,386 29.478,889 

30- -:r4mr~
rf.'m.:l8!i 2'1.§U,516.. 

27,494.845 

@!'¥11;~":(1l. 

760.031 

0 
16OiOJL' 

28.254,876 

fU'"§
2....00:502 

-. 
1.224.013 

" 
lm4;Oli 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (271.239) S 0 S (271,239) S 463,334 S (760,031) S (296,697) 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

BUDGET BlI'S & BUDGET TOTAL REVENUES! 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

'~a~  for Sales and Scrviw 
Revenue from OthUl 

JiiVIiMJjjS,""'­
i~i~··.r-·~ 

MUcelliJlCOW 
TOTAL REVENUES 

1998-2000 Appropriltlons 
AdmiD.istrative.Servi~  

·u~"'"  W"i 
.."'''.'''... 

'fo.~i·  r:r-~  

'''I''~' 

z;:raa=n l'Rn<ti 
v, .._.... 

o~~- 1$ ". 4 
.. 
Ii" ~.;,j  

.VI" 
~i+.I  

Dentallnsurancc 
T<>,!,-~.L EXPENSES 
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WYOMING SURPLUS PROPERTY ruND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM 
ADJUS'l'ED EXPENSES BNCU'MBRANCES 

~I....'" ......... _ U 
627.164. n 

o 

~~  'd~M,llj" 

~•• " 
'3I.11l1,!J 
L< oon 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

:::: ".:. i5::. jj~ ;1H40 
05.250) $ 

,," ~;;~ __ _ 
0.700) $ 

.;1:;;:~~ 

06,950) 

"'.a, 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONTINUBD) 

PERSONNEVfRAINING FUND 
BUDGET B11'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

f!iji~ 1':' 

Cltat,u for SaJes and Servictf 
RelfC.l1ue from Othen 
If;"r", 

MisceUaneow 
TOTAL REVENUES 61 

61,500 400,000 461,500 354.787 29,544 
r 

'0 o (30,855) $ (29,544) S (60,399) 
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STATE SELF·INSURANCE FUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPFLEMEN'rAL AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

R, 
~,-. ....&. n 0 -.-Q o 59'j(6. ~5, 

0l0<i" (o,SoI.. end StrviCOf 2,129,696 2,900,000 5,029,696 4..195,218 (4:l4,478)----4~~f9~1~8----­

Revenue frota Othut 0 0 0 1.495 1.495 1.495 
~...,.,n- --..- n "0 \15lii'fJ ~ o~ C'l5~1) ___0 & o 

o 0 0 0 o o 
2,129,696 2,900,000 5,029,696 5,116,585 5,116..185 86,889 

2,129,696 2,900,000 5,029,696 2,214,349 11,708 2,226,057 2,803,639 
2.J29,l'.% 2,9lXl.ooo 5,Q29,Cl9(; 2,214.)019 11,708 ?:J26/)Sf2.8O.\,619 ' 

NET INCOME (LOSS) ci 2,902,236 S (11,708) S 2,890,528 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONCLUDED) 

Bl1'S & TOTAL REVENUESI 
SUPPLEMENTAL BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

BUDGET 

~ 

Charges r;Sa1C.cs-an-:'d~Se-r'";vi-"'-' ....---"".c4~:  

Revenue from Others ... 
frtUlf_~:··~ ....... oM,.,. :olO" Q"jj:'I 

&idoral " 
Mj,ceUaneow: 

TOT~~VE~ES ... ~."":'.l.~.~.'~.~~_ c%" ~~",,:.?,l"'':  IJ0;t',,"O"VQ IJ:".:~~.7J7 u IJ' ......rr!7J~. >nJCV71; 

23 
7.255,887 

..IN~.........~ '.1.,:?&:,!t'9.lJ ... u W~j~1l  •.. "'bo-new , e,13U,l.Y't-.. "P/,"II\oUUl f .t'fWrlf14.~-. R" ft' 
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Fiduciary Funds 

Investment Trust Fund 

This fund is used to account for funds belonging to Wyoming municipalities, which are invested by the State Treasurer's Office. 

Expendable Trust Funds 

Expendable trust funds are used to account for the assets of a legal trust agreement held by the State as trustee for which the principal 
and interest may be spent. 

Miners Hospital Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land and the income generated from land which was donated to 
the State for the specific purpose of the Miners Hospital. 

Omnibus Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land and the income generated from land which was donated to the State 
for the specific purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting charitable, educational, penal, and reform institutions. 

Donations and Bequests Fund-This fund is used to account for bequests and donations made for specific purposes. 

Wyoming Wildlife Fund-This fund is for payments made by the State for the purpose ofenhancing Wyoming wildlife resources. 

Oil Surcharge Conservation Fund-This fund is used to account for fines and forfeitures charged to Mobil Oil, Texaco, 
Belridge, Palo Pinto, Stripper Wells, Diamond Shamrock, and Exxon, which are required to be used to help conserve energy 
through special grant programs. 

Unclaimed Property Fund-This fund is used to account for property for which the owner is unknown. The State is obligated 
to maintain possession of the property until claimed. 

State Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land which was donated to the State and the land income, which is restricted 
to establishing, maintaining and supporting public buildings, fish hatcheries and various State institutions. 

Flex Benefit Program Fund-This fund is used to account for payments made by state employees for the Flex Benefit Program 
and subsequent reimbursement of those payments to state employees. 

Unemployment Compensation Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums and claims payments for the State's 
unemployment program. 

Deferred Compensation Fund-This fund is used to account for the State's administration of an IRC 457 deferred compensation 
plan. 

College Savings Fund-This fund is used to account for the State's administration of an IRC 529 qualified state tuition program. 

Nonexpendable Trust Funds 

Nonexpendable trust funds are used to account for the assets of a legal trust agreement held by the State as trustee for which only the 
interest on the principal may be spent. 

Common School Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land donated to the State and income derived from those lands. 
The interest earned by this fund is restricted for the purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting school facilities. 
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Wyoming Wildlife Trust Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of a trust agreement. The interest earned by this fund 
is restricted for the purpose of enhancing Wyoming wildlife resources. 

Permanent Mineral Trust Fund-This fund receives a portion of severance tax. The interest earned by this fund is restricted 
for distribution to specific funds. 

Montgomery Home for the Blind Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of a legal trust agreement. The income from. 
this fund is restricted for the purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting a school for blind individuals. 

Wyoming Tobacco Settlement Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of the Tobacco settlement. The income from this 
fund is restricted for the purpose of improvement of the health of Wyoming's citizens. 

Pension Trust Funds 

Pension trust funds are used to account for the assets held by a government as trustee for employee retirement systems. 

Wyoming Retirement System Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Wyoming Public Employee's 
Retirement System. 

Wyoming State Highway Patrol and Game and Fish Warden Retirement Fund-This fund is used to account for the acti vi ties 
of the Wyoming Highway PatrollWarden Retirement System. 

Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Volunteer Firemen's Retirement 
System. 

Paid Firemen's Pension Fund Plan A-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Paid Firemen's Retirement System 
for firemen hired prior to July 1, 1981. 

Paid Firemen's Pension Fund Plan B-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Paid Firemen's Retirement System 
for firemen hired after July 1, 1981. 

Wyoming .JUdicial Retirement Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Judge's Retirement System. 

Agency Funds 

Agency funds are used to account for assets that the State holds on behalf of others as their agent. 

Treasurer's Agency Fund-This fund is used to account for funds held by the Treasurer's Office on behalf of citizens, counties, 
and other municipalities. 

State Engineer Fund-This fund is used to account for deposits held for petitions and proof fees required for processing water 
rights documentation. 

Attorney General Fund-This fund is used to account for federal funds passed through for purchase of equipment. 

County Predatory Control Fund-This fund is used to account for receipts of taxes received on sheep and cattle production, 
which is disbursed to counties for predator control. 

A&I Conference Fund-This fund is used to account for conference registration fees and the related costs ofholding conferences. 
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State Park Damage Deposit Fund-This fund is used to account for deposits placed for the use of Heins Lodge. 

Insurance Company Bond Fund-This fund is used to account for assurance bonds submitted by insurance companies. 

Adjutant General Fund - This fund is used to account for federal funds held in an agency capacity for payment of federal� 
employee unemployment compensation benefits.� 

Environmental Cash Bond Fund-This fund is used to account for compliance bonds held by the Department of Environmental� 
Quality.� 

Department of Revenue Fund-This fund is used to account for the receipt of the different taxes and the related disbursement� 
to municipalities of these taxes.� 

State Lands Fund-This fund is used to account for assurance deposits placed for the use of public lands and other entities.� 

Funds Held for Individuals-This fund is used to account for the various State agencies holding assets on behalf of individuals.� 

Treasurer's Loan Advance Fund-This fund is used to account for the accounting mechanics of making loans to the Water� 
Development Agency for water loans.� 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
ALL TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2000 

Investment 

Trust 

Fund 

Expendable 

Trust 

Funds 

Nonexpendable 

Trust 

Funds 

Pension 

Trust 

Funds 

Agency 

Funds Totals 

$ 1601, '~3"",!~_..-.....-$ 

Cash with Trustee 

InvestmCDts 

526,369 

o 
o 

Taxes Receivable 0 8,637,201 0 220,520 0 8,857,721 

l,.O&DS Receivable (OCI) 

M~R~V~ "-.---" '­ ,t! 

0

i; 
352,487 

0 
224,975,364 

1\?,7 I§67 
0 

q .0, 

0 225.327.851 

0' "7""'""4¥ ~~I~ 

L,;,'fi¥d,AI¥tI'~".. ".~ 0,. _ _ JL _ .J!,088;7,1!j, .••, 0 '0 8:ol!!!.1J4 
Total Assets 164,925,802 $ 509,852,081 $ 2.679,662,198 $ 5,339,688,922 $ 313,891,997 $ 9,OO8m1mO 

·ft 

o $ 1,111,211 $ 8.057.903 2,725,878 

..9.. ". i """_"l'!'~2.~;...---"'tI: 0 18,156 

o ~8.692, ., 0 

~-UWl ~,..\ 2... '9-:.~--= '.-.0 0 U T\'DtlN.tH 

Due to PanicipanlS o 374,062,048 

Clai,ms and Benefits Pa~~le o 3.386,457 
......~-r:"f'  

lI,nM67 

0, $), IJ9: 
Liability Under Securities Lending 60,458,143 295,615,846 

DcoosilSlFuods Held in Trust o o 
S6cIli1tic&.Jlull;baoed 

'~Wtniief .... L64'jm tou:4. "".-'O.D"iOOV .~ oOrSt'll..,." '"tOJ;l§2.t_~  ~JaiQ&'!nl=  ......,,'*=_t..m.3la.oJ':~:-; 

Reserved for Ad vanees 

o 
O. 

Tow Fund Balance 2.611,146,152 4,878,526,754 o 7,783,702,107 

'Cla)·Llabi1icJlla,1ltd Plllld'Ba1aD<e .\509,852.081 S 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2000 

Miners 

Hospital 

Land 

Fund 

Omnibus 

Land 

Fund 

and 

Bequests 

Donations 

Wyoming 

Wildlife 

Oil 

Surcharge 

Conservation 

.. .d Pool~ru.YM~ts 

Cash with Trustee 

' 

Due from Other Funds 

Due from Other Governments '...,--,'>.~._.~m_~ ..m~._,~~ ..,... __.:... i _ 

Total Assets 

21,310 185,218 

0 0 
.'···~:·'-"··'I"'Ii"'~···'··~,..-;""'l':~;'~1-

0 ".::t -"11~;:; 

3t,986 S1.66-t 
$ 49,867,530 $ 7,944,083 $ 

C' 

1,209,734 $ 1,751,420 $ 

o 
o 

Fund Balance 

~ 

Unreserved, Undesignated 

Total Fund Balance 
~--~~"":{&  , " "' 

$ 

{:" 
48,867,637 
48,832,755 
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Flex 

Unclaimed State Benefit Unemployment Deferred College 

Property Land Program Compensation Compensation Savings 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals 
~.... "... (...,' ." ,. ~""",,;., .". ... s . ... '.' ,. 

$ 10,~<5,li02  $ ill,642~B.  ~~ ~, . 402..739 $ IS,70S,On $ 208,833;488 $ 302,758 $ j 18,315,067­

213,182 13,816 9,094 0 0 0 1,885,783 

0 0 0 175,166,180 0 0 175,166,180_._-- .~ -..-. -- --- -.....----..---~ 

1,706 );).\ 73 676,668 0 0 691,759 

14",088 . 14,848 6,019 . 2,855;446 0 0 - 4,)\\~,~48  

-~--
0 77,428 0 0 0 0 283,956 

0 0 0 404,500 0 0 404,500 
~_._,~ . .... 

~-~.  'm~.;. -"--y­

0 , 0 @ 8,637,201 0 0 8,637,201 

.. Q. m.7~5 '" ,. ',' .J(:,<... ..".......0, o '", 0 352,481 

$ 10,611,078 $ 11,870,995 $ 424,425 $ 203,448,027 $ 208,833,488 $ 302,758 $ 509,852,081 

".<'-r,'''.-;c: 

$ 23,486 $ o $ o $ 861.763 $ o $ o $ 1,111,211 

57 0 0 36,942 0 0 36,999 
--~- -- ~  - ~- ­

0 0 0 408,692' 0 0 ,408;(j92 

0_ ,~y_,_  O· '0 - 0 208,833,41\8 3.02,758 209,\3;6,246 

2,174,238 0 308,322 554,990 0 0 3,037,550 

0 122,755 0 0 _._- 0 0 206,399.. - --- ­
213,182 '13,&16 9,094 0 0 ,0 1,885;783 

2;410,963 136,5;71 317,416 1,862,387 20S,S33;488 W:t,758 215,822,880 

,013,955 . 0 .. 0 0 0 271,380 
' ... 

0 ..Q 0 e \ -9_ , 0 '146,088-
8,186,160 11,734,424 107,009 201,585,640 0 0 293,611,733 

8,200,115 11,734,42,4 107,009 201,585,640 0. __ . 0 294,029,201 
.--,...~~. .. ."'~ . '-~~.'-.' 

$ JO,6'1>I,078 $ 11;870,995 $ 424,425: $: 203,448,027 $ 208,833,488 $ 3(>2;758 $ 509,851,081 
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balance 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

EXPENDITURES 
General Government 504,307 0 0 0 985,092 

Education 

Health Services 

0 

0 
0­

0 

195,867 

19,067,351 

108;902 
- -It-; ... 0 

0 
--_. 0 

0 
Law. !U'ld}ustice g, -­ ,1' 0 - ~3$L 0 - _0 
Employment 409,023 0 0 0 0 

Recreation and Resource Development 0 0 
,",." '0'.",.,. 

9,980 1,227,931 
":7 

12,070 

Total 'Expenditures 91'3,330 195;86~' 19,609,794 U27,931 997,162 

- - - -~ ~ 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (Under) Expenditures 1,238,676 983,334 (19,107,360) (514,315) (189,081) 

Other Financing,Sources <-Uses) - -~~ 

Operating Transfers In 0 1,000,000 19,067,788 0 0 

Operating Transfers Out 0 (98.750) 0 
" .. ' ... 0 

,.:y,;, 
0 

Tot;ll Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 901,250. " 19;067,788 . 0 0 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 

Financing Sources pver (Under) Expenditures 

and Other Financing Uses 1,238,676 1,88'4,584 (39,572) (514,315) (I 89,Q8J) 

Fund Balance at JUly I, 1999 47,628,961 5,926,070 1,202,887 1,752,786 13,511,017 

Fund Balance at June 30, 2000 $ 48,867,637 $ 7,810,654 $ 1,238,4711,163,315 $ $ 13,321,936 
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Unclaimed 

Property 

Fund 

State 

Land 

Fund 

Flex 

Benefit 

Fund 

Unemployment 

Compensation 

Fund 

Deferred 

Compensation 

Fund 

College 

Savings 

Fund Totals 

.'$ l~  o 
0 

0 

350.946 

(209,745) 

0 

0 

1,069,040 

0 

0 

0 

1,210,241 

$ '0 $ Q,- -
0 0 

55~~,~~2 0. -
36A1'2 43,662 

" 

f(29,562). (2,088) 
l< 

iM2.Q09~ _ 0, 

0 2,207,233 

0 0, 
04,495 

I 
~ 0 0
"­ ~~,  

0 0 

7,812,447 2,248,807 

$ 31~28,860 $ 0~._,­
0 0 

0 0 
~" "'1-­ _.~~  

\1,422,425 ,6ATI,8'8Q 

9,390,7720 « 
II ~) j 

Q.__'_'__ 0__ 

0 0 

0 0 

0 
~ 

0 

1,702,16~_  .2- ~ 

0 9,524,946 

44,653,454 25,387,598 

,0 

o 
o 

182 

4,092 

Q. 
o 
o 
.0 

o 
298,484 

302,758 

$ 31.528,860 

80,753 

]-,097222 
~\262,135 

7,603,529 

7J12,OQO 

2,262,579 

1,359,636 

8,142 

I,JQf.!§~  

9,823,430 

86,970,603 

515,602 

0 

0 

O. 

0 

0 

51:~,602, 

.....---~  

_ 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

2,064,655 

0 
t -:--':" ; ~ 

0 
;:.l 

" '0-­
0 

0 

2;0:64,655 

0 

0 
-.................... -­

0, ., 
--9­-

28,327,186 

0 

28,327,186 

10,881,759 

0 
-........,..- ~, 

~ 0 

0'- -
14,505,839 

0 

25.387,598 

i!r 

" 

0 

30~,?58 

0 

'" ~' 0 

0 

0 

302,758 

-

-

14,951,415 

19,370,109, 

~3g4,769 

423,5~1 

43,242,048 

1,249,981 

79;5,4J,843 

694,639 7,812,447 184,152 16,326,268 o 

o 
o 
o 

V'" 

{1:300,OOO} 

(500,000) 

(800,000) 

, (500,000) 

0 

(500,000) 
.T"-----,-------,--­

0' 

0 

0 
----,•.~  ,.. 

. '0 

65,865,459 

(65,865,459) 
""':: •. : 

0 

0 
,.,'*-';'~'l',=.:~'.""":'-,~. 

18,'1'69;038 

85,433,247 

(67,264,209) 

694;63,9 6,51'2,447 (315,848) 16,326,268 o Q 25,597,798 

$ 

7,505,476 

8,200,115 $ 

5,221,977 

11,734,424 $ 

422,857 

107,009 $ 

185,259,372 

201,585,640 $ 

o 
o 

o 
o $ 

268,431,403 

294,029,201 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

MINERS HOSPITAL. LAND I'UND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL. REVENUESI 

ASOF SUPPL.EMENTAL. AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
JUL.Y 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

REVENuEs 
Pil\ltS.~Fod~~  

Use of Properl)' 
~ 0" 

o 
II 
o 

o 
o 

Q_$ 
o 

o 
o 

Inlen:sllnoornc. o o o o o 
Chqes fOc Sales llDd Scrvi<:e&: o II~  o o o 
Re~a~ fromOtbe" 
T~ans'fw:  

o 
o 

II 
o 

<l 
o 

0' o 
0_ 
o 

TOTAL. REVENUES 

J;:XIiDlDITURES 
1998-2000 App~prlauons 

Miners Hospital
Mine b.spcc,,,,-" 
TOT"VEXPENDITURES 1;nc:6$7 ._ 

1,00&,613 
,.,~~. 

12,628' 

0 
',12;628''0 

:1\807,28,5'.­

1,00&,6'3 
~ij§i,672, 

. --;li771;403~-'  

1,008,613
• "'163;7!10 

,,~. 34,882. 

0 
34,882 -­

'l\ao1~> 

1,00&,613 
798,612 

0" 

o 
0.> 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OYIlRtlJN'6.£llj'ExPENIiji'UREs"'" (1'.19.4.651) S - 0;63'-S' Tl,801:wi s ,('\,712.403) t S'l <%"2)$" - 's:' '(1\@:@ 

~~ ..:<. __ ._ ........_ - - '" rl_ "._ _ _ 
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OMNIBUS LAND F1JND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAI. AS REVENUllSI BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
JULV I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

REVENUES 
I~~p~iuiru It_ :'_':...~~. S .p $: 0 .$ :.Q, $ • ~ $: _ ... O~ s __<! 
Useo(Prope,ty 0 0 0 0 a 0 
Inlcl"eSt (nCOAle 0 0 0 0 0 0 
QlarJes(or Salc.s ~ Services 
~UCl'(r~O~_Il--i-1 J 

-­ -
"I 

0 
.J~_ 

.--:-~  

........ __.~' 
0 
0,' ~'_ _ 

0 
0 

"U r~  

1 r 
0 ~ 0 

::'i'_'t--:..=-_~_~  _.... .JL. 
- ---~-- 0 

0' 

Tnu18(tN 0 0 0 0 0 0 u 
TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

;r-'" if'" ~  -----------,..... __ 

~ITl!!\f,.§__ 
1998.2000 Appropriations 

Slate Hospilal _ 
V,;,ousC4p;'oICoO>lnlC'ioO" 

_
"--1';1;" 

6,900,000 
2,3t4,lid ~-

0 
0 

6,,900,000 
2,J1~,fjO  

6.900,000 
z,Ji',IJd ----;­

0 
0 

6.900.000 
P140'1'3o -

0 
11 

~...."!s;or.J.!!!o!"~'-..c' 'd­ 314,922 I 0 ~I'~,9,22  283,819 3O,9SQ 314,769 1~3' 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,529,052 0 9,529,052 9,497,949 30,950 9,528,899 153 

:EXCESl; (DEl'lqiEN<;l').Clf IlEYEN,UES 
.9I'1iR(I~R!~~!=NDIT~ (9':;2:9;052) $ 0$ (9,529,0$2), ~$ _ JM97:949)' S ,(30,950) ..s (9,52(899) 

(continu~d)  
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

DONATlONS AND BEQVESTS FUND 
BUDGET 811'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENlIESI BlENNruM EXPENDITURES 
JIJLY I, 1998 bUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

,REVENUES 

fities &. f:'afjj~1!3  S _-L~_ ".,7Il~,  ,.,JIm 
UseofPropt:rt)' 631,586 (275,910) 
Interesl Inconl: 23,236 16,236 

is,825 , (I~mJ,17Sj 

=r~~~~ ,(P»)~~Ml 

Tran5fers 

~,~t~~~~ES 

~Iil<DJr!l~ 

1998·2000 Appropriations 
Douvas SchoJarshlP UlOO o

. ',:if 103-:-gp::~~tOJ~oo' ... ,.9 o 
Pioneer Museum 15,000 4,61S 
~t~e PenitetUlary 150,000 20,109 

14.956
:~=~~~j j~~!.~ ~J~~ 

Woman's, center 95,540 29,266 
Honor Farm 5,885 

,. "'~'.'  <3 "~878-'

,-,-,'::_~~~-~~ 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES s 0 S (156,813) S (156.813) S (J 19,662) S (13,078) S (132.740) 
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OIL SURCHARGE CONSERVAnON FUND 
BUDGET 811'5& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
JULY 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

'REVENUES 
rwu &. FOrfeitures 
Use or Property 

0, 
o 

$ 0' 
0 

$. 80.693 s 
0 

S :0 
a 

S 80,693 
0 

80;$3 
o 

Intcn:Sl Income 
CbUlt$ for Sal~ Md sUvice:s 

o 
'ji­

0 
0 _. 

12,239 
_,n I"wi - - 1~"'" 

a 
0 - -~-

12,239 
~ ~208 

12,239 
,),'lOS 

R,.c.ve~ueJrom Olbe", 
TransfeD: 

.I7S.51!,., ~  _., 0 17~,51} 

000 
175.512 

• 0 

TOTAL REVENUES 
"'--' 

u 
_' __ ~v~~_~"",,· ...,on........ 

u u 
-~  ..... 

269,652
ii.:; Q. 

0-"7:..... 269,652 
=~4_'  

269,652 

El'~E!'!IJIT~._ .. 
1998·2000 Appropriations 

PelroJeum Violation 
TOTAL ElU'ENDi:rtJRES ",0 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,143,256) S (1,143,256) S (1,151,417) S (33,098> S (1,184,515) 

(COllhnued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONTINUED) 

UNCLA~DPROPERTYFUND  

DUDGET 811'5& BUDGET DUDGET OASIS 
ASQF SUPPLEMENTAI. AS REVENUES! BIENNIUM 

JULY I, 1998 DUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCEs 
REVENtJI!S 
F"""'&f9lf<iJ,ur<$ ,0... $ 
Usc=. or Property o 
Inlerest Incorre: o 
Clwgt:liror Salu and Servicu ,0 

Rl!vc~ll~e frontQ~r! '0, 
Tronsrcf"$ o 

TOTAL REVENUEs 

Wm!l!TII,~ 

1998-2000 Approprll'ions 
Unclaimed Property 
TQ:rAL~DI'J1)RES 

111,~82  

"11"1,682 ,., 
159,963 871,645 

.' "1%,96:r~7  "8ri.M~··'  

8.56,970 
~ -856,910­ ...• 

13,9.5.5 
.n3,gSS· 

EXCESS (DEfiCIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (111,682) S (159,963) S (811,645) S (856,910) S (13,955) $ 

TOTAL REVENUES' 
EXPEDlTURES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARiANCE 

q.---_.~ o 
o o 
"0 Oi 

o~ 

870,92.5 720 
, . '810~~ ,"721>, 

(810,92'1) 
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STATE LAND FUND 
BUDGET 81I'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTA L AS REVENUESt BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
JULY I, 1"8 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

REVENIJIlS 
Finu &.PO(ieinou o s _ 0 S 0':" S _ Q ~_ _ 9_. S ~_o S Q 
-USC--;;'-~~y o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Interest Income o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Cbaii~  fOr Sales ljJ¥fServiee, o --_. 0 -- 0 -- .0' --_.~ --- 0 '" .0 

RevculK: nom Olbua: o .!- 0 L:: IJIIIG'0.. Q.< -;:: ~ ~ ~ _0 
TrllJl.s~ o 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUES o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
~ -. ..__ I 

~~-RID!'!'~ 

1998·2000 Approprialion.~ 

Historic Governor's MlUlSion 75.000 o 75,000 75.000 0 75,OCO 0 
Pool~iief 0; 3O,CiOO - - ~~. ',9 ~-,- jQ:OOO -- 0' 
R~Jl~~' 

~,~  

~ _213.30'/ ..;.~  ~ill!!1!.  _.......... _.Q_ ,~1:~  ~"Q,~---~-Peoilentiary Co,ulrUclion 258,000 o 158,000 258.000 0 258,000 0� 
Capilal Cowll\Ictioo o 800,000 800,000 800,000 0 800,000 0� 

. S8J:307. '800,000'. -:1,381;301' 00',381;3111" .""."'. .. '.' .. '00'0 "..'p' .~"  .. ' .• ',,38'J,30'7" p , •• '00 . '0 'i'brAtE~!fflffifIii;S 

~XCEsS(DiFiCrENC'Y) OFREVENlms 
OV~R (UND~R) EXP~NDITURES (581,307)_5___ (800,OOO~  (1,381,307) 5 (1,381,307) 5 0 5 (1,381,307) 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
(CONCLUDED) 

FLEX BENEFIT PROGRAM FUND 
BUDGET B11'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
JULY 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

REVENUES 
Fine.i~FOJ(~(~  o o 0 ~  0 S 0 S 0 o 
Usc of Properl)' o o 0 0 0 0 o 
Intere-'¢( Income o o 0 92,111 ----­ 0 92.111 92,111 

Cbll(l" f6c SB..Ic.s md S~ioe~ 

;Rcven~ from otben: 
3.660,000 

o 
o 
o 

3,600,000 " 
0 

4,io~,038 , 
0 

I 0 ~-~ 

(}.:.- ""­
4.105,0;38 

0 
50,5,038 

o 
TrQJls(crs o o 0 0 0 0 o 

TOTAL REVENUES, 3,600,000 4,197,149 0 4,197,149 597,149 

~l'l',I;;~PIJUJtElL  ,~,  

1998-2000 Approprlatlons 
Flexible Bendils Plan 
TO:T"A LEXPENJ)iTI!RES 

.3.600.000 
":yJOjj;OOlf ,m"," 

500.000 
'500;000" 

4.100.000 3,924,492 
4;100;OOO"-"··M3'.92.~W ,"", 

0 
it 

3.9~4,492 

.,'". 3.92<4,492' .". 
175,508 

;l1$$Il8' 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (500,000) S (500,000) S 272,657 272.657 
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REVE1!!JES 
Fines k FOIJei!tII'U 
Use of ProperlY 
Intcfel:llncome 
GUles foc SAles ...fSCrvice15 

\Rc\'CQUt lt~m  Olbc~  

T~s(en:  

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURF.5 
j'99S:iooo APP~opriations 

Miners HospitaJ� 
MinclJ11pc<:lor"� 
S[J.le,~pi~ 

Vanous CapitaJ Conslruclion 
Douva5 SchollU"8rup 
P'uJ,)Uc Sebool C.pilal GlW(fuCli()D 
tlJJ~l!~ r " 

Pioneer Museum 
Stale Penitentiary 
H~ hi~ry.l:i~ Cllmp 
~~O~_Illion1 

Woman', Center� 
Honor Farm� 
Parolt:urn-V16ljltion 
Ullcl4i~~llC!Iy' 

Historic Governor', Mansion 

Pool Boiler 
Roof~g
 

HeaJlb CareF'~ci.n1:
 

Pcnitc;iW; Co~s~tioD
 

CaRilal ConslIUctioD 

~~~~tt~~~  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
dVER (UMJE!il'mIiNDirt!iiE$' . 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

. JULV I, 1998 

I,()()Q--'!­
428,496 

7,000 
3:637,090 

19,()()Q 
o 

4.092,496 

1.008.613 
~~P(4 • 
~ooo 

2.314.130 
1,000 

o 
o • 

15.000 
150,000 
i4,956� 

. 1~~q9~L
 

95,540 
66.000 

o 
!JI~~~ 

15,000 
30.000 

tiS,307 
lli~_. 

258.000 

'3.600-;-~: 

1~,7,09.~~.4.. 

D1I'S& BUDGET 
SUPPLEMENTAL AS 

BUDGET ADJUSTED 

_ .0 _1' .,~  

479.000 907,496 
0 7.000 

.4,000.000 17.631.000 
__~  "~~  w _~1;l99 

11.103.672 17.703.672 
32.205,972 36,298,468 

0 1,008.613 
--- i2.6;!i ~798.612  

~_ _ 0 6~~;QQQ 

0 2,314.130 
__ ... 0 1,000 

31,703.67-2 31,703.672 
_ ~ . 23,3OQ 

6.813 21.813 
267,000 417,000 

-- \o;il¢o - 6.1,956" 

,,~_  .~J:.OO;~ '!S9LOOO 
0 95,540 

12,000 78.000 
';;- 1,143;i~ 1,743.2'$6.-=­ ~~~ 87;h~5! 

0 75.000 
0 30.000 

---. 0 218;307 
__ ~  _ n~.~ 

0 258.000 

::: 4,::::
...35:518;632.. .52,28J.~c~'''· 

TOTAI. EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
BUDGET BASiS TOTAL REVENUESI 

REVENUES! BIENNIUM EXPENDITURES 
EXPENDITURES ENCU~mRANCES  ENCUMBRANCES 

$ 8~,9?S s 0 $, §0.978 
631.586 0 631.586 
127,586 0 127.586 

4.132.011 I ~~_. 0 4.132.011 
__ -llM-S::' • 0 215.454 

31.594.189 0 31,594,789 
36,782,464 0 36.182.464 

1,008.613 0 1.008.613 
- 7~),790  -~- 34,882 -~ '19~6n 

6,900.000 _ 0 ~$9 

2.314.130 0 2.314.130 
_ 1,000 ~~....~_ 0 _.__ .1,000 

31.594.189 . O. 31.594.~· 

_ .J3,300 c, _.__"~  0 ~_ p,~ 

17.138 0 11.138 
396.891 0 396,891 

- 56,331 --- Q c~ 56.331 
~ _ 201---.L~l 13.07~ __... ...-:.... Z20~"~9  

66,274 0 66.214 
72.115 0 72.115 

"..-- 1.01.969 --- ~  33.098 7;:-: 1.4S4.167 
__ ~~l9!,~f..  _c__l. ;I2,9J~;  .. __ 819..W 

15.000 0 15.000 
30.000 0 30.000 

-- 218,301 --~ 0 ~-- 218,301 
_~  .28,3",819 .__•. _39,~_  .31Q69 

258.000 0 258.000 

3.:~:: ~3.:z~:: 

• 51,1$9~5j5.  .c •• FJ25.%3~  51;~Jj.m  

VARIANCE 

19,978 
(275.910) 
120,586 

(13,504,919) 

17~,J54  

13,891,117 

483,996 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

108,883 
O· 

c 4,675 

20.109 
";619 

22-.2.~.l  

29.266 
5.885 

289.~9 

720 
o 
o 
~ 

15} 
o 
o 

J75.i08 
n ...•,.872.348; 
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STATE OF WYOMING. 139 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Fund Balance 
NONEXPENDABLETRUSTFUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

Common Wyoming Permanent Montgomery Wyoming 

School Wildlife Mineral Homeror Tobacco 

Land Trust Trust the BUnd Settlement 

- - Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Mineral Severance Tax --­ $ 0 $ - 0 $ 69,719,687 $ 0 $ - 0 $ 69,719,687 

Use of Property 40,360,771 0 0 54,780 0 40,415,551 

License & Permits 
~. -­ 0 - 64,~ - 0 0 - 0 6~225 

Interest & Inveslrnentlncome 83;593,644 0 (174,539) 233,804 484,677 84,137,586 

Change!!, ~r  Value of~~  (43&~M1~~~_  

0___ __ 0 
(~) (541.&22­ _ (43A2PI6) 

Revenue from Others 0 1,248 195,264 15,351 20,059,882 20,271,745 

Total Operating R=.venues 80,898,497 65,473 69,740,412 239,687 20,003,149 170,947,218 

OP~TI~EX~ 

Travel 0 0 0 4,447 0 4,447 

Rental, Supplies & Services 42,291 0 10,813 388 0 53,492 
~--

Grant and Aid Payments 70,416,685 0 0 500;621 0 70,917,306 

Total O]JCrating Expenses 70,458,976 0 10,813 505,456 0 70,975,245 

Operalingl~  10,439,521 65,473 69,729,599 (265,769) 20,003,149 99,971,973 
~  

INonOperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Real Estate Sales and Other 501,225 0 0 1,300 0 502,525 

Total NonOperalinlLRevenues (Expenses) 501,225 O. 0 1,300 0 502,525 

Net Income Before Operating 

Transfers 10,940,746 65,473 69,729,599 (264,469) 20,003,149 100,474,498 

, ­
Operating Transfers 

Operating Transfers Out (3,936;000) 0' 0 0 0 (3,93<!,OOO) 

Net Income (Loss) 7,004,746 65,473 69,729,599 (264,469) 20,003,149 96,538,498 

----~  

Fund Balance at July-I, 1999 934,782,063 14,638,426 1,561,162,395 4,024,770 0 2,514,607,654 

Fund BaillDce at J!1D~.3.0,  200() $ 941,786,809 $ 14,703,899 $ 1,630,891,994 $ 3,760,301 $ 20,003,149 $ 2,611,146,152 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
NONEXPENDABLEFUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

Wyoming 

Common Wildlife� 

School Trust� 

Fund Fund� 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash Received from Use of Property $ 5q,279.584 $ 0-
Cash Received from Mineral Serveraoce Tax 0 0 

License & Permits 0 64,225 

Revenue from Others 0 4.880 

Cash Paid for Grants and Aids (67.953.608) 0 
-~-

Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 0 0 

Other Expenses (42,291) 0 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATINO ACTIVITIES (11,716,315) 69,105 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Real Estate Sales and Other 501,225 0 ... 
Operating Transfers In (Out) (3,936.000) 0 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES (3,434,775) 0 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES: 
~--~  

Loan Payments Received 389.253 0 

Loans Made 
--~--'  -­ ----"'"­ .... ---~ - - -­ 0 -- ­ .... - 0 

Interest Income 83,261,678 0 

Securities Lending Collateral 28,646,297 0 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)~~~NTACTIVITIES 112,297,228 0 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 91.146.138 69.105 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JULY I, 1999 894,311,254 14,634,794 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30, 2000 $ 991,457,392 $ 14,703,899 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 10,439,521 65.473 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash 

Provided by Operating Activities: -�Interest (83.593.644) 0 

Chaoge in Fair Value of Investments 43,055.918 0 ...-..-_- ---"---' --
Chaoges in Assets and Liabilities: 

(Increase) Decrease io Accounts Receivable 16,786,220 3,632 

(Increase) Decrease in 
~ 

Advances Receivable . 0 0 

(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds -. [ (867,406) 0 
_ .... -------- - - .­

Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Uncollectible Loans 
~ 

'" 0 0 

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 2,463,076 0 
.----..-.. 

Total Adjustments (22,155,836) 3.632 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (11,716,315) $ 69,105
l ::'J. 

SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING ACTlVITLES 
Change in the Fair Value of Investments $ (43,055,918) $ 0 

J_""! t 

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Amounts Shown in the Balance Sheet 
Change in the Fair Value of Investmems $ (43,055,918) $ 0 

Cash and Cash EquivalentS June 30, 2000 . 991,457,392 14,703,899~ 

Cash and Cash Equivalents shown on Balance Sheet 

Including Cash and Pooled Investments, Cash with Fiscal 

Agent, and Cash with Trustee $ 948.401,474 $ 14,703,899 
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Permanent 

Mineral 

Trust 

Fund 

Montgomery 

Home For 

The Blind 

Fund 

Wyoming 

Tobacco 

Selllement 

Fund Totals 

$ --­ 0 

58,986,132 

0 

195,264 

0 

(10,813) 

393,797 

59,564,380 

$ - 54,976 $ 

0 

0 
~.~-~ 

15,351 

-­ (500,621) 

0 

(4,835) 

(435,129) 

~ 

0 $ 56,334,560 

0 58,986,132 

0 64,225 
-

20,059,882 20,275,377 
0___ (68,454,229) 

0 (10,813) 

0 346,671 

20,059,882 67,541,923 

-

0 

0 

0 

--­ 1,300 

0 

I..~PO -

~ 

0 

0 

0 

~  

55525 

(3,936,000) 

(3,433,475) 

46,281,727 

(18,030,990) 

(174,539) 

31,735,913 

59,8I2,lll 

-­

0 

0 

233,796 

75,933 

309,729 

-­

~-

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-­

-

46,670;980 

(18~030,990) 

83,320,935 

60,458,143 

172,419,068 

.$ 

~'19,376.!.491 

1,305,755,455 

1,425,131,946 

(124,100) 

3,968,608 

$ 3,844,508 

2O,Q59,882_ 

0 

$ 20,059,882 

2;36,1271516 

2,218,670, III 

$ 2,455,197,627 

69,729,599 (2!i~,1§9)  2O,Q93,149 99,911,973 

174,539 

0 

-­

~-

(233,804) 

64,248 

(484,677) 

541,410 

-

-

(84,137,586) 

43,661,576 

$ 

(3,929,790) 

137,150 

(6,940,915) 

(643,555) 

1,037,352 

(10,165,219) 

59,564,380 

260 --­
0 

--~  

(64) 

0 

0 

(H:i9,360) 

$ (435,129) 

0 
~-

0 

~-
0 

0 

0 

56,733 

$ 20,059,882 

12,860,322 
-

137,150 

- (7,8~,385)  

(643,555) 

3,500,428 

(32,430,050) 

$ 67,541,923 

$ 0 $ (64,248) $ (541,410) $ (43,661,576) 

$ o 
1,425,131,946 

$ (64,248) 
3,844,508 

$ (541,410) 
20,059,882 

$ (43,661,576) 
2,455,197;627 

$ 1,425,131,946 $ 3,780,260 $ 19,518,472 $ 2,411,536,051 
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Statement of Plan Net Assets 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

I 

JUNE 30, 2000 

Wyoming State� 

Highway Patrol� 

Wyoming and Game and Volunteer� 

Retirement Fish Warden Firemen's� 

System Retirement Pension� 

Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and Short term investments: _~~  _ _~_ 

Cash with State Treasurer $ 2,608,169 $ 83,092 $ 643,834 

Domestic liquidity -Chase Bank 143,716,851 2,479,621 1,429,449 
- e;;:..... ...-~ ~_'1 

146,325,020 2,562,713 2,073,283 

Receivables: 

Due from other funds 000 

Insurance oremium tax o 0 220,53!. 

Buy backs 514,941 0 0 

Employ~ontribulions  2,379,568 0 ---!1. 
Employee contributions 2,448,244 0 0 

Securities sold 41,252,406 712,489 414,804 

Accrued interest and dividends 17;064,294 294,901 177.769 ,
-_--:..=..::...:..<::"-'--------=::;...:.<:....:.::_--_--:..'-'-'-'~/ 

63,9-.59,453 1,007,390 813,093 

Investments, at fair value: 

United ~te~asury  se,!;,urities;..._------­ 225,038,286 3,876,465 2,200,029 

Mortgage backed' securities 443,465,249 7,639,045 4,335,425 

Bonds 944,070,006 16,262.363 9,229,459 

Common and preferred stock 2,835,740,865 48,847,911 27,722,896 

Small Business Administration loans 4,~,490  _ 73,723 _ 42,921 
_ _"" 1 

Seeurities lending collateral 273,189,032 4,718,369 2,746,987 

4,725,771,928 81,417,87(1 46,277,717 

Total Assets $ 4,935,756,401 $ 84,987,979 $ 49,164,093 

LIABILITIES 

~nefits  and refunds p.!~ble  $ .ll6,589 $ 29,62L$ 2,692 

Accrued payroll taxes and deductions 95,098 0 13l 

Securities purchased _ l50~12.~?01  ~  ~?,943  1,509,58.?, 

Adtiliilistrative and consulting fees payable 2,431,126 41,979 24,439 

'Securities lending collateral 27~~032  4,718,369 2,746,m 

Due to other funds 18,156 0 0 

Total Liabilities 426,178,902 7,382,917 4,283,834-�Net assets held in IrUst !for pension benefits $ 4,509,577,499 $ 77,605;062, $ 44,880,259, 
j 
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Paid Paid 

Firemen's Firemen's Wyoming 

Pension Pension Judicial 

Fund Fund Retirement 

PlanA PlanB Fund Totals 

$ 187,939 $ 173,834 $ 117,956 $ 3,814,824 

6,820,395 1,041,865 0 155,488,181 

7;008,334 1,215;699 117;956 159,303,005 

0 0 18,156 18,156 

0 0 0 22o.,?1° 

0 '0 0 514,941 

Q 58.2JQ' ~14 2,4~2,43~ 

0 29,476 0 2,477,720 

1,959,077 300, I 5Q.. 0---­ 44,63~26  

810;1:28 124,117' 171 18,471,380 

2,769,205 512,693 19,241 68,781,075 

l.oJ~68,212  ,-,.... 1,622,122 0 - 243,405,114 

211;Q23~OO7  3,1%,589 0 479,659,315 

*i.7.5A,Z82 6,8,05,02'1 0 )o.~U21,Q91 

134,431,729 20,440,603 0 3,067,184,004 

- 202,7_11__ ...11057 0 ~~!8,902 

12;973,749 1,987,709 0 295,6,15,846 

224,054,190 34,083,131 0 5,111,604,842 

$ 233,831,729 $ 35,811,523 $ 137,197 $ 5,339,688,922 

$ -­ ..Q $­ --­ -..oJ.­ -<>,,-$ .3;!8,2Q.7 

0 0 0 95,229 

7,129,622 -­ 1,092,330 0 - 162,453,381 

115,421 17;684 0 2;630,649 

12.973,749 - 1,987,709 .Q.. 295&1~.846 

0 0 0 18,156 

20,218,792 3,097,723 0 461,162,168 

$ 213,6'12,937 $ 32,713,80.0 $ 137,197 $ 4,S78,526,754 
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Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2000 

Wyoming State 

Highway Patrol 

Wyoming and Game and Volunteer 

Retirement Fish Warden Firemen's 

System Retirement Pension 

Fund Fund Fund 

Additions 

Contributions: 

Employer $ 48,577,053 $ 1,158,957 $ 0 

Employee 50:l0~535 -­ 1,077,725 -­ 333,738 

Other ,104,156 160,464 1,163,795 

98,787,744 7,397,146 - 1,497,5-33 

Investment Income: 

~~ ap~re~!ati;JD in farr v~lue 0.!2nvestments 4 IOJ64, 157 7,069,545 4,004,663 
~~ ~ 

Interest and dividends 139,729,897 2;604,373 1,187,278 

Total Inve~ting  activity income 550,094.0~' 

~ 

9.6l3,9J8 _ ~I,941 

Investment activity expenses: 

Investment advisor fees (6,704,702) (115,470) (65,895) 

Net income from investing activities 543,389,352 9,558,448 5,126,046 

From securities lending activities: 

Security lending gross income 9,431,792 162,684 94,612 

Securities leading expenses: 

Brok~r  rebates ~8,787,070) (151,766) __ (8:8,355) 

Agent fees (177,192) (3,060) (1,782) 

Total securities leading expenses (8,964,262) (154,826) (90,137) 

Net income from securities leading activities 467,530 718~8 4,475 

Total net investment income 543,856.8l;l2 9,566,306 5,130,521 

Total additions 642,644,626 II ,963,452 6,628,054 

Deductions: 

Benefits paid 121,068"m 2,632,721 849,892 

Refunds 11,360,095 345,187 71,152 

Adminis1;al!ve,!xpenses 1,182,899 21,226 39,566 

Total deductions 133,611,471 2,999,208 960,6JO 

Net increase 509,033.155 §..9..6.1,244' __..::5=,667.~  

Net assets held in trust for pension benefits: 

Beginning of year 4,000,544,344 68,640,818 39,212;815 

End of year $ 4,509,57:7,499 $ 77;605,062 '$ 44,!l8Q,259 
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Paid 

Firemen's 

Pension 

Fund 

PlanA 

Paid 

Firemen's 

Pension 

Fund 

PlanB 

Wyoming 

Judicial 

Retirement 

Fund Totals 

$ 0 

o 
o 
o 

$ 741,132 

3.~,~  

0 

,1.,11 \,699 

$ 38,221 

__ 54,371 

19,213 

_,~1Jl,8Q5  

$ 

~,_ 

50,515,363 

51,942,936 

1,447,628 

tQa,2Q~,Q21  I 

19,450,!94 3p25,176 o 443,913,735 
~. 

6,678,372 1,032,713 4,527 151,2:37,160 

26,128~566  4,057,889 4;527 595,15Q,895 

(319,638) (47,950) 0 (7,253,655) 

25;808.928 4,009,939 4,527 587,897,240 

450,721 70,297 o 10,210,106 

L (417,298) (23..&.35)... 0 (9,5Q1l,4242 

(8,415) (1,289) 0 (191,738) 

(425,713) (65,224) 0 (9,700,162) 

25.008 5m3 0 509,944 

25,833,93Q 4,015,012 4,527 588,407,184 

25,833,936 5,126,711 116,332 692,313,111 

.5,)38,084 142,877 82Q2 

o 25,694 226 

33,108 7,645 46 

5,'171,192 ' 180,216 48,474 

20;662,744 4,946;495 67;858 

192,950,193 27,767.,305 69,339 4,329,184,8141 
•

. $ 213,612,937 $ 32,713,800 $ 137,197 $ 4,878,526,754 
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Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

BALANCE BALANCE 

TREASURER'S AGENCY FUND 

ASSETS 

Cash and Pooled Investments 

Cash with Trustee 

Interest Receivable 

Trade Receivable 

Due from Other Funds 

Due from Other Governments 

Due from Component Unit 

Tolal AsselJ 

JULY I, 

1999 

1,753,873 
o 

27,551 

490 

10,988,188 

47.509,143 

71.,798 

60.352,043 

S 

S 

ADDITIONS 

334,893,065 
__ 43,303 

28,659 

I 3~7 

10,231,076 

_~ 57,788,803 

0 

402,9.~,2S3  

S 

S 

DEDUCTIONS 

306,204,291 
0 

27.m 

'496 

10,988,188 

47,509,143 

72,'798 

364.802,461 $ 

JUNE 30, 

2000 

30,442,647 

~ 

28,659 

10,231,076 

~ 57,7~ 

" 0 

98,534,835 

LIABILITIES 

Trade Payable 

Duo !D~boLFJIDds 

Due to Other Governments 

~  to Co~ponen~Unit 

Advances,Payable 

Liability UllCler Seeuritia,' Lending 

Funds Held in Trust 

Total Liabilities 

56.426,749 $ 

,297,88!­
1,395,917 

0 

3,650,000 

0 

(1,418,004) 

60,352.043 S 

0 

67,706,3S8 

1,472,762 

5,694,681 

6,JSO,ooo 

-- -.Q~  

321,918,119 

402.985.253 

S 

S 

56.426,249 S 

--, ~8I  

1,395,917 

0 

0 

-­ ....2­
306,682,414 

364.802,461 S 

0 

67.106,388 

1,472,762 

5,6~681  

9.800.000 

4: 

13,817,701 

98,534,835 

~TE ENGINEER FUND 

ASSETS 

Cash and Pooled Investments 

_ 

50,053 78,658 S 86,345 42,366 

LIABl1JlTJES 

Funds Held in Trust 50,053 S 78,658 S 86,345 S 42,366 

'ATTORNEY GENERAL 

ASSETS 

Cash and Pooled Investments o S 3,701 o 

LIABILlTJES 

FIlJlds Held in Trust $, 0 S 3,701 S 3,70J $ O. 

COUNTY PREDATORY CONTROL FUND
"""_

ASSETS 

Cash and Poo1ed'!DveslJnenlS 36.632 $ 490,022 S 486,875 $ 39.779 

LIABILITIES 

Fund, Held in Trust 36,632 $ 490,022 S 486,875 S 39,719 , 

A & I CONFERENCE FUND 

A~ETS_ 

Cash and Poo\cd !DveSlJnenlS 77,445.$ 351,854 $, 327,287 S ,J02.012, 

LIABILITIES 

Funds Held in Trust 71.445 351,854 $ 327.287 102.012 
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SfAl'E PARK DAMAGE DEPOSIT F1JND 

ASS.m:s 

Cash and Pooled Investments 

LIABILITIES 

J?un4 _Hel~ in. TIllS! 

_____... rr _INSURANCE COMPANY BOND FUND

ASSETS� 

Cash and' Pooled Iove.tmeDlS� 

UABIL!TIES� 

FUDds Held'in Trust� 

ADJUTANT GENERAL FUND 

~ETS 

Cash-and Pooled Inves'meDlS $ 

UABILITIES� 

Funds Held inTJus!� 

ENVIRONMENTAL CASH BOND FUND 

ASSETS 

Cash and Pooled IoveSlmenlS 

LIABILITIES� 

Funds Held in TIllS'� 

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE.t:l!!m. 

ASSETS 

Casb and Poaled Investments 

Cash wilh Trusru 

~~ble 

Interest Receivable� 

Trade Receivable� 

Due from OOer Funds 

Due from Componet UtJ,it 

Total Assets 

LIABlLITIBS 

Due '0 O!he,,,,rr"''''''''''''''- _ 
Due to Other Governments 

Due 10 Com~ncnt Unit 

Liability Under Securities Lending 

£l!!1!!!.m:I~'in T."'" 
Total Liabilities 

BALANCE BALANCE 

JULY 1, JUNE 30, 

1999 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2000 

11,906 S 15,826 S 25,816 S 1,916 

11.906 $ 15,826 $ 25,816 S 1.916 

129,613 $ 50,090 $ 0 $ __179,703 

129;613 $ 50.090 $ 0 $ 179,703 

163.319 $ 3.000 S 33.807 $ J.32,512 

163,319 $ 3.000 $ 33,807 $ 132,512 

377,073 S 78,777 $ 122,757 ,$ 333,093 

377,073 S 78,777 S 122,757 S 333,093 

7,506,672 S -­ 764,81~  $ __ ~76,596  $ -­ 18,144,716 

0 70,156 0 70.156 

104,542.738 1§1.157,578 104,542,738 
, 

-181.157,578 

94,763 46,431 94.763 46,431 

1,685 560 1,685 560 
---~- ~~~--

843,331 0 843,331 0 

82,843 0 82,843 0 

113,072,032 S 946,089,365 $ 859,741.956 S 199,419,441 

54,78~,47~ $ __ 88,437,952 $ __ ~,7~,475  $ _~ 88,4:n952 

43,470,902 44,035,151 43,470,902 44,035,151 

9 _ 2,435,!!.2.0 _ O. 2,43~860  

o ~B 0 ~B 

14.816,655 8WII0,246 761,486,579 64,440.322 

113,072,032 $ 946,089,365 $ 859,741,956 $ 199,419,441 



148 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

(CONCLUDED) 

BALANCE BALANCE 

JULY I, JUNE 30, 

1999 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2000 

STATE LANDS FUND 

~ETS  

Cash and Pooled Investmenu 435.284 65.086.162 S 65,039.460 S 481.986 

Cash,:iLh Trust~  o 3.238 0 3,238 

ACCOUlllS Receivable 3,824,486 4,885.205 -~:. 3,824,486 ~ 4.885,205 

mI....' Re<eivablo IJ64 l!ill- ---" _l.36,4_ _ 2J.Q 

Trade Receivable 24 U 24 U 
Total Assets 4.261,158 69,976,774 S 68.865.3~ S 5.372.598 

L1A!l~ 

Due to Other Funds 3.808.627 S 4,885.066 S 3.808.627 S 4.885.066 

D~ Component Unit 15.859 __ 139 __ 15.859 139 

Liability UDder Socuri,i.. Lending o 3,238 0 3,238� 

Funds1I0!<!.l!!.J11I!1 4360672_ 65,088.331 65,040.848 484,155� 

Total Liabilities 4.261.158 S 69,976.774 S 68.865,334 S 5.372,598� 

FUNDS HELD ~'OR  INDIVIDUALS 

~erS~  _ 
Cash and Pooled Investments 7.309,604 $ 28.707.051 S 28.377.933 $ 7.638,722 

WAlIll.ITIES 

Funds H.ld in T.lU5t 7~L6P4 $ __28,707.051 $ 28.377.933 $ 7,638,722 

TREASURER'S LOAN ADVANCE

ASSETS­
, Cosb ;u1d e..l¢ Iny..llDelll. 548,344 $ 8,000,000 $ .6,453,324 $ 2,095,020 

LIABll.ITIES 

Advances Payable 137 ,ISO $ 1,971,667 $ 137,1,50 $ 1.971,667 

Funds Held- in Trusl 411,194 6.028.33'3 6,3L6M4 123,353 

TOlal Uabi.lilies 548,344 S 8,000.000 S 6,453.324 S 2.095.020 

TOTAL-ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

ASSBTS 

Cash and Pooled [nvelilmeOIS 18,399.818 $ 1,202,572,846 S 1,161,338.192 $ 59.634.472 

Cash with Trustee o _ 116.697 __ 0 __ 116.697 

Accounts Receivable 108,367,224 186,042.783 108,367,224 186.042.783 

Trage~eui~  2&9 933_ -1dL 931 

Interest Receivable (net) 123.678 77,233 123,678 77,233 

Du~!rom  Other F~ 11,831,S19 10,231.076 11.83l.519 10.231.076 

Due from Other Governments 47.509.143 -~-. 57.788:803 .-­ 47,50'9,143 -~-, 57,788,803 

Du. fJ:oJ!!.~~~nlU~ts  155,641 0. J55.641. 0 

Total Assets 186,389,222 S 1,456,830,371 S 1,329.327,596 S 313.891,997 

UABll.ITIES 

1-....LJ8de ~.'"  ~  J 5Ji,4~6,249 S 0 $ 51i,4UJ49 $ -!! 
Due to Olber Funds 58,890.983 161,029.406 58,890.983 161,029.406 

Due 10 OtberGovernments 44,866.819 ~ 45,507.913 _~~ 44.866,819 _~_ 45,507,913 

Du. to Component Unil 15.859 8,130,680 15,859 8,130.680 

M~apc<;!,P~Y!bl<- ~,2~A50 ~ _ ~~!M7  --117,150 I __1'!,771,667 

Liability Under Securities Lending o 116,697 0 116.697 

Punc!~  !;!eld In_T~Sl 22,402,162 _ ~~~ IJ68,990,536 87,335.634 

Total Liabiliri.. 1~~,i22 $, .. ~~. __.. 1.456:830,371 $ .l.m~ii.s96 $ 3J3,891,997 
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General Fixed 
Asset Account Group 

Big Horn Sheep - (Photo credit: Wyoming Tourism) 
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Schedule of General Fixed Assets 
By Agency and Functional Category 
As of JUDe 30, 2000 

furniture General� 
Fixtures & Construction Fixed Assets� 

AK;ency Land Equipment Buildings Vehicles In Progress Tolal� 
General'Goyeiiunenl ~.  ",.-,<' "'." .,,','.~  -,~"-,~,,=,,,~
..•.,.i.i'.._,,_.~."".,.. 

~1'	 Govemo;,~ Office '$ _ ° $ ~l.7I.7 $ 0 $ _ ..lJ.. S' _0 $ ~bpr 

002 S«re,aryofState 0 295,615 0 0 0 295,615 
003 State Audilo, 0 73,565 ° ° 0 73,565 
()()4. St~ n~el _. I ~ &, .... - 0 1--. 711Ji - ..- ~O -~. IbIII t_.. ~O" .::,-" "*Mk'O"'-- - ii;"f1 
Q06 :Q,tPI.9f~!!Jie.~JJ!fOl)!lOt\qn  __'L-....... MJ9.96i _ ,q31,g59. _ 63,523;1113 ..:..-.- ~1!Ul!!~___ 9A3M~7_ 4 77.J~..l2Ji 

007 AdjutanlOeneral 3.822.734 551.017 51.777,737 186.576 8.917,407 65,255,471 
021 [kpartnleDl of Audit 0 23'.541 0 0 0 235,541 
1j6i Oov.rn.r·$'Rcstdc,* - ~-r---:'  0 -- 103;'29 - 1,193.768 - -- ·O.~·-0 - J.297'w 
On ~~ys_~m. ~ 0 _ .~~,87.7  .0 ~01: IT.~ ~ _ 0 _ '11.m: 
20\� Legislative Service Office 0 209,623 0 0 0 209,623 

Total General Goverruncnt $ 7,242,698 $ 2,996,720 $ 116,494,688 $ 271,179 $ 18,448,824 $ 145,4",109 

EdutaUon 
OOS Department of Ed,ucalion $ 4.108 $ 2,637,893 S 469.811 S 16.646 $ 0 $ J.'.".~J" 

019 Pror. f~ffii~ BOard -' f '29)5'0 - --0:-' --0 -- 0- .U~l  

:0"� ~G9.~!Y:9>J!ellL ....... .... . ........ ..0. __.. . .. 132.014 .0· 9 O.'132.014�Coinm. 
TOIa! Education $ 4.108 $ 3.399.257 $ 469.811 $ 16.646 $ 0 $ 3,889,822 

La", JUIl1celllU\ SJifrly 
06&� ""~.lie 1lefe!!!lc! 0:.$ u.~J  S 0,$ _~13M~.~._S_ O..l--:I§§J13r 

015� Anomey General 150,548 1.562.114 8.383.211 412,888 0 10,508.761 
080� Department ofC:0rrections 616,022 1..:584.520 42,540,419 0 4,421,854 49.162.815 
riO)� o r- -f92Ji~  - \. 0 --. - ~._, -"0 ~2;ihSi!·~c..u;;'·~' 

I~	 1Q2'IM'JDdicial DiM'" o ~~~5_  .• Jl,- __ 0'-_ _o~__~~J4J  

151� District Anomey I and 2 o 37.827 0 0 0 37.827 
Total Law, Justice and S~fely	 766,570 $ 3,484,375 $ 50,923,630 $ 567,546 $ 4,421,854 $ 60,163,975 

iHraJlh~!,<j  ~::-::::-----=~...,.J....~
048� Department of HeaJth 

T?}~I_ Hea1\b Services 

~1aI,S!-~', 

049� Department of Family Services 
TOlal Social Services 

~Q.Il»1I!.IISI!1.!'.Hl!itf!l!f~ 

011� 53.150 $ 688.130 $ 2,493,610 $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,234.950 
020� 

-~, ._~~j:Jii- ... ~ _._--~- ~ ~ - '-T~~ 

~ 

PZ4� 2'lti,888. _-!,~~:m 18,~,19!_ _ 1·,Jll$9M..__ _9.. 'hHJm~ 

041� o 11,943 0 15,013 0 26,956 
044� o 39,665 0 0 0 39,665
r '" 
~S	 295.893 l66jo15 1.I?1.607 m$),. 0'·- 1,9O'I}j8'1.. 

645,931 $ 3,216.289 $ 22.089.472 $ 1,453,4S1 $ 0 $ 27,405,173 

IResoIJl'<e1leYri9P~lan(f~OII 

010 .~tof,~~U1lnie," $ ;v..?..m__2)9;~  

029 Water Development Cornrn.issioo 0 12,210 
037 SlalO Engineer 0 202.018 
(040 G........dfib ~l 1!5~ '9tS;s?1 
.IHZ _~l98!.c,!l.i~:l Q, 1.~,9hl 

051� Livestock Board 0 9,000 
060� Public Lands 189,014Uj8.,52s. 

T~iat~~;"'i:>evelopmeol  

aDd RecrmoD .� 18,97S,W . $f· 
~ployment 

$'-.­.~ ~:E;"pJoymeol -191.283 $ 4,!89ML s i4fC~ $ - til»Sl.S 0$. .6,813,s:f$~  

,. ~~o~  $ ""191.283 $ .4,189;793 :$ '2.43t.69?S 61'.QS3/C,$ ". <0, .$ ...c6.s13i8S8i 

·ToJ.~1  G~raI!'1!!d~__.r _ $'..... 
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Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets 
By Agency� 
As of June 30,2000� 

General General� 
Fixed Assets Fixed Assets� 

Agency 1999 Additions Deletions 2000� 
'GeiieraIGoYtiiuntJir'-"'" ,," "� 

OQI__ ': ' Govemqr;. ~ce " $� 8;7~_____22;957 S� " 0 $ 31,7P--002 Secretary of Slate 292,458 3,157 0 295,615� 
003 Slate Audilor 49,261 30,047 5,743 73,565� 

',~ - 'siaiC~~  ""'"i4.4i2 - ~37 -- "iQ,5n n -~ n.m 
'006 _ ~pl.of  A~.~ lnformatio.!! 89.7.70;455.:-. _ j,176;15l :TI.?2:I.I~~L	

 - ­
007 Adjutant General 56,254,820 10,652,003 1,651,352 65,255,471� 
021 Department of Audit ,82,673 0 47,132 235,541� , ­i063 -� &.vemOr'sR~lIl% .-'7',.2?1,297 0 

~ 0- 1;297,197 
B~Iiit.~Sy.st~!qp __� ~~. _~19,568 ,,--,g- ~,,~M7.Z  

201 Legislative Service Office 208,701 6,744 5,822 209,623 
1')f\..,.,n.,A., . 5,896,776 145,454,109Total General Government ..;:;$oo==~'J;;';7;;';;'W;';";;"J;;;';;J;"';;~  12,071,542~~~;';;'''';:;===';;;~~~'';;'=='';;'';;;;';';;';;';;=;:$ $ 

"� . 
~uc~lWn 

005 Department of Education $ 825,629 $ 2,376,324 $ 73,495 $ 3,128,458� 

019 Prof. Teaching Standards Board 32,123 13,339 16,112 29,350� 

057� -Co~~;YCOiI~g;&;;;;:· ,. ~i£:m~- ,.-~~".""O 'l9o.47~ '732;ilt4 
TolalEducation $ 1,78l>.242.. $ . . .2,389,663, $' _ 280,08~  $'. -. 3,889JI22 

Law, Justice ~  Sare~.  .• 
,008 Public Defender $ 20.104 $ o .$ 8;447 'S 

-

~6.57 

,Ol~, _ -A!\Q(ti<;y_(®~~ ~l1Jl~L  ~1,HO~_  _ _ jlJ,O.$_ 1,g,~l!~31  

080� Department of Correctioos 46,115,901 6,400,445 2,940,643 49,575,703 
"'7";: QQA.101 Supreme Court ~,_,uU' 0 83,172 192,712� 

120 ~ -102-136JudicialDiJuiclS - - .r._ . ­ - ~----~ Q-.,-­
1l\I.v~~ IS;487 ,... '9:f.545 

'151 P~lri~A~y LatllU _ ~n827 Ii ~I,5Z1,,,.� 0 
.­Total Law, Justice and Safety $ .)(),44/,b/U ) 6,760,072 $ 3,043,767 $ 60,163,975 

tBelillli servtce~ 

!J4~' _~l'mmeDl'of!!~\h $ ,3~,Q1,().1'10 .$ .., J'.§O~,661. ,$.,_ ..39S;123",,$.,,,,,,35.2.47,7Q8 
Total Health Services $ 34,040,170 $ 1,602,661 $ 395,123 $ 35,247,708 

~Ocl.al $~s ,._, 

049.. _� Depam!!,:JiNirFlIDl!Iy Se!yi~~~~ 1£':6~s."noA 0 < M~-"!nn •
kti!?M'~  "~  2.819,218' $', l~.804.036.~ "{t?U'-i~I.v,..  ......... -.... _... ...�Total Social Services $ 12,655,984 $ J,'O/,/'IV ) 2,819,218 $ 15,804,036 

-,pr•.­

$ 3.lfl,~~..J _~-IJl,?~,L$ _.!l S 3.234,2,50 
499,744 270 65,500 434,514 

19,765 0 o 19,765 

21,044;4~5 ~7s.128  ~177.6()8- -~ -2~741;975 

,20.3)2;'" ~  . _6.604 ~O__ _ ~,~Ji 

21,881 30,728 12,944 39,665 

1,891,2'2 63,612 47,537 1,907,348 
':'11 -

,$ . 26,618;828$ 1,089,934' $ ,~03;589 $ 27;40S.173 

Resource Development and Recreation
oi'o . ". ~Tartmenlo;f;:A,-:'"'gri";'C"lil~lure"'---~""-;$:---~~  

,­
o,u64;177- $ 58,liM'$ 

029. V{~terDe.vel9.Rm~nl<;O.lI~n.!h$ion  J2;~!Jl  _~. .--:Q. 
037 Slate Engineer 218,818 10,790 

040 Garee and Fish Department 41,991,805 2,564,631 
! . - .{"._'"':"'_'. - ,,'.v· .,,,,,� ­
'042' ~ologiC3l  'Sw:vey i:¥48;ffi67' -, i'ini 
Jlsl : Ll~eggci" Board>,!,.. _ J!§,811 ~ 0 
060� Public Lands 2.444,357 IS3,604 

Total Resource Development 
-aJldRa'te"al,ion $ 54.729.045 $ 2,800,4W S' 3,5$2,Olili $ 53,9.47.39·9 

Employment 
025' $ 5,7;75,547 $ 1,297:940$ lil9,629 -,$ ;6.873.858J 

$ S,7.75~547 :$ l;Z9;T;94Q '$ 199,629.$ 6;873,858" 

$ .33f.;326,lii~~  $ 33;979;502~ $' 
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152 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of General Fixed Assets 
By Source 
As of June 30, 2000 

General Fixed Assets: 

Land 

Buil~if.l&s  

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 
Vehicles 
Constuction in Progress 

Total General Fixed Assets

Investment !!t General Fixed Assets ~y SolU'ce; 

General Fund 

$ 27,272,333 

258,8.95,116 
24,160;079 
11,460,759 
27,087,793 

$ 348,786,080 

. , , . ,I 

$ 305,993,702 

================ 

Special Revenue Funds ~~~  . 41,454,623 

Donations 1,337,1'5 
..•~~~.~  '"Totai Investment in General Fixed J1 oo,.to q: 348,786,080 
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UNIVERSITY OF 
WYOMING FUNDS 

The University funds are used to account for transactions related to public institutions of higher education. 
The University of Wyoming is governed by a twelve member board, the members of which are appointed by the 
Governor with the consent of the Senate. 

Elk - (photo credit: Wyoming Game & Fish) 
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154 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Balance Sheet 
UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
JUNE 30, 2000 

Endowment 

Current Funds Loan and Similar 

Unrestricted Restricted Funds Funds 

ASSETS 

Cash l!"d Cash Ijguivale~ts $ 38.157.107 $ 0 $ 1,004,230 $ 1,796.382 
-~-

Investments 27,298,676 11,815,297 16,302,497 71,292,159 

Ac;:ounts Recei~le (net)~ 2,502,537 4,695,252 3,443 0 

Due from Other Funds 5,049,818 0 300.000 0 

~  Receivable (nel) 0 - 0 20,990,764 - 0 

Interest Receivable 19,960 3,466 606 228 

Inventories 3,86~~2 0 0 0-
Prepaid E<penses 815,572 '0 0 0 

InveslmJOntJn Pl!nl: 

Land 0 0 0 0 

Land Ir~pr~vem,;nts 0 0 0 0� 

Buildings 0 0 0 0� 

F.guipnJent !J - 0 Jl.- -- 0� 

Construction in Progress 0 0 0 0� 

Total Assets $ 77,712,612 $ 16,514,015 $ 38,601,540 $ 73,088,769� 

~.lh..ITIES  -
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilitites $ 5,481,811 $ 496,924 $ 0 $ 0 

P~yro.!!...and  Re!a,!;.~.Liabilities  -l3,47~37  446,380 0 0-
Compensated AbSC/lCes'Payablc 6,075,538" -830.774 0 0 

~piJal  Le~PaYdb1e  , 0 0 _0 0 

Due to Other Funds 543,781 3,845,090 0 0 

0 0 0 0,B.~s Pay~!e 

~ 

DepOsits Held in Custody for Qthers 0 0 l>,4g8,634 0 

Total Liabilities 25,57.9,967 5.,§19.l68 [,438.634.. .IL 

FUND BALANCE . 
Current Fund Unrestricted 

Encumbered 3,181,941 0 0 0 

Unencumbered 48,950,704 0 0 0 

Current Funds· Restricted 
n n ­

Encumbered 0 446,024 0 0 
_ __~O

Uilencuml5e~~d  _0_ 10,448,823 0 

U.S. Government Loans Refundable 0 0 5,589,005 0 

Loan Funds 0 0 31,573,90_1_ 0 

Board Designated Endowment Funds 0 
~--

0 0 9,005/718 

Jl!l!!owment Funds 0 0 ,0 64,9~M~1 

Plant Funds 

!Jne<pend~d 0 0 0 0 
I -- ---­

Renewal and Replacement 0 0 0 0 

.Retire~~t ofIndeb~CS! Q. 0 0 - 0-- -~-

Investment in Plant 0 0 0 0 

Total Fund Balance 52,132,645 10,894,847 37,162,906 73,088,769 

,Total Liabilities 3I!d Fund'Balance :l 77,712,612 S. Ill.514,015 $ . 38,6()J,540 .$ ?3,!Jg8,169 
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Plant Agency Total 

Funds Funds aU Funds 

$ 4,326,296 $ 1,319,791 $ 46,603,&06 

10,697,843 15,552,804 152,959,276 

__1,2950 7,2~ 

~ -
142,649 0 5,492,467 

.0 0 .2O,990,1M 

72,587 479 97,326 

0 0 3,868,942 

353,780 0 1,169,352 

3,662,242 0 3,662,242 

16,548,924 0 16,548,924 
~-

272,348,559 0 272,348,559 

97,731,263 0 97,731~ 

1,096,554 0 1,096,554 

$ 406,980,697 $ 16,874,369 $ 629,772,002 

$ 968,24\ $ 28,700 $ 6,975,676 

0 0 _1~,9~5,~ 

0 0 6,906.312 

827,474 0 __g7A7.! 

0 0 4,388,871 

33,7~0,0£0 0 33,720,OOQ 

0 16,845,669 18,284,303 

35,515,,715 16,874,369 85,027,853 

0 0 3,181,941 

0 0 48,950,704 

-~  

0 0 446,024 

0 0 10,448,823 

0 0 5,589,005 

0 0 31,573,901 

0 0 9,005.718 

0 0 64,083.051 

3,537,995 0 3,537,995 

1,720,368 0 1,720;368 

479;966 0 _ 479.966 

365,726,653 0 365,726,653 

37\ ,464,982 0 544,744,149 

$ 406.930,697 $ 16,874.369 $ 629,772,002 
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158 • STATE OF WYOMING 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES� 
AND OTHER FINANCING USES� 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1991 THROUGH 2000 

1991 1992 
-~... ".'. " 

'" GenC!"a!'Govemment """:::':""''':,rt: :" J~,,$.~__ S§,QJ2.7S~l 

Business Regulation 25,315,734 

Education . 12!.,938,519 
~ 

HeaIlh;Services ~- ~;:~  Q
I, " 
Healt\l,~  ~lllI:Se~.Y1c~s  " " 

lI. -~~.Q  

32,670,132 51,697,274 44,882,482 

32,558,893 33,416, I00 28,939,780 
' if( .- .I,. ':'£'i ~'p 'i-i-' .... 

19.304,52() ;.-. ,39;~1;~88  ~1;~~~&17w .. . "° ,i:;8Q477'26i 80,991 j901' ...-:..lIo t~~ 

Transportation (8,405,019) 434,011 0 

0 16,752,769 5,474,990 

3.365;8-65 
'" 

.------ ---_ ... _---- - --- __~1J1.647
---~-_._-_.-

Libraries & Museums 2,200,728 

Natural Resources 13,971,222, . r . " ~~ 

l'; ..'Oper~ng:llrnns(~~OUI  . 9')1,777 
-- ----'--~:----------------------~-­~ I 

~j  ___",PF_ 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 649,706,665 $ 710,595,423 $ 699,729,444 $ 787,909,500 

I. Expenditures have been reclassified to more closely comply with GAAP, Fiscal years 1991-1993 were on a cash basis with 

year-end accruals. Fiscal years 1994-2000 amounts are on accrual basis, 

2. Payments to the University of Wyoming for education expenses after fiscal year 1993 are classified as operating transfers 

out rather than education expenditures. 
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1995 1996 1997 
- '. 1998 

-
1999 2000 

$ ~2,Ql9,8.89  -I... _1~6tJ5.27L $. _48,42MP4" ! 50,143,924 $ __ 70,284,767 $. 

2,877,950 3,183,711 3,068,434 3,251,831 3,150,087 

96,555,490 96,687,318 
--.':''''''':''~'r~;'  ,...-.-r'~  

254,96l.446 ).95,025.,579 
o . 0 
~~~..--. 

'­
'l­

100,713,503 
~- .-.­

2,99;042,387 

__0 
~ 

' 

104,939,101 

319,381;U.66 

__ .<L 
~ 

111,839,760 

321,810,653 

0- -
52,458,876 53,671,075 59,166,679 63,836,641 70,670,794 

28,501,620--­
37,107,996 

- 29,OOO,37}, 

37~10,536 

~ 26,9~,702 

40,242;326 ,I 

27,525,021 

":i8;522,41~  

29,611,4?9 

29,4'78,516 

82:747.19f. _ 78.3tl,§9rJ - 7Q;087,849 -d.' !§?~212;125  ~'  ..§J';'~7!-5~~  

0 0 0 0 0 

0 
~ 

0 

p 

:/<', 

0-"'0 

0_ 

0 

0 

O~ 

-­
•f 

_'. 

0 

0 

0 

II .. 
" .l.~ • ~ 

.. ~ .. 

0 

(;) 

0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 

, J9:3;G31,423 

0 
~:"¥.-

. 147,~46;144  

0 
-''',-·f;' :."''''''W· 

163.403;893 
... 

0 
" --142;499;028 

;;~ 

0 
...-e-~~~'-

127';069;219 

$ 780,261,794 

M 
-V-""~ 

$ 783,843,212 
. 
$ 808,116,177 

" ~ -­ -
$ 815,611,251 

-
$ 833,592,824 $ 944,192,933 



160 • STATE OF WYOMING 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND� 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES� 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1991 THROUGH 2000 

1991 1992 1993 1994 
~ ~  

~.  

Jaxes $ 203<1-S~799 $ 204;677,092 $ 258;~81,891.. .$ 

Licenses & Permits 5,835,013 1,598,275 1,207,468 

Fines & Forfeitures-_. -
\l!se of Property, 

.' 
[ 

.'1 

3,677,914 

0" 
-
~ 

I 

4,608,106 

0 
- 3,344,141 

° 
I~e§tmentcfne~ _ 4~d08,4;g, _ , o _~m..3.41J  

Change in Fair Value of Investments ° ° ° Interest from Other Funds - -
,Interest fiom~PWMTF " °-

95,~ 7.5,082 

.......--.r--t­.. ... _ ° 0. 1 

110,302,418 
~ ~._ 

0 
.._.... _".------_._¥­

Ch,!!:~s tor :Sales & ServiCes _.16,428\58.§._ -7Q;062,547' _ -li,519,599 

Revenue from Others 14,312,193 13,908,550 9,441,239 

Federal 
" 

;NaturaLResQJ.1fces 
~ 

204,353,055 

° 
238,157,564

"", 
148•.313,12-7 

263,938,629 

° M!§.cellaneous.:.­ - 2~5Q2 554 
-~  ""~  

!§.i§317,[L __ 87~,53~  

Operating Transfers In - 31,861,366 79,264,043 55,920,606 

.. -~..,... .�TOTAL REVENUES, I 
$619;810,044 $ 727,226/)95 $ 7119,566.870 $ 

L Revenues have been reclassified to more closely comply with GAAP. Fiscal years 1991-1993 were on a cash basis with 

year-end accurals. Fiscal years 1994-2000 amounts are on accrual basis. 
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1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 
" .~. ____.__ Jt.~  "__' ._._ ~S  ~_Z2.;ZZ:;Z~__:Z ,_ ." .•$ .•:;Z.. ~.• 

$ ~23122270' $28.5,168,18'~""~_,.~11o~£71. L l27',5.!~65~  j Jf.6,412,986 $ .), '.:.:..-.=­

2,515,296 3,101,974 2,656,760 3,217,739 3,341,732� 

2,311,438 504,564 1,030,379 _. 4,280,461 4,703,713�--f\ 
- - ­

~O 'i 
0, .Q 0 '1,.843;IHS� 

l.5..&~JL~ _ 4i180.876 6,388,9~7 _ ...:...~4,362,-l57 ~.6,69,O04
I 

0 0 0 0 (35,570,793)� 

116,469,766 98,490,519 107,781,238 105,155,894 105,687,874� 
_n.~:~ ~~--,.",.",,, ..~.,,,,,,:,----"'-r-'¥_"-_.'::"~'_~"-"'-'- "r?___~...~'"  

Q 0'" 0 Q I,)� 

1O,458,13L- 1f'fl~~4  ',." .. -:r -+- "..._",{S"t 591048�·13 80~  984'_ ___ ,18;7J8~2~~' t~_  

9,205,329 10,437,192 10,659,766 10,278,846 10,336,431� 

263,360,582 304,209,359 287,141,965 300,303,891 322,767,894�
..._ _ OJ'll 

~..  . 

,~O ­0 0 0 

!Mi800 IJ~;~ ~ lA~~l~',," '•.!;408,484 .. ~9,901__:....- 513.238 

58,270,856 59,621,743 63,039,002 34,057,324 61,495,282 53,749,640 

.... L):. 

$. 75i,529",503 "'h8.6,ztp2,05S$ '"-:gZI,Hlo;212 $' 90$IOQ8,830 $ 8JQ,47S.331 $ (935"1'70,ISO 



162 • STATE OF WYOMING 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES 
AND COLLECTIONS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1991 THROUGH 2000 
(in thousands) 

1991 1992 1993 
" 

t. ,6,644$ 72~MO--':$~7~iLQl_$  

Current Tax Collections N/A N/A 73,533 73,590.,. __ ..._.-n----.~ _ ~=.~ ~.... ·!,a···_·~ _i··1""M~I. ... =+fA"t'!"'" ,.. -=-­
DeJluq\lent T~~ Collections .....~' N/A.
::r'. , > , "'", • 

'l'OTAI:l'A:X C0bf.EC'lJI01'lS' 
~  - $' NIA" ­

$ N/A $ N/~  $ N/A 

Percentage of Current Taxes Collected N/A N/A 99.23% 97.48% 

Nils 

Source: Wyoming Property Taxation Annual Report and County Treasurers 

N/A - Information is not available. 
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1995 1996 
~.'.' 

77.081 $ 

1997 

'85.1:50 $ 

1998 

89,298 $ 

1999 

8~OQ.$  

2000 
J 

94,762, 

$ 

73,999. 

" J,109 

'15,108 $ 

72,629 
• 

1;49.6 

7~i()4);; .$,' 

76,640 
III au 1r 

J .Og8 

71,718 $ 

83,752 
lit. 

$ 6,/l04 $ ."5;015'$~ 5,766 $ 6,035 $ 71,100$ 7,.'Y. 

98.95% 94.22% 89.38% 93.79% 101.03% 92.74% 

100% 96% ,2.1% 95% 102% 95% 



164 • STATE OF WYOMING 

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED 
ACTUAL VALUE OF PROPERTY 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1991 THROUGH 2000 

Mineral PrOduction A~:Value 'M' 

Other State Assessed Value 
Locally Assessed Propert 

TOTAL~FjsEf)V.Ar.lJA1'fON 

~~ .. ~~ -..., •. 

':~  

1991 

4;095;t~S'.4S"4 

441,784,678 
S .3&19;9.92,037., 

510,247,582 

1993 

$~~._3~2Z.4J4.856i 

573,301,185 

1994 

$ 

$ 

Source: Department of Revenue 
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1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 

$ 

$ 

.3,31(i.3~2,l45~  '$ 
569,048,455 

2,346,344,059 

3.298,31;1;781 
608,106,439 

2,516.976.635 

$ _ j:876.129~26~L  

603,697,690 

2,666,042,396 

4;017.Q1l;483 
612,176,256 

2,811.683,200 

$ 3,f"5,1Q9',9S8 
619,323,267 

2,970,445,155 

$ ..4;07~,053,I83, 

673,778,242 

3,148,024, 

$ 

$ 

21$65M!r 
o 

21,565,449 

$ 

$ 

21,n1,307 
o 

21.771,307 

$ 

$ 

'iOA48,6Q7 
(J 

20,448,667 

$ 

$ 



166 • STATE OF WYOMING 

PROPERTY TAXES IMPOSED 
DIRECT & OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1991 THROUGH 2000 

1991 1992 

'" 
.$-'- - - --- ---------------- ----. 

**Counties .. 86,359,085 82,716,168 84,369,340 85,582,325 
....-."_.. ---''f"''''"¥l; i i~-i.J... 

_~ .. 
t.~~~ .. 

~': 'ih i1-$1 ~. 

r. 

~';"  

J.­eitillSilP] 'J'owns .. ~.2 ~. ,.d§;~Qfl~$4 .. {i;5:3'8~327  6,543,§42 

Local School Districts 249,555,119 242,487,004 246,692,311 251,484,801 
~l..... ""~~, .......:.,.,~: :;n: ;;'!' .~ ",'. -j;'M._� 

1 ' QI. 

' • "',' 'k
OthefDisttic.ts~~~· '_'__ r5,~1Q;SOl  .. 1.4,j5L910 &\9t8,079ji.".._,__

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES LEVIED $ 433,949,003 $ 418,733,508 $ 427,623,969 $ 436,644,341 

*For School Foundation Program 

**Includes county-wide special districts 

Source: Department of Revenue 



STATE OF WYOMING • 167 

1995 1996 
f-... 

1997 1998 1999 .. 2000 

($ 7'1)781,056 $ _ tM80;8JO .$ 85.75/:>.4;32. $ 89;2\U.~5;l-l;$,'__~4.305.740_$  

72,148,~_74,296Z!.8  

7;7)~(<li6.~.~.~~~;2Jfu9~  _ 

; 
82,396,281 
-~ .•. '­

_ .8,~~,i>1'1  

-

~ 

85,770'233 

~9t1.!2,~68~ 

~ 

_~ 

81,070,433 

_~(i42,311 

91,245,828 

247,019,807 269,~3~278  299,361,597 2 
n 
8 1,722,674 267,197,042- 297,403,302 

_~8.,3Q5,367  30,137.947 32,582,131 34,3$Qj)71 32:?OO,9Q$ .. ~" .... 35;8'21.312 

$ 430,007,453 $ 450,010,742 $ 509,052,512 $ 500,560,597 $ 474,916,491 $ 529,421,990 



168 • STATE OF WYOMING 

REVENUE BOND COVERAGE 
STATE OF WYOMING 
(Excluding the University of Wyoming) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1991 THROUGH 2000 

Foundation Program Federal Mineral Royalties Pledged 

1991 1992 1993 1994 

•:Gross Revenues $ 97,636,685 $ 80,9~,45(j $ 75,l:l0,4Q7 $ 

NET REVENUE AVAILABLE 
--....­

,POR;DBBT SERVICE 27,63~,<I~5 ,,$ , ~O)o9,-,45b$'7SJi0,407 

Debt Service Requirements: 

Px:incip"al ~_---'- $' 160,000 $ 2QQ,Q()9~  $ },Q§,ooo.:. $ 1.?Qr.<lO..Q 
Interest 1,609,665 2,098,684 1,767,134 1,738,987 

TOTAl,. DEBl'sERvrCE' 
REQUIRE~krS ,$,. "J"l&9,QQ5 ,$ 4,38lt6.~4  ~$  , 2,(.)n,134 $".?A88;987 I 

Coverage 55.17 33.87 36,25 46,77 

Source: Bond offering Circular, State Treasurer� 

The State's first issuance of revenue bonds occurred in FY 1989.� 
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1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 

'$', &1,879,147 $ 79,346.875 $ 87,~6Q.557  $ ""","a8:jm)S!,d99$_".Q4,~lM,~jlJ 93;:5,04.g2,3I 

,$ 81:,879,147$ ~9,~34~Q,$75--~1;j6~-:55;f  $ -aa,090;j99-$- 94,S&4i571 $ ,93~f)4,~23, 

$ 520,QQO~$ ~Q1000 $ '~20,Q912 J 855,@<>.:\. 895,000 $ ~5;Q;0Q0.  

1,549,525 3,175,900 3,140,690 3,244,888 2,916,343 3,012,480 

-­ -­ ... ~--_. ~ - -
$ .... 4,Q62..525 ,$ 3§~5.?:QQ $ 3,9@,690 '$ _ 4,09~~$S~$  3;~n 1,343.$ _ 

39.56 19,86 22.06 21.49 24.82 23.60 



170 • STATE OF WYOMING 

WYOMING NONAGRICULTURAL� 
WAGE AND SALARY EMPLOYMENT� 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1990 THROUGH 1999 

(Employment in thousands) 

1990 1991� 
TOTAL WAGE A'ND SALARY EMPLOYMENT 198A' 203.1� 

¥ining 18.:,3 :, 18.5� ,U .... 

Construction 10.7 11.9 
.---..,.....-.",M,...anufacturing 9.5 9.3 _ 

1I� _--.,� TranspOrtatibn, CommuniCation&"PubJicUtilities 14.5 .. _ c! 14:6 i 

,Whol~al~_"rrade _ .2&.. 1'- 7 
Retail Trade 37.9 38.7 
Finance. Insurance & Real Estate 7.2 7.1 __ 
Services' ....� 38:2 ',' 40....2'""'" I j • _'_1 

Total Qov~mment 	 55.3 -' , 55.8 

WYOMING LABOR FORCE� 
ANNUAL AVERAGES� 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1990 THROUGH 1999 

1990 1991 
borF0rce 235,977 234.135� 

PJUpl.Qymen~  222,951 22-1,887� 
Uemployment 13.026 12,248� 
Unemployment Rate 5.5 5.2� 

Source: Dept. of A&I Economic Analysis Division 
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1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999,
21(U 217 2'19.4 221.2 224.6 228.3 232.4 

17.7 17.8 17 15.9 .1&.8 16.8 15.7 
-~-'- -

12.3 13.6 14.2 14.2 15.1 
~--

16 17.2 
9.6 9.9 9.7 10.8 10.8 II 11.1 

l:f~~ ~-" f14;,2 f4 13.7 13.9 13.9 14.2 
6:9 7.4- ~__ ~4  1.::4 _ ~- J.y __"_7.6LL- 3·7 

41.5 43.1 44.2 
~ 

44.8 44.8 45.1 45.7 
7.7 7.9 7.9 7.9 8.2 8.4 8 

. -~ 

 

~ q�43 4$.3 -- 47.5 -48'.'2 .. 49:2 50.9 54. 11� 
'iJo/i!<�

57,2 582 57.8 I 5S".1 58.1 58.5 58.8 

1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 
" --'2.4l;387 .- ""251,696"'" 255,;'33.6 256,19S 251,288, 257;266 262;069 

228~15S 238,307 243,152 243,~jP  238,520 244,~8  249,323 
~ --+ - ~ - -­

13,230 13,388 12,184 12,855 12,768 12,328 12,746 
5.5 5.3 4.8 5 5.1 4.8 4.9 
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172 • STATE OF WYOMING 

WYOMING PERSONAL INCOME 
AND EARNINGS 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 1990 THROUGH 1999 

(in thousands) 

1990 
---"'-"--;':-~1---'~  ~--~  .- ...- -- -~--

Total'Per.sonal\Income 8;15!M~8  

,PopulatltlDJe.erS0IlS) ... 
, 

'1 
.d 

153,4,91 
Per Capita Personal Income (dollars) 17.996 

'·1'--­

Derivation ofT0ta! Persolllillncome ..... ­--- - _
Earnings by place of work 5,715.698 
LESS: Personal contribution for Social Insurance 336,781-,. - ._­
PLUS: Acjjustm,e!ii for ReSldence (i"2,Oi5) ~  

EQU~..§t!'!~tE ..~~sByPlace of'1~es#nce 

:~ . 

5,366,902,-PLUS: Dividends, Interest, and Rent 1,907,273 
PLUS: Transfer Payments 885,263...l.- __ 

,I!r-:­
" ....,~_,!_'E.-.., :.. ....-..-.­

Earnings By Place of Work 

Wage and Salary Disbursements 4,221,626. 
Other LaborfucortIe'- .1 

: OO'li950 
Proprietors' income ~  n 

~~~,1~ 

Farm Proprietors' Income 94,259 
Nonfarm Proprietors' Income 797,863 

~ 

Wage and Salary Disbursements By Industry 

Agriculture Services, Forestry, Fishing & Other 38,540 
,Ni.infug .- .. . " , 1 994~85'3-

COpslructi6n "I " 378,556
,j~l..£~~~"'~""  

Manufacturing 277,366 

Transportation and Public Utilities 561,875 
Whol~aj~  Trade ~ . -• i"' -190,331 

Retail Trade 
r
il , ~~;5Z0C' 

Finance, Insurance, and Real Estate 
~=  

187,805 
Services 916.037 

l!?overimlel!t an'd GQvemnlent Ente'i-prises" 
~.~~ 

1,497.814 
Ii ... _'_.2:.... -_------. ­

Source: Dept. of A&I &onomic Analysis Division 

1991 1992 
8;63<i;;1l12 9;otif,238 

- 451,739 463;,1"91 
~ 

18.867 19.550 

6,020.525 6.300.818 
361,752 380.591 - -(3,922) (,12,94O) 

5.&5~,85L ,5·2Q?..!.?§I.- -
1,995,412 2,062.317 

986,119 1,091,634
UJ"A'_....... _ .• _� ~_.d"  

~ -
4,443,319 4,627,760 

- 659;692 
~  

'703;475 

917.62:4.:--..- 9.@,~  

167,139 153,741 
750,465 815,842 

45,518 50,539 

~72:2~5":' 11007;155 

_. 418,841 41€i~9IJ-
284,268 295.933 

597,333 620,347 

198,23~  --- 206,675 
·556819 _ .29Q.247

rT-~_!_ 

196,203 226,118 

956,58 I 1,037,285 

1,579;423 1.64%,648 
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1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 
9,5U,136 "9,954;215 10,293;195 -10;608;905 11,434,343 11,966;,031 12,659;5M 

469,03'3 474,9,82 
~. ~8A47 480,085 480,031 480,045 479,602 

20,287 20,957 21,514 - 22,098 23,820 24,927 26,396 

6,707,754 6,911,138 7,034,020 7,115,691 7,573,951 7,847,420 8,372,436 

398,478 422,824 436,826 446,773 464,164 483,491 513,062 
~ 

N6i7fSi' ' i '-::', (iQ,~10)  (20,2%') --. . (WAD;!) . ,,,?.;, -(.16,772) (18,558) (21,638)' 
6,292;558; K'f&.~;()g4-=. §;649,IH5 2,093;015 . 7;345~3?l 7-;8310'E§

.~ ....'"........:..-,.)".," n·-... -2!?-'76~.!l~?
 -
2,046,675 2,244,811 2,404,295 2,566,540 2,899,261 3,141,773 3,304,992 

1,175,903 1,241,400 1,312,003 1,392,550 1,442,067 1,478,887 1,516,861 
I 

4,845,730 5,090,835 5,246,876 5,391,541 5,687,849 5,996,432 6,337,613 
....--,.'!Io - ,;; ­

752,376-~ f'788i421' 761,499 747;'1'88 7207"060 73'4,530- 7,6),2'n~,.
1.~09:~'  _ }'0312880 

", 

1!025i~5  97~6-,222 1,1661042 1!116,4$~ J ~72.t~4§ ':H 

191,958 33,511 22,517 (l16) 106,126 (3,412) 80,865 

917,690 998,369 1,003,128 977,078 1,059,916 1,119,870 1,192,681 

54,185 50,041 46,290 48,133 54,382 58,670�
1;070,709'- ..,......_. '1,f2g:~ .., 1~i1$  , ' 1.010,725 -.-, l.'129j77G ---- 1.152,334� 

44-2,284 51M99' '5'l6 579�_I 548:1~9 .~:.....::: • 5@i417 62~4§~  

~  -
315,113 - 335,286 332,867 409,989 402,364 426,200� 
647,106 656,554 649,184 643,918 671,512 714,878� ,
207,897 '2:18;805 232,1'53 237.865 255,2.24 i68,Q80� 

§.f.h4~  66~i92.8,.  c---. ~~Q,687 ~~,3.~2. 7:~217.?4_,~ 72~91}
-
284,615 308,915 305,970 328,763 368,210 386,922� 

1,122,028 1,189,483 1,278,810 1,317,233 1,383,056 1,470,625� 
'~"""""C""~'_"''-;''''ll  ."-' 'f" .'·l"'~'·~~"--"  -1;(>98)22 - 'l;r~Ogl", 1,799;170 - 'i;8i:S:S73-- 1,84'5,265 1,913,~50 



174 • STATE OF WYOMING 

WYOMING GROSS STATE PRODUCT 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1990 THROUGH 1998 

(in millions) 

INDUSTRY 1990 
TotarG!'9SS Slllle PJ:oducl. 13,416 . 

AgriGlillUre,~t.,ttsl\  ~~_'_·~X'2_ 
Mining 
Construction 
Milnllfacturing ---- • 
, " ii. - _. 
Transportation & utilities 
Wholesale trade 
Retail trade 
F.l.R:E. "":""' , • ., 

~·ervices _ '11' ~ 

Government 

4,656 
435 
S91 

2,020 
383 
799 

1,25] 

POPULATION BY AGE WITH PERCENT CHANGE 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1990 THROUGH 1999 

Altf: 

Q:i 
5-9 

10-14 
r:S~12­

W:o 
25-29 
30-34 

3s:39 
!Q-jj. 
45-49 
50-54 

55-59 
60M 
65-69 
70-74 

75-'19 
8.0-84 

85+ 
Total 

1990 

~.~2t 

40,516 

38,81:~8~_~ 

13'4:9'34­
21.~6 

33,293 
41.161 

4:0:568 
.3~!i2.~_..-,.,._~v.~v, 

25,004� 
20,222� 

i1iSIz 
!7;597 . 
15,610 
12,056 
9.034 

21815� 
4,451� 

453.589 

1991 1992 D7J DO''' D7J 

13.532 B;53~ On .""--'h~~·~·····  ....-2 '." " ..."...... OL"I" "."-" 

_..'.._. _ 42L ~  4_3~  

4,224 4,202� 
483 479� 

- 627 "~5.94 
 

.'" 
__ 2,1..3&_ _.. ,,-1.&71 

419 424 
852 913 

---1)04 ~- 1,350 

id..42"'; _~~:l;~  ~:I~~  !.~i~  -J.g ~,t~?_U  ~  ","'7" Jot""':;>'; 

1,763 1,864 1,967 

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

28,083� 
37,794� 
41',8-56� 

7,320� 
28,498� 
21,948� 
18;6T§� 
18,195� 
15,905� 
12,855� 
9,689� 

6lf~ ...� 
4,957� 

463.491 

Source: Dept of A&l Economic Analysis Division 
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1996 1997 1998 
LC ----17;059-- 17mO 171530 ­

346 _ 45!l __'_' ~  

5,469 5,611 4,797 
653 698 760 
994. 1.007 l 1.043 

?Jfl . 2,121 ;- z.45~_ 
557 613 647 

1,142 1,194 1,276 
.~~ ""I ..... ~_  •.~~.  

1.779 1,889" 2,036 
h~~!. .!'z.'!L_~ __~I.~1!  

2,204 2,238 2,322 

PERCENT CHANGE 

1997 1998 1999 1998-1999 1990-1999 

30.99~ 30.678~ _30,377 -Q.:9t% -14.26~-
33,973 33,549 32,853 

~ 

-2.07% -18.91% 
39,915 38,640 37,557 -2.80% -3.25%.......-­

~ :-0,67% . --;­43.498 - 43.948 -- 43;'655 24":96'% 
3~/lS3 i. .)~!~?:l  _._ -J.6..!J2- 1.48% -- 29.82J. 
27,064 27,657 28,083 1.54% -15.65% 
27,219 25,535 24,490 -4.09% - -40.50%-
37.523 [; 35.429 33)06 

~  

:5.99% ~ .17.90'% 
..4~J.~.9..3. .. ~i~:. •. H,8!3.. 4Ml.~  ~::f!--L  22.78% 
37,119 38,214 39,318 2.89% 57.25% 
28,969 
22,j23' ......­ 30,249 31,822 

23~820 -­ 24.889 
5.20% 

w .. -
4.49% 

~ 

57.36% 
39.73% 

!9,08Q__'_'~ .I.?.1.62J_ ~  _2M34 lM.% J§..12% 
16,653 16,397 16,222 -1.07% 3.92% 
14,080 -­ 14,216 14,218-­ 0.01%-­ 17.93% 

~ 

10;-790 11.039 1J,248 1.89% 24.51% 
7.140 - 7.3,92_ . ~  1,.418 2.~5JC - ~~o60%  

6,046 6,262 6,464 3.23% 45.23% 
480,031 480.045 479,602 
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DOMESTIC FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS DEPOSITS� 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 1991 THROUGH 2000 

1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 
-I! ~.'  

_. ~  7. 
~- - -- ­National Banks $ 1,956,994,000 $ 1,792,605,000 $ 1,763,772,000 $ 2,537,404,000 $ 3,212,129,000 

3.11% -8.40% -1.61% 43.86% 26.59%~e.r,c".~~~~..8;',l"~." 

State Charter~~g Ip.§tituUQQ$ 
Commercial Banks $ 2,310,709,000 $ 2,605,441,000 $ 2,750,305,000 $ 2,777,970,000 $ 2,805,670,000 

Percenta!te~""E!?~  3.54% 12.76% 5.56% 1.01% 1.00% 
~--

Feder~.91arte~dilUJlio~  __L.-l!6;S78LClQQ.J~JMli.mOOO_$  341,747·,000...} 378",867,000$ 384~64~  

Percentage Olange 9.78% 11.66% 8.68% 8.95% 1.51% 

-
$ 4S5~;281,OOO  $- 4.718;029.000 $ '-:4':861;824;000$ 5.694~216.000+,$ -6,~2;$63,408 

<June 30, 2000 figures used 

Source: National and Slale Chartered-Dept. of Audit, Division of Banking 

Federal-National Credit Union Adminisl!3lion 
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1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
". 

$ 3,823,392,000 $ 4,473,632,000 $ 5,513,700,000 $ 3,469,063,000 $ 4,721,734,000 • 
19.03% 17.01% 23.25% -37.08% 36.11% 

$ 2,932,544,000 $ 2,315,809,000 
..- . ­

$ 2,336,754,000 $ -2,592,812,000 $ 2,599,019,000 • 
4.52% .... ,.."~. 

-21.03% 
... '!U'.­

0.90% 10.96% ..;~~_.';--
0.24% 
'''''-'­

, 
$ 

, 
455.:MP52J-§!!~ol4~6!i-$~..M!;1l!1l~  ·'6Zl'.~S..'I?l~-.t 64M.-?4~1~ .. 

18.38% 10.96% 10,24% 11.63% 4.06% 

$ g,il L.-198:3S2 S" 7,2Q4.5S4,866$r 8;401,3)5,llil";'$ 6.6.83,518(71'3 $' 7.,'167.647-.J64 
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STATE GOVERNMENT AUTHORIZED 
FULL-TIME POSITIONS AND NUMBER OF ACTIVE EMPLOYEES 
(EXCLUDING THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING) 

REGULAR EARNINGS 

FULL-TIME ACTIVE EMPLOYEES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1999 

AUTHORIZED 

AGENCY JULY, 2000 JULY, 1999 JULY,2000 CHANGE REG.S OTS 

60Y~t.  ~. _ 19_ ~  '.!,4. s 
SecrelaIy of Slate 22 23 25 2 

Slate Auditor 21 23 22 (I)-- 17 ~.::-- -1'7 ~~  1'9" 2S.... Treasl\fU 
I:l<:Jl8!1II!C.!n\o(Edi.tcalioo� :2.,6_ ~I  --i.- 106 '2-1 
AdmiuistratiOD & Information� 346 309 345 36 

Adj.ulant General� 137 126 146 20 

Pu~Hc Defender� 41 --~ 35 ; ""E. {if.fL .. _ Jl..__~  

~W!"'"	 .8 
Revenue� 129 132 148 16 

Attorney General 178 176 204 28 

RealEsiaaq ~0Ij '.~ ----- - 4....--""'" 4 o 
l''Rf;Te'::btl!.sUllliJl!!ll~_';;''_. __..-- _ L..-Y..2·",J~  .; e,8 1 
Environmeutal Quality� 200 186 209 23 

Department of Audit� 94 84 94 
n---~ 3i ~ 31rPUbiie~i~a)l;;qmiiQO  

.1~p""1!!'11l  of S_I!alb&~.9lIWnI Jt~JI!CC	 120 I <l<' _ '1'§8 ~ .•~ 

Deparnnelll of Employment� 537 498 572 

Water Developmeot Corrurussion� 19 14 18 
- -- ""f'.l'!"~'~'  "'~  

iCoJ"",u,Jogy:lloanl > 
-1- -~~  -1-- J"""" '1,' 

'.~ill.!"Eni~  l~"= 96 _ 127 
Pan-Mutuel Board 3 3 3 
Game & Fish 321 323 332-..-
Fue Prt.yeolion� 26 ' 24 24 

~lq8i.~~	 16_. -l§~  ..L.. I]. 
Employee's Group Insurance� 7 6 8 
Insurance Department� 25 24 25 

f~n 1.i03 - --,,-. 1;929~  ,..- Z.IlO 
'aw!!L._ 1'J,96 =' I~\_ .....\S! 
Family Services 659 659 756 

LiveslOCk Board 14 15 15 

M&ii~~\iJ~Board '3 - -,--- ""T;i"...., 
1'l'liS!J:llBoa,ffi l~.  ~..  _ -1. _'_.. ~ d 
Oil & Gas Corrunission 30 31 31 

Community College Conunission 10 11 12 
Pho:n:nac.y,B~_- .'IIH";.' 't":'" 4' 3 ----..iI Ii 

M!:-!l·,!IltlllteluneoIOffic:e.� ~ ".~ a 
CPA Board� I 1 I 
Governor's Residence� 2 3 3 

-4 ---- - 4- ---.- 4 
8~ _.__' _~ 78:J,: 

Retirement 18 18 20 

I I I 

~_  ~ 't" __-... 

7· 9 9 

3 3J~: 

7 7 7 

G~'1'0'l'P;C--' . ~ ---...-.r7;924 - -71l9~ 1l.2;l3 

1.� Authorized positions inclUding time-limited & those authorized by the Governor. 
Excludes Legislative & Judicial branches and the University of Wyoming. Source: A&I Budget DivisiOl 

2.� Source: A&I Personnel Division 
3.� Established by Commission; Legislature does not establish authorizatioos for this dept. 
4.� A&I includes central position'pool positions. 
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1996 1997 1998 1999 

??J.jQ99",,-:S5,!',,"~. _ .llk.Q9P_J&Q9L .......:'¥1•.Q99.� 
243,000 243,000 238,000 246,000 249,000 

12,000 13,000 13,000 12,000 13,000 
4.7% 5.1%­ ->:"5-:-i~  --4~.t~  4~9%'  

5.6%. 5:4% 4,9%' 4,5% 4'.2% 

97·98 98·99 
11mo 11';902 . 

2:540 
901 

3.224 
1.931t 
1,27'1 
1,819 
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DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT 
WORKERS' COMPENSATION DIVISION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1991 THROUGH 2000 

Total 

Premium Claims Medical New Active 

Year Income 
I r" 

Costs·· 
.1-' ~  '. ~  l ~ 

Costs· Cases
kif" ".~ .. ". t· -,~  _A 

Cases 
¥.",~L,,,_,.,j,~  -, ' 

1;' 

lWl " 5'l,999.7Q6 5819%.3~S ~ 29;571;921 ": 20,273 29.726 

__ '___ 69;337.-2M_ 65,335,808 35;270jOI'~" 21,673 , "3Q;8lI-l 

1993 80,534,978 74,839,627 41,454,273 20,796 31,201 

1994 101,139,298 76,114,698 41,955,169 19,739 31,959 
!~:;? "ILJ'~ E. AR n~  

'1995 ,,',. ,,' 129,89.5,774 19;/~,2~·' ,0 49~02,553  

,:­ iV'~: _..,.,~. 

199{z ';'" " 
. , 

118,82.21.615 
..",~,-. 'cII":';'-, " 

, ...11~it!li;~~l,  M 1 
: ' - '. 

4O,~06,396 

1997 125,329,497 67,899,151 41,270,506 17,632 17,991 

1998 114,783,822 70,244,838 44,382.700 16,841 16,604 
........... "'1'1 "":t. 

1999 .' 
~ , 

lOS,{S9.644,.' 7r,5S2.714 46',145',942 
"::""1:" ~y '". ,-" -~.  

~ ~~2-.':-'::"""_10§.413,07.7 

- ' 

79,Q14c~?~8_ _48.9!17.625 

*Medical costs are reported on a cash basis 

**Total claims include medical costs 

NtA - Information is not available, 

Source: Workers Safety, Department of Employment 
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UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAID & CLAIMANTS 
BY FISCAL YEAR 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1991 THROUGH 2000 

Amount of Number of Amount of Number of 

Federal Federal State State 

Year Benefits Claimants Benefits Claimants 
.. , ••>h. do ..... _" •• , •.d .. ,_,_.~  !X,. _~_~.'.__ ..., ·_~exzse::  ..... s:ae~ ,. ."¢' __,_ ~"',  _. 

-------.....-..-.~  ..-.. ."'" ;" 

1,542,117 287 21,584,146 10,294 

/6~383,7_&1 t~~'~ 2:8~;  28,8~r322"  !:1,554,.1 

*1.92J:. ,,'. .. , ;,:>11,841,.856 ,; ,!!}\ ?a99' _ ' ..-: -f6!Q27,316' fl~  ~  1O:2§2 
1994 7,213,317 1,799 24,974,927 11,445 

1995 1,748,403 499 28,801,526 12,370 
- r; ,'_ "/J'- - - g.; j ... i ­

1996- t;795,291
,_~~ L. 

449 t 32,298,9:20' 12R-60 
~ 

19~' 1,49.§;in _." 4-]8 _ . _ 27t~,217 ~, • "Vt974 

1998 1,499,915 325 23,359,300 10,665 

1999 1,293,285 178 26,961,076 11,523 
~ -. t ~  ,J , IQ ' .. J[ i _ .r. ,-r.. o,. t ~<"." _. ~'r=  

20J@ ~ , -:t;4Ql,745 _. oi;'~ • _ 219 . -=-- ,,--_ 23,461..096 ,_. _9,686Ji _ _

FEDERAL PROGRAMS INCLUDE; UCFE, UCX, EB, FSC, EUC, JffAA, FffRA, ETAlPSE, CETArrRA, DUA. 

NtA - Information is not available. 

*The Emergency Unemployment Compensation (EUC) program began in 1992. 

The program was terminated early in fiscal year 1994. 

Source: Dept. of Employment, Employment Resource Division 
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TRENDS IN AFDC & FOOD STAMP� 
CASELOADS AND EXPENDITURES� 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1990 THROUGH 2000 

AFDC FOOD STAMPS 

TOTALS #OFAVERAGE TOTAL$PAID AVERAGE 

PAID MONTHLY FOOD MONTHLY 

YEAR AFDC GRANTS STAMPS HOUSEHOLDS 

. f99( $' '23;JY4~Org  ;601-' , $ 11;JTf.T8'F -1Tm~ 

...' ~~~--r992  27,162:683 6~86i -. - - 25,486};l98- - • T2;096 
1993 27,027,129 6,977 * 26,538,223 12,551 

IQ94 22;l~7  ,736 ­ 6,326" . \, 25;912:26:7 - -'12;32'7 
1995 19;615,682 - 5.862" 'I ' 26.966.29(j' 12,387 
1996 17,24i(56'6- ------- 5~3iO-.· i4~380:'16f - -ll,3To 
1997 15,653,623 ­ 5,815 * 25,660,877 11,943 

1998 4,09Qi?0l ~. ~~--'1,461-- - ~ ; ;1 ~P~8~8(j8' ro:r34 
1999 2)863;425 .,; 1,083 .. ,,20;063~56 ~9;129 

2000 2:3(j6,(iH'~-~-=--~ 84r '[8)5-4;712 - 8;958' 
% Increase(Decrease) 1991 To 2000 (90.05%) (84.90%) (14,28%) (19.10%) 

'Average Monthly Warrants 

-Reduction in benefit amount due to legislative footnoles, and reduction in caseload due to welfare reform (beginning 9/1/93) 

Source: Department of Family Services 
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